
AGENDA
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING

August 13,2OI8

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER 5:00 p.m., Board Room, District Office
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California

ROLL CALL Directors LaMar, Matheis, Swan, Withers and President Reinhart

NOTICE

If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file
your name with the Secretary. Forms are provided on the lobby table. Remarks are limited to
three minutes per speaker on each subject. Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one

motion, without discussion, unless a request is made for specific items to be removed from the
Calendar for separate action.

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD

1 A. Written:

B. Oral:

ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED

Recommendation: Determine the need to discuss and/or take immediate action on item(s).

2.

\ryORKSHOP

3. PROPOSED DIRECTOR DTVISION BOUNDARIES CRITERIA

Recommendation: Receive and file staff's presentation and discuss the criteria to
be used by the District in the drawing of proposed director division boundaries.

CONSENT CALENDAR Next Resolution No. 2018-24

4. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS' ATTENDANCE AT
MEETINGS AND EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events
for Mary Aileen Matheis, Doug Reinhart, Steve LaMar, Peer Swan and John
'Withers 

, as described.

Items 4-5



IRWD Board of Directors' Meeting
August 13,2018
Page2

CONSENT CALENDAR - Continued Items 4-5

5. MINUTES OF REGULAR AND ADJOURNED REGULAR BOARD
MEETINGS

Recommendation: That the minutes of the July 23,2018 Regular Board Meeting
and the July 3I,20T8 Adjourned Regular Board Meeting be approved as f

ACTION CALENDAR

6. ADOPTION OF CORRECTED DISTRICT SCHEDULES OF POSITIONS
AND SALARY RATE RANGES FOR 2016. 2017 AND 2018

Recommendation: That the Board approve corrected District Schedules of
Positions and Salary Rate Ranges retroactively effective as of July 1, 2016,
October 1,2017, July 1, 2017 and July 1, 2018 respectively, and adopt a
resolution by title adopting corrected Schedules of Positions and Salary Rate
Ranges effective as of July I,2016, October 1,2016, July 1, 20ll and July 1,

2018.

7. ENTERPRISE SERVER AND STORAGE REPLACEMENT

Recommendation: That the Board approve a General Plant expenditure of
$303,000 with Sirius Computer Solutions to purchase and implement the
enterprise server and storage replacement equipment.

THE CITY OF BAKERSFIELD

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute
the agreement for Acquisition of Real Property and Joint Escrow Instructions
with the City of Bakersfield, subject to changes approved by legal counsel, to
facilitate the City's purchase of fee simple title to a I.46-acre portion of the
Strand Ranch property, for IRWD to provide a temporary construction easement
on a 0.30-acre portion of the Strand Ranch, and for the City's construction of
mitigation work on the Strand Ranch.

Reso. No. 2018-

8



9

IRV/D Board of Directors' Meeting
August 13,2OI8
Page 3

OTHER BUSINESS

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask
questions for clarification, make brief announcements, and make brief reports on his/her own
activities. The Board or a Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for
factual information, request staff to repoft back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or
direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. Such matters may be brought up under
the General Manager's Report or Directors' Comments.

A. General Manager's Report

B. Directors'Comments

C. CLOSED SESSION Conference with Labor Negotiators -
Government Code Section 54957.6
Agency Designated Representatives: Paul Cook and Jenny Roney
Employee Groups: IBEW Local #4J General Unit Employees, and

IBEW Local #47 Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit Employees

D. Open Session

1. Report of any action in Closed Session

E. Adjourn: President Reinhart will adjourn the meeting to August 15,2018,
at 10:00 a.m. at the University of California kvine, Central Plant Loading
Dock, Building 902 on the UCI Campus, 4089 Mesa Road, Irvine, CA
92611 to acknowledge the completion of its Central Plant Recycled Water
Conservation project.

AvailabilitLof agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all
or a majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject
to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the

District's office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California ("District Office"). If such writings are distributed to
members of the Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the
District Office at the same time as they are distributed to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one

hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the District
Office. The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible. If you require any special disability-
related accommodations (e.g., access [o an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949)
453-5300 during business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. This agenda can be

obtained in alternative format upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the

scheduled meeting.



August 13,2018
Prepared and
submitted by: C. Compton
Approved by: Paul A.'Cooy/Ç4

BOARD V/ORKSHOP

PROPOSED DIRECTOR DIVIS ION BOUNDARIES CRITERIA

SUMMARY:

The purpose of this Board Workshop is to discuss the criteria to be used by IRWD when drawing
proposed director division boundaries. The discussion will also cover procedures through which
the public can submit conceptual maps and additional comments on the proposed districting
process.

BACKGROUND:

Pursuant to Water Code section 35180, IRV/D uses an at-large method to elect the members of
its Board of Directors. The at-large method allows for voters from the entire service area to elect
each of the five members of the Board of Directors. The California Voting Rights Act favors a
by-division method of election instead of an at-large method of election for electing members of
local government goveming bodies. A by-division method divides a service area into separate
divisions and allows the voters from each division, as opposed to voters from the entire service
area, to elect a member of the board of directors. In a by-division method of election, the elected
individual serves as the division's representative on the board and must reside in that division.

Since 2017, Elections Code section 10650 has authorized special dishicts such as IRWD to move
from an at-large method of election to a by-division method of election in furtherance of the
purposes of the California Voting Rights Act. Elections Code section 10010 governs the process
for evaluating and transitioning to a by-division method of election. The first step in initiating
the process is the adoption of a resolution of "Intent to Initiate the Process of Establishing
Divisions and Elections by Divisions." The IR\MD Board of Directors adopted a resolution of
"Intent to Initiate the Process of Establishing Divisions and Elections by Divisions" on April2,
2018.

Pursuant to Elections Code section 10010, the IRWD Board of Directors held two public
hearings held on June 4, 2018, and June 18, 2018, to invite and solicit public comment on the
proposed move to by-division elections, the composition of divisions and the sequence of
elections before the drawing of a draft map or maps of proposed director division boundaries. At
the June 18 hearing, the Board authorized a board workshop on August 13,2018 to discuss
criteria to be used by the District when drawing proposed director division boundaries.

Criteria for Division Boundaries:

V/hile a number of federal and state laws govern the drawing of director division boundaries, the
Unites States Constitution establishes the fundamental principle which govems the drawing of
director division boundaries. Above all else, the Constitution requires that divisions be equal, or
nearly equal, in total population. Federal courts have ruled that this means that the population
difference between the most and least populous divisions may not exceed ten percent. California

cc-Proposed Director Division Boundaries Criteria
3



Board'Workshop : Proposed Director Division Boundaries Criteria
August 13,2018
Page2

Elections Code section22000 further suggests that divisions should be drawn to be, "as far as
practicable, equal in population" using the population numbers from the last federal decennial
census.

Provided that the approximate equality in population (based on the last decennial census)
requirement is met, the Elections Code also allows for consideration of: l) topography,
2) geography, 3) cohesiveness, contiguity, integrity, and compactness of territory, and
4) communities of interests of the division" when determining where director division
boundaries are placed.

Staff will present proposed for the Board's consideration criteria for use by the District when
drawing proposed director division boundaries. Additionally, staff will present information on
how the public can submit additional comments on the composition of possible divisions and
submit conceptual maps for consideration as the potential division area maps are drawn. The
draft PowerPoint presentation slides are attached as Exhibit ooA".

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Due to the adoption of a resolution of o'Intent to Initiate the Process of Establishing Divisions and
Elections by Divisions" and by undertaking the Elections Code section 10010 process to evaluate
by-divisions elections, the District is incurring costs of a demographer and special legal counsel
in addition to potentially other costs.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE :

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was not reviewed by a Committee.

RECOMMENDATION:

RECEIVE AND FILE STAFF'S PRESENTATION AND DISCUSS THE CRITEzuA TO BE USED
BY THE DISTRICT IN THE DRAWING OF PROPOSED DIRECTOR DIVISION BOUNDARIES.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit c'A)) - Draft PowerPoint Presentation



DRAFT
EXHIBIT 6'A''

lrvine Ranch

BOARD WORKSHOP

t)Rot ,( )tìt I ) t)il{t o I ()lì l)lvtst( )N

ll( )r.JNt)Atìtf li (.1ìt I I tìl/\

ItrrrJus;l Ii )011r

. Review of Process and Timeline for Evaluation

r Data and lnformation Used in Drawing Proposed
Division Boundaries

. Criteria to be Use When Drawing Proposed
Division Boundaries

. How the Public Can Submit Conceptual Maps
and Comments

Presentatron Agenda

A-1 Ì¿
WATER DISTRICT



ApÌ¡l
Resolut¡on of "lntent lo
lnit¡âtêlhe Procêss of

Eslabl¡shing Div¡sion6 ând
Elections by D¡vìsions'

adopted,

August
Boârd Workshop is heldlo
discuss the Ú¡teriãlo be

used in svaluating proposed
måps.

Decemb€r- February
IRWD will publ¡sh propoæd
map{s) and ho¡d least two

addìlionâl public heårings t0
âcèept publ¡ccomm6nt,

June
Publ¡cHearings# 1 & 2, ârè

held to ¡nvìte and sol¡cit
public ænment Prior 10

drawing any div¡sion maps.

AuguÈt - Octobor
Addilional publ¡c comment
period ¡s held so thêl lhe

public cen submit add¡t¡mal
oomments ãnd conceptual

mêps.

March
An additional publ¡c hearing
is be held ât whÌch lhe Boârd
may consider adoption of a
div¡sion map €nd dêterm¡ne
which divisions âre up for

election first

I

o
t

o

Process for Evaluating a Change of Election
Method and Director Division Boundaries

Data and lnformation Used in Drawing
Proposed Division Boundar¡es

lrvine Ranch

A-2 ru WATER DISTRICT



. 2010 Census Redistricting Data

r Total population at the time of the 2010 census by
race/ethnicity.

¡ Estimated 2016 population by race/ethnicity of U.S. citizens age
18 and over.

r Compiled population data for IRWD's serv¡ce area ¡s
ava¡lable at:

www. i rwd, com/a bo ut-us/d istriaþeleotlon-êvaluatiçn-procees

r Citizen Voting Age Population

I l;tl¿l Ll:;ctl trr I lritwtn(l l'to¡r<l:;ctl I )lvtsltttl
[Jor rrrrl¡rt rr::;

Tt
I
+I

I

T
It

lloall Oroup

llool

( r-t )

r(:r )

Nêsting of geographies:

Block

(Panlrl
Block
Group)

CltyroDP

County

County

(P¡illtl
Blülr
Oroupl

Block

County

t i*',r¡L-ç'6*¡lr r r rLrS'S'Lt

Block
Group

Ce¡3u8
fEct

(,c'nstrs (-ìeoqr ;lplry llrer ;rtt;lty

lrvlne Ranch

A-3 ru WAîER OISTRICl



Þ

20f0 Gensus
Population:

337,151

( ìo¿rl rs l-(ltr;tl f )o¡lt¡l¿¡tlon [ì;tst:t1 orì l)o(;(-'rìtìral
Ocrrsus f )¿rt¿¡

.l t/ lfll /', llr\/r,ìr()nr. {;/ Ll:tf)

l.u(l('f l)r\/r:;rrlrr l)o¡rrrl;rlron {i/ .1.ì()

Ð\G
Difference from

Target 2010 Population

1 70,262 2,832 4.2%

2 64,733 -2,697 4.0Yo

3,236 4.80/,3 70,666

-3.8o/o4 64,868 -2,s62

-1.2%5 66,621 -809

Deviations

Target Division Population= 67,430

Ditterences with Target Division Population

lrvine Ranch

A-4 ru WATEN D¡STRICT



I LOV"f + | +.aZ I rr+ 4.o%+4.8Yo=8.8Yo

OPêrcent off Target Population

4.8%

4,8Yo

-4,)Yo

6.0%-6.0% 4.0% -2.0% 0.0% 2.0% 4.00h

cal Deviations

Differences with Target Division Population

Itð

Criteria to Be Used When Drawtng
Proposed Divrsron Boundanes

lrvine Ranch

A-5 ?¿ WATER DISTRICT



r The divisions shall be nearly equal in population based
on the population of the last decennial census.

¡ Viable plans should have a spread of under'10%

. Must meet the Federal Voting Rights Act,

¡ Consideration may be given to the following factors:

r Topography

r Geography
¡ Cohesiveness, contiguity, integrity, and compactness of

territory
r Communities of interest

Requrrer1 and Perllrsstble Redlstrtctttrg
Cnterra

r Natural or built features: freeways, major roads,
rivers, hills, mountains.

¡ Cities, neighborhoods, spec¡al districts, school
districts, school attendance boundaries

. Special zones or district sub-areas (entertainment
zone, downtown, college, historic)

¡ Areas with similar or common ¡nterests, issues or
soc¡o-economic characteristics (legislative,
education, housing)

Examples of Other Factors Whrch May Be
Consrdered

lrvine Ranch

A-6 ?¿ WATER OISTR¡CT



To the €xlent o¡ooo8€d dlvi8lon$ do nol contsln êqual population ss rsllacted ln lhe most recenl
¿erjoñnìäi-cehi¡ui oooulatlön oiotrth slnce lhg l¡Bl dec€ñnlal consus and antislpatod populstlon
ofowlh þrfof9 lhå neit ¿ecennlal c6n8ug may bo consldof€d ro lo{ì9 a8 populâllon dovlallon
Ém¡ins wilhin thê parametên ållorcd by laú.

Each d¡reclo. division shall contain a nearly equal number ôf ¡nhab¡tanls as reflected ¡n the mosl

Z) D¡vis¡ons shall be drawn in a manner thal complies with the Federal Voting R¡ghls Act,

3) Divisions shall consisl of conl¡guous teritory,

4l Divis¡ons w¡ll be in as compact a form as possible given the other criteria set forth.

5) D¡v¡sion boundaries will respecl commun¡ties of interest as much as possible,

0) Division boundar¡es wìll cons¡der jur¡sd¡ct¡onal boundaries as much as possible.

7\ Divisron boundar¡es will observe topogtaphy and geograPhy such as man-made ând natural' geographrc fealures insolar as pract¡cable.

8t D¡v¡sion boundaries will atlempt to allow the voters to retain current Directors 11 they choose by' avoiding placing Directors in lhe same divrsion insofar as this does nol conflict with federal or
state law requirements,

recent decennial census.
1)

s)

Proposed Criteria for Drawing Division
Boundaries

1irvr¡rr' iì.rrr_¡r \ll.rtpr i )rsìrr('

lrvine Ranch

A-7 ?¿ WATER DISTRICT



How the Public Can Submlt Conceptual
Maps and Comments

. The District is soliciting additional input from the
public on the districting process.

. Three ways to provide written input:

. ldea Form
r Draw a Map
¡ Excel Table with Block Group Assignments

¡Map proposals must be submitted by October 15'

. Kit available online for download at:

. httos://r¡vwwirwd.com/about-us/district eleotion'evaluation"process

Public Participation Kit

lrvine Ranch

A-B ?¿ WATER DISÎRICT



nn.-lthr 

-

!!p¡rñl¡t.4íùh*l¡lqrl nÞ Oh

r uFùi¡*HM|4rch4khsr¡tr

tdß¡mlLþ¡ohÍld

ldea Form

I TtF

Draw a Map

t','r r¡,ri,ilr( \'J rrPr I slrri l

lrvine Ranch

A-9 âù
WATER D¡STRICT



Only dark colored markers should be used to draw maps.

.{

Draw a Map

r¡',,rr¡e l.,tIc.i !'!'.tlr-r rt\lilcl

. Automatically tabulates population
totals for each division as you assign
the division number.

. lnstruction sheet

' Author information
¡ Assignments
. Summary
. Blank Reference Map

Public
Participation Kit:

Excel Table

1. Download the f le.

2, Assign each block
group !o a div¡sion.

3. Email to
. cofilíignti¡(Df ñ,{dicom

1l
,l]

. Contains 5 worksheets:

Excel Table W¡th Block Group Assignments

lrvine Ranch

A-10 ?¿ WATÊR DISTRICl



qù¿Ér sRr.rl €sl frrr7i û.n.1 6rill !6,e'l arsl t.rsl rùó!ûi ó7rl r.$l 707e1

*41
?
-r -...ro-T

:a!

= :_":
:--J

-,-l.a
T

ã
--=
=

aì

tN *J5ñlri#rk.*

5i.þwrl¡Eû.¡tHn

Excel Table With Block Group Assrgnments

Eaúr $¿r5rl osã! rn rrr¡ u.7¡.1 qrDl rrórl É,$l ,¡¡'sÍ r$ôroi e?!rl .,nq t¡trl

q: ::s
=t

:3

=

þHÐfrÐtffi¡rlhñ

Excel Table With Block Group Assignments

lrvine Ranch

A-11 ?p WATER DISTRICl



tñd*.Oåtb.{d lfl
l*bt*
úM-hf.¡dlk .@e1 .ôiÐ o.öæ
Mffiht.'dt* F¡ñ ol$
ffih.

¡¡r¡¡E¡lt¡lrL

¡NÈ ¡.Éfr4 MH Pq*P¡rj@'e Éd thl

'hbdì. 
tuþ. Public

Participation Kit:
Excel Table

1. Downloed lhe file.

2. Assign each block
group to a division.

GoÍiñgnlgol¡rd,com
3. Email to

Excel Table W¡th Block Group Assignments

tt / tìþ t\,tnc'l \¡,./,ilÞt I tclil(jr

Comments and proposals must be submitted by
5:00 pm on October 15.

. Submit written input to District by:
. Email : comments(@irwd.com
. Send or Drop off hardcopy to District Secretary.

. Contact District Secretary with questions:
Leslie Bonkowski
15600 Sand Canyon Ave.

lrvine, CA 92618
(949) 453-531 2

I

Questions and Submissions

lrvine Ranch

A-12 ?¿ WATER DISTRICT



lrvine Ranch

A-13 ru WATER DISTRICl



August 73,2018
Prepared and
Submitted by: K. S*ur kl
Approved by: Paul A. Cooy' 64 .

CONSENT CALENDAR

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS'
ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS AND EVENTS

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to Resolution2006-29 adopted on August 28,2006, approval of attendance of the following
events and meetings are required by the Board of Directors.

Events/Meetinqs

Steven LaMar

July 16

August 8

August 9

Marv Aileen Matheis

August 9

Douglas Reinhart

July 11

July 24

Syphon Reservoir Improvements Project Natural Communities Coalition
Coordination Meeting
ACV/A Interviews, Sacramaneto
FivePoint Senior Housing Grand Opening

FivePoint Senior Housing Grand Opening

Briefing & Tour for Yorba Linda Water District
South County Agencies' Meeting, Trabuco Canyon

Peer Swan

July 11 Briefing & Tour for Yorba Linda Water District

John Withers

August 9 FivePoint Senior Housing Grand Opening

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RATIFY/APPROVE THE MEETINGS AND EVENTS FOR STEVEN
LAMAR, MARY AILEEN MATHEIS, DOUGLAS REINHART, PEER SWAN, AND JOHN
WITHERS AS DESCRIBED HEREIN.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None.

4lb-Board Mtgs Events.doc



August 13,2018
Prepared and
Submitted by: L.
Approved by: p. CooV Ç"-( .

CONSENT CALENDAR

F BOARD

SUMMARY:

Provided are the minutes of the Júy 23 201 8 Regular Board meeting and the July 3 1 , 201 8

Adjourned Regular Board meeting for approval.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE MINUTES OF THE JULY 23,2018 REGULAR BOARD MEETING AND THE
JULY 3I,2OI8 ADJOURNED REGULAR BOARD MEETING BE APPROVED AS

PRESENTED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A)) - July 23,2018 Minutes of Regular Board Meeting
Exhibit "8" - July 3l,2Ol8 Minutes of Adjourned Regular Board Meeting

5
lb - Minutes of Board Meeting.docx



EXHIBIT "A"

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING _ JULY 23,2018

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRV/D) was called

to order at 5:00 p.m.by President Reinhart on July 23,2018 in the District office, 15600 Sand

Canyon Avenue, hvine, California.

Directors Present: Reinhart, Withers, Matheis, Swan, and LaMar.

Also Present: General Manager Cook, Executive Director of Engineering and Water Quality Burton,

Executive Director of Water Policy'Weghorst, Executive Director of Finance and Administration

Clary, Director of Water Recycling Operations Zepeda, Director of Maintenance Drake, Director of
Water Operations Roberts, Director of Water Resources Sanchez, Director of Human Resources

Roney, Director of Treasury and Risk Management Jacobson, Government Relations Officer
Compton, Director of Public Affairs Beeman, Legal Counsel Collins, Secretary Bonkowski, Assistant

Secretary Swan, Principal Engineer Cortez, Principle Engineer Mori, Recycled Water Development

Manager Tettemer, Asset Systems Manager Meserlian, Manager of Strategic Planning and Analysis

Smithson, Mr. Andrew Pollard, Mr. Gregorio Estrada, Mr. Dean Kirk, Mr. David Alexander, and Ms.

Holvin Ip.

WRITTEN CO None.

ORAL CO TIONS

1) Mr. David Alexander spoke relative to noise emitting from the Baker Treatment plant and the

magnitude of its nearby cell tower, and

2) Ms. Holvin Ip spoke relative to her involvement with the Siera Club and Community Choice

Energy, Orange County.

ITEMS TOO LATE TO BE AGENDZED: None.

PUBLIC HEARING

TAXES IN TH SER

General Manager Cook reported that on June 18, 2018, the Board adopted Rates and Charges for

Fiscal Year 2018-19, which included monthly sewer charges of $25.75 for a residential single family
home and $19.30 per unit for multiple family dwelling units. The Newport North customers will
have the same rate, but the method of collection differs in that they pay their sewer fees on an annual

basis by means of the County tax rolls. The Orange County Special Assessment Report provides a

listing of the parcels and the tax revenue generated. That resolution directs the filing of a report

containing a description of such parcels and the corresponding charges for each fiscal year.

President Reinhart said this was the time and place for a hearing on the sewer taxes in the Newport

North area, and declared the hearing open. He asked the Secretary how the hearing was noticed.

Secretary Bonkowski reported that the report was filed with her on July 5,2018, and the notice of the

filing of the report and the time and place of this hearing was published in the Newport Beach-Costa

A-1



HEARING

Mesa Daily Pilot on July 8, 2018 and July 15, 2018. She said that a notice was also posted in the
District office on July 5, 2018.

On MOTION by Swan, seconded by Matheis and unanimously caried, THE AFFIDAVIT OF
POSTING AND THE PROOF OF PUBLICATION PRESENTED BY THE SECRETARY WAS
RECETVED AND FILED.

President Reinhart requested Legal Counsel Collins to describe the nature of the proceedings

Legal Counsel Collins said that pursuant to the requirements of the Health and Safety Code of the

State of California, a public hearing on the report is required.

President Reinhart asked Secretary Bonkowski whether she had received any written communications
concerning this matter, and she stated that she had not. President Reinhart asked if there was anyone

present who wished to address the Board concerning the report and the proposed collection of sewer

charges on the tax roll. There was no one present who wished to be heard. President Reinhart further
inquired if there were any comments or questions from members of the Board of Directors. Director
Swan provided a brief overview of the process noting that the Newport North customers will have the

same rate, but the method of collection differs in that they pay their sewer fees on an annual basis by
means of the County tax rolls. There were no further comments from the Board.

On MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously canied, THE HEARING WAS CLOSED, AND
RESOLUTION NO. 2OI7-T8 WAS ADOPTED BY TITLE AS FOLLOWS:

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-20

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF IRVINE
RANCH WATER DISTRICT ADOPTING REPORT OF SEWER

CHARGES TO BE COLLECTED ON THE TAX ROLL
(NEWPORT NORTH SERVICE AREA)

CONSENT CALENDAR

On MOTION by LaMar, seconded by Matheis, CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 4 THROUGH 14

WERE APPROVED AS FOLLOWS:

4. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS' ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS AND

5

EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for Mary Aileen
Matheis, Steve LaMar, Peer Swan and John Withers, as described.

AND ADJOURNED REG

Recommendation: That the minutes of the July 9, 2018 Regular Board Meeting and July 17 ,2018
Adjourned Regular Board Meeting be approved as presented.

^-2



CONSENT CALENDAR (Continued)

6. JUNE 2018 SIIRY REPORT

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Treasurer's Investment Summary

Report, the summary of fixed and variable rate debt, the monthly Interest Rate SWAP
Summary for June 2018, and Disclosure Repofi of Reimbursements to Board members and

staff; approve the June 2018 Summary of Payroll ACH payments in the total amount of
$1,875,683 and approve the June 2018 Accounts Payable Disbursement Summary of Warants
388469 through 389484, Workers' Compensation distributions, wire transfers, payroll
withholding distributions and voided checks in the total amount of $22,296,536.

7 SETTING CONNECTION FEES PROPERTY TAXES FOR FISCAL YEAR 18-19

Recommendation: That the Board adopt the following resolutions by title

RESOLUTION NO. 2OI8 _ 2T

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

ADOPTING CHANGES TO CONNECTION FEES AS SET FORTH IN
THE SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES IN EXHIBIT "8" TO THE
RULES AND REGULATIONS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

FOR WATER, SEWER, RECYCLED WATER, AND NATURAL
TREATMENT SYSTEM SERVICE

(EFFECTIVE AUGUST 1, 2018)

RESOLUTION NO. 2018 -22

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT

ESTABLISHING AD VALOREM TAX REVENUES FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2OI8-T9

RESOLUTION NO. 2018 -23

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
AMENDING ALLOCATION OF AD VALOREM PROPERTY

TAXES TO DEBT SERVICE, SUBJECT TO PLEDGE

8. PIPELINE NO ITE PIPELINES
CHANGE ORDER

Recommendation: That the Board approve Contract Change Order No. 7 with CCL
Contracting, Inc. in the amount of $ 1 10,068.17 for additional construction work for the Irvine
Lake Pipeline North Conversion Offsite Pipelines, Project 05823.

A-3



CONSENT CALENDAR (Continued)

9 IRVINE LAKE PIPELINE NORTH RESERVOIR VARIANCE

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute Variance No. 3
in the amount of $64,491 with Kleinfelder for additional engineering services during
construction for the Irvine Lake Pipeline North Conversion Reservoir, Project 05401.

10. REHABILITATION OF DYER ROAD WELLFIELD WELLS 10 1 6 CONSULTANT
SELECTION

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a Professional

Services Agreement with Richard C. Slade Associates LLC in the amount of fi249,39I for
rehabilitation of Dyer Road Wellfield Wells 10 and 16, Projects 07087 and 07091, and two
additional wells to be selected at a later date.

11. TURTLE RIDGE PIPELINES CATHODIC PROTECTION CONSULTANT SELECTION

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a Professional

Services Agreement with V&A Engineering in the amount of $138,909 for the Turtle Ridge

Pipelines Cathodic Protection, Projects 07888 and 07889.

12. LAKE FOREST REC WATER SERVICES ON BAKE PARKW Y AND TOLEDO WAY
CONSTRUCTION AV/ARD

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a construction
contract with T. E. Roberts in the amount of $183,700 for the Lake Forest Recycled Water
Services on Bake Parkway and Toledo Way, Project0lI59.

13. MICHELSON WA RECYCLING PLANT MISCELLANEO REPATRS _ FINAL
ACCEPTANCE

Recommendation: That the Board accept construction of Michelson Water Recycling Plant

Miscellaneous Repairs, Project 04467; authorize the General Manager to file a Notice of
Completion; and authorize the release of retention 35 days after filing of the Notice of
Completion.

14. REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENTS IRWD AND THE CITY OF IRVINE FOR

THE ANNUAL SLURRY SEAL AND PAVEMENT REHABILITA TTON PROJECT AND
THE CULVER DRIVE AND UNIVERSITY DRIVE INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute Reimbursement
Agreements with the City of Irvine for the Annual Slurry Seal and Pavement Rehabilitation
project and the Culver Drive and University Drive Intersection Improvements project subject

to non-substantive changes.

A-4



ACTION CALENDAR

SEV/AGE TREA MASTER PLAN BUDGET INCREASb, AND CONSULTANT
SELECTION

Executive Director of Engineering and'Water Quality Burton reported that the District's service area

and water recycling plants have experienced a number of changes since completion of the master plan

in 2003 which is prompting staff to prepare a new master plan that will evaluate the sewer system

through buildout. Mr. Burton said that the new Sewage Treatment Master Plan (STMP) will: 1)

characterize sewage for such constituents as organic content and nutrients; 2) evaluate and account

for impacts associated with increased loadings as a result of conservation; 3) determine future sewage

conveyance requirements to MV/RP and LAWRP; 4) identify future treatment processes and their
associated capacities at MWRP and LAWRP; 5) identify beneficial uses of sewage; 6) evaluate

alternatives for minimizing sewage diversion to Orange County Sanitation District; andT) identify
ways of managing the sewage collection and treatment systems in the most cost effective manner.

Mr. Burton said that staff received proposals for the STMP from AECOM, Black & Veatch, HDR,
and Jacobs (formerly CH2M). He said that the HDR proposal far exceeded the other proposals in all
aspects including project team, project understanding, and project approach which provided a clear,

concise methodology for completing the work and included a comprehensive and fully detailed scope

of work that defined its approach to performing each step of the project. He said that after reviewing
the proposals, staff met with HDR to discuss and negotiate the final scope, schedule, fee, and hourly
billing rates. HDR's fee is in the range of the other three proposals received, which ranged from
$836,735 to $1,089,530. HDR has extensive experience providing engineering services for the

District including the2003 Wastewater Treatment Master Plan, LA'WRP 2005 Upgrades, Recycled
'Water Salt Management Plan, and several other studies and evaluations.

Director'Withers reported that this item was reviewed by the Engineering and Operations Committee

on July Il,2OI8. On MOTION by V/ithers, seconded and unanimously carried, THE BOARD
APPROVED A BUDGET INCREASE IN THE AMOUNT OF $2O9,OOO, FROM $921,300 TO

$1,130,300, FOR PROJECT 05427 AND IN THE AMOUNT OF $104,500, FROM $454,300 TO

$558,800, FOR PROJECT 07141; AND AUTHORZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO
EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH HDR IN THE AMOUNT OF

$1,070,600 FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE SEV/AGE TREATMENT MASTER
PLAN, PROJECTS 0542] AND 07I4I,

CULVER DRIVE RECYCI,ED WATER PTPELINE REPLACEMENT CO TRIICTTON AWARD

Executive Director of Engineering and Water Quality Burton reported that this project will
construct a l2-inch recycled water pipeline to replace the existing eighfinch asbestos cement

pipeline in Culver Drive between University Drive and Ethel Coplen Way in hvine. Mr. Burton
said that the asbestos cement pipe (ACP) is approximately 1,250 feet and has had several repairs.

He said that during a previous repair, a sample portion of the ACP was removed and staff
retained HDR to perform a forensic analysis on the pipe sample. HDR's analysis concluded that

the pipe exhibited corrosion of the interior or leaching of the lime component of ACP, which is

likely caused by high pH levels in recycled water from MV/RP, and recommended replacing the

pipeline. He said that hydraulic modeling of the Zone A recycled water system reflected a need

to increase the segment's pipe diameter from eight inches to 12 inches to meet maximum
velocity criteria. This project will abandon the existing eight inch ACP and install a replacement

A-5



l2-inch PVC pipeline in the roadway, where it will be offset approximately six feet from the

west curbface. In addition, three replacement services will be constructed and connected to the

existing onsite private plumbing just downstream of the existing meters. Construction will start

within the street intersection of Culver and University Drives, to precede the City of Irvine's
upcoming street improvement project for this intersection, and progress northerly.
Mr. Burton said that five contractors attended the pre-bid meeting and five contractors submitted bids

on July 28,2018. E.J. Meyer Company is the apparent low bidder with a bid amount of $701,177;

the engineer's estimate was $779,610. On MOTION by LaMar, seconded by Matheis, THE BOARD
AUTHORZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT
WITH E.J. MEYER COMPANY IN THE AMOUNT OF $]07,77] FOR THE CULVER DRIVE
RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE REPLACEMENT, PROJECT 10588.

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

General Manager Cook reported that the District received a final ruling on the OCV/D v. IRWD lawsuit

and will be discussed at the upcoming Strategic Planning Workshop in Closed Session.

Mr. Cook reported on his attendance at the Southern California Water Coalition quarterly luncheon in

Cabazon that he attended with Directors'Withers and LaMar. He said following the luncheon he met

with Palo Verde Irrigation District staff in Blythe.

Mr. Cook announced that he and staff had a lunch meeting with Ms. Wendy Chambers, the District's
new Executive Director of Operations, who will start work in mid-August.

DIRECTORS ,COMMENTS

Director Withers said that he will be attending an OCSD Board meeting this'Wednesday

Director Matheis reported on her attendance at an ISDOC Executive Committee meeting, an Association

of California Cities summer event, and an OCV/A lunch meeting.

Director Swan reported on his attendance at Newport Chamber of Commerce meetings, a briefing and

tour with Yorba Linda'Water District Board members, a tour of the District's Biosolids facility, a Master

Gardener's composting workshop, an Association of California Cities Orange County summer event,

and an OCV/A lunch meeting.

Director LaMar reported on his attendance at an Association of California Cities Orange County

summer event and a Syphon Reservoir Improvements Project Natural Communities Coalition

Coordination meeting, and that this coming Wednesday and Thursday he will be in Sacramento

attending an ACWA selection Committee meeting to review candidates for its Executive Director
position.

Director Reinhart reported on his attendance at a briefing with Yorba Linda Water District Board

members, a MWDOC Administration and Finance Committee meeting, and a SOCV/A Board Meeting.

Director Swan said that he will visit the Baker Treatment Plant and listen to the noise levels as a follow-

up to Mr. Alexander's comments this evening. General Manager Cook said that he will prepare a

summary of the noise studies performed at this site and distribute to the Board for review.

A-6



ADJOURNMENT

President Reinhart adjourned the meeting at 6:00 p.m.

APPROVED and SIGNED this 13th day of August, 2018

President, IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT

Secretary IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Claire Hervey Collins, I-ngal Counsel - Lewis Brisbois

A-7



EXHIBIT "B"

MINUTES OF ADJOURNED REGULAR MEETING _ JULY 3I,2OI8

The adjourned regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch'Water District (IRWD)

was called to order at 11:00 a.m. by President Reinhart on July 3I,2Ol8 in the Multi-Purpose Room,

15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California.

Directors Present: Matheis, Withers (arrived at 1 1:15 a.m.), Reinhart, LaMar and Swan.

Directors Absent: None.

Also Present: General Manager Cook, Executive Director of Finance Clary, Executive Director

of Water Policy Weghorst, Executive Director of Engineering and Water Quality Burton, Director

of Treasury and Risk Management Jacobson, Director of Water Resources Sanchez, Director of
Public Affairs Beeman, Director of Administrative Services Mossbarger, Director of Human

Resources Roney, Director of Maintenance Drake, Director of Recycling Operations Zepeda,

Secretary Bonkowski, Legal Counsel Casey, Principle Engineer Akiyoshi, Water Operations

Manager Pfister, Engineer Robinson, Mr. Carl Cassidy, and Ms. Megan Yoo Schneider.

'Written and Oral Communications: None.

Items too later to be agendized: None.

REVIE\M OF IRWD 2018 GOALS AND T ACTTVITIES

General Manager Cook reported that the foundational documents, the IRWD Mission, Vision and

Values Statement and the IRWD Strategic Objectives, are provided in the agenda package and

asked if the Board wished to discuss or make recommendations for refining these documents.

Following a comment from Director Swan relative to changing conditions on the current goals and

activities, he asked for a status update relative to purchasing land in Kern County be added to the

August Supply Reliability Programs Committee meeting.

GROUNDWATER V/ORKPLAN UPDATE

Using a PowerPoint presentation, Principle Engineer Akiyoshi provided an update on the

groundwater workplan. Mr. Akiyoshi reported on the changed conditions since 2014 including well
site acquisition in future Tustin Lngaey Park, expansion of an existing well site on Redhill,

maintaining existing Well No. 52, and implementation of an annual well rehabilitation program.

He also reported on state-mandated 167o demand reduction for the District; demands in response to

drought and wet years; pace of development, and OCV/D policies and programs. Director Withers

arrived at 11:13 p.m.

Using graphs, Mr. Akiyoshi reported on historical water use and groundwater production. He also

reviewed future water demand projections and calculating groundwater production requirements.

B-1



RECESS AND CLOSED SESSION

At 11:55 a.m., President Reinhart recessed the Board meeting to hold a Closed Session with legal

counsel Casey relative to existing litigation - Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) IRWD v.

OCV/D Case No. 30-2016-00858584-CU-WM-CJC.

RECONVENE OPEN SESSION

Following the Closed Session, the meeting was reconvened at 1:04 p.m. with five Directors present.

President Reinhart said no action was reported in Closed Session.

WATER USE EFFICIENCY AND POTENTIAL IMPACTS ON IRWD OPERATIONS

Using a PowerPoint presentation, General Manager Cook reported that during the 2013-2011

statewide drought, many utilities in California implemented successful conservation programs and

subsequently experienced operational impacts due to declining sewer flows. Mr. Cook said that in

20IS,legislation was passed designed to make water use efficiency a "way of life" in California

with long-term reductions in water use, and that potential impacts on utility operations has become

a topic of discussion throughout the state.

Director of Water Resources Sanchez reported that with the statewide drought conditions, outdoor

use and incentives for turf replacement with drought tolerant plants have been implemented. Using

a graph, Ms. Sanchez provided trends on the residential gallons per capita per day from 1988

through 2OIl throughout the District's service area. She reviewed measures the District has taken

to reduce indoor and outdoor demands since 1990. V/ith charts and graphs, she further reviewed

the percentages of water used by residential customers comparing indoor use versus outdoor use.

Using graphs, Executive Director of Engineering and Water Quality Burton reported on actual and

projected trends of the Michelson Water Recycling Plant influent flows from 2010 to 2018.

Director of Recycling Operations T.epeda reported on the operations and potential impacts

including: 1) distribution system status; 2) collection system's sewer gravity mains; 3) inspection

and maintenance program for sewers with performance indicators; and 4) treatment plant influent
water quality trends.

General Manager Cook reviewed various studies completed from2OI4 through cument along with
ongoing studies including a potable reuse potential reuse conceptual study, a water efficiency study,

and a sewage treatment master plan. Mr. Cook further reported that there have been no significant

negative impacts on operations due to conservation during the drought; indoor use is demand

hardened; water efficiency programs focus on outdoor use; and proactive operation and

maintenance programs are in place to avoid and minimize any potential impacts.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further discussion, President Reinhart adjourned the meeting at2:07
p.m.

B-2



APPROVED and SIGNED this 13th day of August, 2018.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
LEWIS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH, LLP

By:
District Counsel

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Secretary IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

B-3



August 13,2018
Prepared and
Submitted by: J, Roney
Approved by: paul A. Cooy' C-r< .

ACTION CALENDAR

ADOPTION OF CORRECTED DISTRICT SCHEDULES OF

P9$ITIp.NS, AlrD SALARY RATE R,iA,ljSES FOR 2016.2017 AND 2qlü

SUMMARY:

During recçnt discussions with the California Public Employee Retirement System (CaIPERS)
regarding IRV/D's pay schedules,IRWD was informed by CaIPERS that certainjob
classifications were not listed on these Board-adopted Salary Schedules in accordance with
CaIPERS regulations. Staffrecommends that the Board adopt a resolution approving corrected
versions of the Schedules of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges (Salary Schedules), which were
effective July 1, 2016, October 1,2016, July 1, 2017, and July 1, 2018.

Þ.{ÇKGROr.rNp:

In recent years, the Board adopted the following revised and superseding Salary Schedules:

Resolution No. 2016-16, adopting a Salary Schedule for General Employees and
Supervisors, Managers, and Confidential Employees effective July 1,2016 (July 1,2016
Salary Schedule);

Resolution No.2017-2, adopting a Salary Schedule for Supervisors, Managers, and
Confidential Employees effectivc October 1,2016 (October 1,2016 Salary Schedule);

Resolution No. 2017-16, adopting a Salary Schedule for Gençral Employees and
Supervisors, Managers, and Confidential Employees effective July 1, 2017 (July 1,2017
Salary Schedule); and

Resolution No. 2018-17, adopting a Salary Schedule for Managers, Exempt Supervisors,
Confidential, and Exempt Employees effective July 1, 2018, and Resolution No. 2018-18,
adopting a Sala4y Schedule for General Employees and Non-Exempt Supervisors
(collectively, the July 1,2018 Salary Schedule).

o

o

a

In July 2018, during discussions with CaIPERS regarding IRWD's pay schedules,IRV/D was
informed that certain job classifications were not properly listed on the above Salary Schedules
that had been previously adopted by the Board. Specifically, IRWD discovered the following
inaccuracies:

o The Assistant Asset Manager classification (salary grade Ul5.8) was reclassified to Asset
System Manager (salary grade U17.8) by the General Manager effective August 15,2016.
However, the reclassification was not reflected in the Salary Schedules until adoption of
the July 1,2018 Salary Schedule;

jr-Salary Schedule Reho Corrections

6



Action Calendar: Adoption of Corrected District Schedules of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges for
2016,2011 and2018
August I3,20I8
Page 2

The Electrical and Automation Manager classification (salary grade U19.E) was

eliminated and replaced with the two new classifications of Automation Manager (salary

grade U17.E) and Electrical and Instrumentation Manager (salary grade U17.E) by the

General Manager effective August 15,2016. However, the reclassification was not
reflected in the Salary Schedules until the adoption of the July 1, 2018 Salary Schedule;

Three Assistant Director classifications (salary grade U23.8.) were reclassified to newly
titled Director classifications (salary grade U27.8) by the General Manager effective
January 13,20ll . However, the reclassification of these three positions (specifically,
Director of Water Operations, Director of Recycling Operations, and Director of
Maintenance) was not reflected in the Salary Schedules until the adoption of the July 1,

2018 Salary Schedule;

a

The Recycled Water Development Manager classification (salary grade U19.E.) appears

to have been inadvertently deleted on the July 1, 2018 Salary Schedule; and

The Collection System Supervisor classification, while properly reflected on the July 1,

2018 Salary Schedule under salary grade S32.N, is also inadvertently listed under the

incorrect salary grade of S30.N.

While the changes to the positions and salary grades listed above were allowable under the

General Manager's authority, CaIPERS requires that each employment position and pay rate be

identified in a publicly available pay schedule (CaIPERS Regulations, 2 CCR 570.5).

Inaccuracies in IRV/D's current and historic Salary Schedules can result in CaIPERS being

unable to approve apay rate amount for purposes of final retirement calculation, and can

potentially impact employees' pension benefits. To remedy these issues, staff recommends that

the Board adopt a resolution with corrected and superseding versions of the July 1, 2016, October

16,2016, July 1, 2017, and July I,2OI8 Salary Schedules, as follows:

Corrected July 1. 2016 Salar)¡ Schedule (Schedule I to Board Resolution):

o Add Asset System Manager (effective August 15,2016);
o Add Automation Manager (effective August 15,2016);
o Add Electrical & Instrumentation Manager (effective August 15,2016); and

o Change header title to read "Effective July 1,2016 (unless otherwise noted) through

September 30,2016".

Corrected October I.2016 Salarv lSchedule II to Board Resolution):

o

o Add Director of V/ater Operations (effective January 13,2OI7);
o Add Director of Recycling Operations (effective January 13,20ll);
o Add Director of Maintenance (effective January 13,2017);
o Delete Assistant Asset Manager;



Corected Julv 1. 2017 Salarv

Action Calendar: Adoption of Corected District Schedules of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges for
2016,2017 andZOIS
August 13, 2018
Page 3

o Delete Electrical and Automation Manager;
o Add Asset System Manager;
o Add Automation Manager;
o Add Electrical and Instrumentation Manager; and

o Change header title to read "Effective October I,2016 (unless otherwise noted) through

June 30, 20IJ"

(schedule Itr to Board Resolution):

o Delete Assistant Director of Water Operations;
o Delete Assistant Director of Recycling Operations;
o Delete Assistant Director of Maintenance;
o Add Director of 'Water Operations;
o Add Director of Recycling Operations;
o Add Director of Maintenance;
o Add Asset System Manager;
o Add Automation Manager;
o Add Electrical and Instrumentation Manager; and

o Change header title to read "Effective July l,2OIl through June 30, 2018"

l8 Salarv Schedule lSchedule [V to oarrl Resolution):

o Delete Collections Systems Supervisor under salary grade S30.N;
o Add Recycled Water Development Manager; and

o Change header title to read "Effective July I,2OI8" .

Not applicable.

AL CO

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act and California

Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

STATUS

Corrected Julv 1.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

This item was not reviewed by a Committee.



Action Calendar: Adoption of Corrected District Schedules of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges for
2016,2017 and20l8
August 13,2018
Page 4

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE CORRECTED DISTRICT SCHEDULES OF POSITIONS AND
SALARY RATE RANGES RETROACTIVELY EFFECTTVE AS OF JULY I,2016, OCTOBER
I , 2OI7 , JULY I , 2OI7 AND JULY T , 2OI8 RESPECTTVELY, AND ADOPT THE FOLLOWING
RESOLUTION BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2018 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT ADOPTING

CORRECTED SCHEDULES OF POSITIONS AND SALARY
RATE RANGES EFFECTTVE AS OF JULY I,2016,

OCTOBER I,2016, JULY I,2OI7 AND JULY I,2OI8

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A)' - Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District adopting
corrected Schedules of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges effective as of July I,2016,
October I,2016, July 1, 2OI7 and July 1,2018



EXHIBIT "A''

RESOLUTION NO. 2OI8-
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT ADOPTING
CORRECTED SCHEDULES OF POSITIONS AND SALARY

RATE RANGES EFFECTIVE AS OF JULY 1,2016,
OCTOBER I,2016, JULY I,2OI7 AND ruLY 1,2018

The Board of Directors of kvine Ranch W'ater District, by adoption of Resolution No.
20l6-t6 on July ll , 2016, established a Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges effective
July 1, 2016.

The Board of Directors of kvine Ranch rüater District, by adoption of Resolution No.
2Ol7 -2 on January 9 , 2Ol7 , established a revised Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges
effective October l, 2017 .

The Board of Directors of Irvine Ranch Water District, by adoption of Resolution No.
2017-16 on June 26,2017, established a revised Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges
effective July l, 2017.

The Board of Directors of kvine Ranch Water District, by adoption of Resolution No.
2018-17 and Resolution No. 2018-18 on June 25,2018, established a revised Schedule of
Positions and Salary Rate Ranges effective July l, 2018.

The Board of Directors of kvine Ranch Water District finds that the above Schedule of
Positions and Salary Rate Ranges are in need of certain revisions to accurately reflect job
positions andpay rates as required by the California Public Employees' Retirement System, and
that these revisions are corrective in nature and will not result in any changes to payroll.

kvine Ranch Water District now desires to make such retroactive corrections to the
above Schedule of Positions and SalaryRate Ranges.

The Board of Directors of Irvine Ranch Water District therefore resolves as follows:

Section l. That the corrected Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges effective
July 1, 2016 through September 30, 2A16, and as set forth in Schedule I to this Resolution, is
hereby approved and adopted.

Section ?. That the corrected Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges effective
October I , 2016 through Jrme 3 0, 2017 , and as set forth in Schedule II to this Resolution, is
hereby approved and adopted.

Section 3. That the corrected Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges effective
July l, 2017 through June 30, 2018, and as set forth in Schedule III to this Resolution, is hereby
approved and adopted.

4848-9222-2318.1
A-1



By:

Section.4. That the corrected Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges effective
July l, 2018, and as set forth in Schedule [V to this Resolution, is hereby approved and adopted.

Section 5. That the Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges adopted by
Resolutions No. 2016-16,2017-2,2017-16,2018-17, and 2018-18 are hereby superseded and
replaced by the corrected Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges set forth in Schedules I
through [V to this Resolution.

ADOPTED, SIGNED and APPROVED on August 13, 2018.

President, IRVINE RANCH'rüfATER DISTRICT

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith LLP

District Counsel

4848-9222:23t8.1

A-2



Effective July I , 20 I 6 (unless otherwise noted) through September 30, 2016

MINIMUM

s2763

MAXIMIJM

53426

Schedule I

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORMANCE
TOP OF RANGE

$3597

NON.EXEMPT

SALARY GRADE I.N

SALARY GRADE 2.N $2823 $3s20 $3696

SALARY GRADE 3.N $2883 $3617 $37e8

SALARYGRADE 4.N $293s 83722 $3908

SALARYGRADE 5.N $3002 $3825 $4017

SALARY GRADE 6.N
Offrce Assistant
Mail Coordinator

$3062 $3936 $4132

SALARY GRADE 7.N s3t22 $4045 s4248

SALARY GRADE 8.N $3 191 s4r62 $4370

SALARY GRADE 9.N $3253 s42t6 $4490

SALARY GRADE IO.N $33 19 $4392 $461 I

SALARY GRADE 11.N
Material Control Clerk I
Maintenance Apprentice
Utility Worker

$3383 $4506 $4729

SALARYGRADE I2.N $3450 s4637 $4871

SALARY GRADE 13.N
Customer Service Specialist I
Support Specialist

$351s

A-3

$4771 $s00e



NON-EXTII,¡PT

SALARY GRADE 14,N

MINIMT,IM

$3s93

MAXIMT.IM

$4904

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFOR},IANCE

TOP Of'RANGE

$s r50

SALARYGRADE 15.N
Ofhce Specialist
Development Services Specialist
Collection Systems Technician I

$367 l $s036 $s288

SALARY GRADE 16.N
Accounting Clerk
Customer Service Field Technician
Metering Systems Techûician I
W'ater Maintenance Technician I
Laboratory Analyst

s37s7 $s 177 $5434

SALARY GRADE T7.N
Customer Serr¡ice Specialist II

$3837 $s305 $5s70

SALARYGRADE 18.N
Material Control Clerk II
Senior Support Specialist

$392 I $5449 $s721

SALARY GRADE 19.N
Senior Offrce Specialist
Purchasing Coordinator

$401 I $5586 $5867

SALARY GRADE 2O.N
Senior Accounting Clerk
Engineering Technician I
GIS Tecnician I
Operator I
Collection Syslems TEchnician II

$4118 $5766 $60s5

SALARY GRADE 21.N $4234
Customer Service Specialist III
Senior Customer Service Field Technician
Collection Systems CCTV Technician

$5940 s623e

A-4



NON.HKEIVIPT

SALARY GRADE 22.N
Sr. Purchasing Coordinator
Metering Systems Tech. II
Water Maintenance Technician II
Maintenance Mechanic
Facilities Services Technician
Vehicle/Equipment Mechanic
Recycled Water Specialist
Public Affairs Assistant

MIN¡'IMUM

$4351

MAXIMUM

$6r27

EXCEPTIONAL
PERT'ORMANCE

TOP OF RANGE

$643s

SALARY GRADE 23.N
Construction Inspector I

s4466 $63 13 $ó628

SALARYGRADE 24.N
Buyer
Cross Connection Specialist
Wetlands Specialist
Water Effi ciency Specialist

s4s92 $6s11 $6836

SALARY GRADE 25.N 84713
Engineering Technician II
GIS Technician [I
Senior Collection Systems Technician
Senior Collectíon Systems CCTV Technician

$671 I $7047

SALARY GRADE 26.N
Metering Systems Tech. III
Water Maintenance Technician UI

$4858 $6911 s't2s5

SALARY GRADE 27.N 54999
Accountant
Senior Vehicle/Equipment Maintenance Mechanic
Senior Facilities Services Technician
Operator II
Senior Maintenance Mechanic
Senior Recycled V/ater Specialist

$7t l3 $7469

SALARY GRADE 28.N
Construction Inspector II
Automation Technician
Landscape Contracts Administrator
Electrical Technician
Instrumentation Technician
Scientist

$s146

A-5

$7325 s7692



NON.E)ffMPT

SALARY GRADE 29,N
Payroll Administrator
Senior Buyer
Engineering Technician III
GIS Technician III
Senior Wetlands Specialist
Opetator III
Lead Maintenance Mechanic
Recycled W'ater Project Specialist
Senior'Water Effi ciency Specialist
Public Affairs Specialist

MINIMUM

9529e

MAXrMrrM.

$7s38

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORT}IANCE

TOP OI'RÀNGE

s7914

SALARYGRADE 3O.N
Risk Analyst
Senior Electrical Technician
Senior Instrumentation Technician
Graphic Design Specialist

$54s9 s7760 $81s0

SALARYGRADE 31.N
Treasury Analyst
Information Service s Coordinator
Construction lnspector III
Water Efficiency Analyst

$5620 $799s $8393

SALARY GRADE 32,N
Automation Specialist
Senior Scientist

$s782 $8230 $E642

SALARY GRADE 33,N
Operations Coordinator

$5951 $8470 $8893

SALARYGRADE 34,N
Electrical/Instrumentafion Designer

s6r27 $8704 $9140

SALARY GRADE 35.N $6312 $896s $9414

A-6



IRVINE RAN,CH lryATER DISTRICT
IWONTITåY SALARy GRADE SCHEDULE

GENEBâIr EMPLOYEEq' UNIt
Effective July l, 2016 (unless otherwíSe noted) through September 30,2016

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORMANCE

EXEMPT MIT{ÍMUM IVIAXTS{UM TOP OF RANGE

SALARY GRADE l.E $4443 $5710 $5994

SALARY GRADE 2.8 $4s91 $5930 s6227

SALARYGRADE 3.E $5739 $61s2 $6460

SALARY GRADE 4-E $4887 $6387 s67A7

SALARY GRADE 5.E $s036 ï6624 s6956

SALARY GRADE 6.E $5208 $6881 87226

SAIARY GRADE 7.E $5375 $7135 $749i

SALARY GRADE 8.E $ss51 s74r4 $7786

SALARY GRAI'E 9.8 $5719 $7686 $8069

SALARYGRADE lO.E
Analyst
Assistant Engineer
Public Affairs Analyst
Regulatory Compliance Analyst

$591 I 57976 $8376

SALARY GRADE I 1.E $6100 s8272 $8686

SALARY GRADE 12.E

Programmer/AnalYst
Energy Analyst
Laboratory QAJQC

fi6299 $858e $9017

SALARY GRADE 13.8
Right of Way Agent
Water Resoutces Planner

$6501

A-7

$8902 s9345



EXEMPT

SALARY GRADE 14.8
Associate Engineer

IVIINIIUUM

fi6714

MÐilMUN4

s924s

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORMANCE

TOP OF RANGE

$9706

SALARY GRADE 15.8
Automation Programmer

s6926 $9590 $ 10068

SALARY GRADE 16.E s71s7 $9953 $10451

SALARYGRADE 17.8 $7386 $ 1031 I $10833

SALARYGRADE I8.E $7625 $107r2 $r1247

SALARY GRADE 19.8 $7866 $ l1 108 $ I 1664

SALARY GRADE 2O.E $811i $l r5l8 $ r209s

SALARY GRADE 2I.E $83s9 $1 1e34 812s32

SALARY GRADE 22.E s8627 $ 12378 s12999

SALARY GRADE 23.E $8901 $12828 $ 13469

SALARY GRADE 24.E $e141 $ r.3344 $14010

SALARY GRADE 25.8 s9424 s l 3849 $14540

SALARY GRADE 26.E se8s3 $14580 $15309

SALARY GRADE 27.E $1030s $ 15352 $16120

SALARY GRADE 28.8 $10778 $ l ó162 $ 16970

SALARY GRADE 29.8 $ r 1270 $17017 $17867

$1 l79r
A-8

SALARYGRADE 3O.E $179r9 $ 188 16



EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORMA¡TCE

EXEMPT MnrswÍrtlû MAX4'TUM r0" ôFn4lslp'

SALARY GRADE 3t.E 9t2377 $18936 $19883

SALARY GRADE 32.E $12998 $20015 $21016

SALARY GRADE 33,E $13644 $21 152 822209

SALARY GRADE 34.8 $14328 922352 $23468

A-9



Effective July 1 , 20 1 6 (unless otherwise noted) through September 30, 20 t 6

NON-EXEMPT

S,q.LARY GRADE Ul.N

MINIMUM

$2750

MAXIMUM

$34i0

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORMA'\CE
TOP OF RANGE

$3s79

SALARY GRADE U2.N $2810 $3503 ï3679

SALARY GRADE U3,N $2869 s3599 $3780

SALARY GRADE U4.N s292t $3704 $3889

SALARYGRADE Us.N $2988 $3807 $3997

SALARYGRADE Uó.N $3047 $3917 $4r 13

SALARY GRADE U7.N $3 107 $4026 54228

SALARY GRADE U8.N $3 17s $4141 $4348

SALARYGRADE U9.N 53236 s4255 s4469

SALARYGRADE UIO,N $3303 94372 $4589

SALARY GRADE Ul1.N $3367 s4484 $4706

SALARY GRADE Ul2.N $3433 $4614 $4847

SALARY GRADE Ui3.N $3498 s4'741 $4986

SALARY GRADE UI4.N $3576 $4881 $5 126

SALARY GRADE UI5.N s3653 $501 I $s262

$3739SALARYGRADE Ul6.N

A-10

$s1s1 $5408



NON-EXEIì{PT

SALARY GR.,.4'DE UI7.N

MINIMUM

$38 19

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORMANCE

MAXTMUM TOP OB RAIìIGE

$5280 sss44

SALARY GRADE Ul8.N $3903 9s422 $s694

SALARY GRADE UT9.N $3e91 $ss59 $5838

SALARY GRADE UzO.N $4098 s5739 96026

SALARY GRADE U21.N s42t4 $5e12 $6210

SALARY GRADE U22.N
Executive Secretary
Human Resources Assistant

$4330 $ó098 $6404

SALARY GRADE U23.N $44M $6283 $6596

SALARY GRADE U24.N $4571 96479 $6803

SALARY GRADE U25-N $4690 $6678 $7014

SALARY GRADE U26.N
Executive Assistant

$4836 $6877 s722r

SALARY GRADE U27.N s4976 fi7079 $7433

SALARY GRADE U28.N $5121 87289 $7655

SALARY GRADE U29.N
Safety & Security SPecialist

Administrative Assistant

s5273 $7s01 $7876

SALARY GRADE U3O.N
Collection Systems SuPervisor

$5433

A-11

57723 $8110



NON.EXEMPT

SATARY GRADE U31,N
Human Resources Analyst
Cross Connection Supervisor
Water Maintenance Supervisor
Facilities Seruices Supervisor
Fleet Supervisor

MI¡TIMUM

$5594

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORMANCE

MAXIMUM TOP OF nAÄÍGA

s79s6 $8353

S.ALARY GRADE U32.N
Network Administrator
Mechanical Maintenance Superrrisor

$5755 $8191 $860r

SALARYGRADE U33.N ss922 $842e $8851

SALARYGRADE U34.N
Constnrction Inspection Supervisor
Automation Supervisor
Electrical Supervisor
Instrumentation Supervisor

$60e8 $8ó62 $9096

SALARY GRADE U35.N
Operations Supervisor

$6282 $8922 $9369

A-12



Effective July 1, 2016 (unless otherwise noted) through September 30,2016
EXCEPTIONAL
PERF'ORMANCE
TOPOf RAT{GEEXEMPT

SALARY GRADE Ul.E

MINIMUM MA)üMUM

s4422 $5682 $596s

SALARY GRADE U2.E $4s70 $5902 $6197

SALARY GRADE U3.E $4716 s6122 s6429

SALARY GRADE U4,E $4863 $6357 s6614

SALARY GRADEU5.E $501 I s6592 s6923

SALARY GRADE U6.E $5184 $6848 $7191

SALARY GRADE U7.E $5350 $7101 $7455

SALARY GRADE U8.E $5524 $737e s7148

SALARY GRADE Ug.E $5962 $7649 $8030

SAIARY GRADEUIO.E
Customer Service SuPervisor
Development Services SuPervisor

$5882 s7939 $8336

SALARY GRADE UI l.E
Senior Accountant
Financial AnalYst

$607 I $8232 $8645

SALARY GRADEUI2.E $6268 $8549 $8974

SALARY GRADE U13.8
Senior Human Resowces AnalYst

Senior Analyst
GIS Supervisor

s6470

A-13

$88s9 $9300



EXENTPT

SALARY GRADE U14.E
District Secretary
Assistant Facilities/Fleet Manager

MINIÙITJM

$6ó8 I

IVIAXIM{JNI

$9200

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORTVIANCE

TOP OF RANGE

$965e

SAIARY GRADE Ul5.E
Senio r Programmer/Analyst
Senior Network Administrator
Applications Analyst
Laboratory Supervisor
Assistant Asset Manager

$6893 $9544 $10019

SALARY GRADE Ul6.E
Principal Analyst

s7123 $990s $10401

SALARY GRADE U17.8 $7350
District Sal'ety and Security Manager
Customer Service Manager
Purchasing Manager
Engineer
Construction Inspection Manager
Field Services Manager
Construction Services Manager
Water Maintenance Manager
Natural Resources Manager
Collection Systems Manager
FacilitiesÆleet Manager
Water Efhciency Manager
Asset Systems Manager (eff. 8/15/16)
Automation Manager (eff. 8/15/16)
Electrical & Instrurnentation Manager (efi. 8115116)

$10269 $ 1078 1

SALARY GRADE UI8.E $7588
Publìc Affairs Manager
Human Resources Manager
Treasury Manager
Manager of Risk & Contracts Administration
Senior Applicatìons Analyst
Senior Applications Developer
Senior Database Administrator
Chief Plant Operator
Water Qwlity Manager
Regulatory Compliance Manager

$ r0660 $1 1 192

SALARY GRADE UI9.E
Operations Manager
Electricai and Automation Manager
Mechanical Services Manager
Recycled Water Development Manager

s7829

A-14

$11054 $1 1608



EXCEPTIONAL
PERFOR}IANCE

EXEMPT
Water Resoutces Manager

MINIMUM MAXIMUM TOP OF Rr\IrtGE

SALARY GRADE U2O.E $8072
Controller
Manager of Strategic Planning and Analysis
Networking & Support Manager
Senior Engineer

$ 1 1463 $12037

SALARY GRADE U?I.E $83 l8 $r1877 st2472

SALARY GRADE U22.8
Applications Manager

$8585 $12319 sr2937

SALARY GRADE IJ23.E $8858
Governmental Relations Officer
Principal Engineer
Assistant Director of Water Operations
Assistant Director of Recycling Operations
Assistant Director of Maintenance

sl276s $ I 3404

SALARY GRADE U24.8 $9097 s13279 9t3942

SALARY GRADE UZ5,E $9379 $13782 s14470

SALARY GRADE U26.8 $9806 $14s I 1 $15236

SAI.ARY GRADE U27.8
Director of Public Affairs
Director of Human Resources
Treasurer/Director of Risk Management

Director of Adrninistrative Services
Director of Water Resources

$ 10256 gt52'79 $r6043

SALARYGRADE U28.8 sß726 $16084 $16888

SALARY GRADE U29.8 $11216 $ t 6935 sr7782

SALARY CRADE U3O.E $l.1734
Executive Di¡ector of Finance
Executive Director of Engíneering & Water Quality
Executive Directo¡ of OPerations
Executive Director of Water Policy A-1S

$17834 $18725



EXEMPT MINIMT]M

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORMA¡ICE

MA)ilMTIM TOP OT'RÂNGE

SALARY GRADE U3I.E $12318 $18846 $19788

SALARY GRADE U32.8 $r2936 $19919 $2091s

SALARY GRADE U33.E $13578 $21050 s22t02

SALARY GRADE U34.8
General Manager

$14260 822244 824606

A-16



IRVINE RANCIT \üATER DISTRICT
MONTHLY SALARY GRADE SCIIEDULE

GENERAL EMPLOYEES' UNIT
Effective October 1,2016 (unless otherwise noted) through June 30,2017

MINIMUM

s2763

MAXIMUM

s3426

Schedule II

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORMANCE
TOP OF RANGE

s3597

NON-EXEMPT

SALARY GRADE I.N

SALARY GRADE 2.N s2823 $3s20 $3696

SALARYGRADE 3.N $2883 $3617 $3798

SALARYGRADE4.N s293s s3722 $3908

SALARY GRADE 5.N $3002 $3825 $40r7

SALARY GRADE 6.N
Office Assistant
Mail Coordinator

83062 $3936 s4132

SALARY GRADE 7.N s3122 $4045 s4248

SALARYGRADE 8.N $3191 $4162 s4370

SALARY GRADE 9.N $32s3 s4276 $4490

SALARY GRADE IO.N s33 19 s4392 s461 1

SALARY GRADE 11.N
Material Control Clerk I
Maintenance Apprentice
Utilify Worker

$3383 $4s06 s4729

SALARYGRADE 12.N $34s0 s4637 $4871

SALARY GRADE I3.N
Customer Service Specialist I
Support Specialist

$351s

A-17

s4771 $5009



NON.EXEMPT
SALARYGRADE I4.N

MINIMUM
$3s93

MAXIMUM
s4904

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORMANCE

TOP OF RANGE
$sls0

SALARY GRADE 15.N
Office Specialist
Development Services Specialist
Collection Systems Technician I

$3671 $s036 ss288

SALARY GRADE I6.N
Accounting Clerk
Customer Service Field Technician
Metering Systems Technician I
Water Maintenance Technician I
Laboratory Analyst

837s7 $5177 $5434

SALARY GRADE 17.N
Customer Service Specialist II

$3837 $s30s $ss70

SALARY GRADE I8-N
Material Control Clerk II
Senior Support Specialist

$3921 $s449 $s721

SALARY GRADE I9.N
Senior Office Specialist
Purchasing Coordinator

$401 1 $s586 $s867

SALARYGRADE 2O.N
Senior Accounting Clerk
Engineering Technician I
GIS Technician I
Operator I
Collection Systems Technician II

$41 18 $s766 $60ss

SALARY GRADE 2I.N $4234
Customer Service Specialist III
Senior Customer Service Field Technician
Collection Systems CCTV Technician

$s940 8623e

$43s1SALARY GRADE 22.N

A-18

s6127 $643s



MINIMUM

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFOR]VIANCE

MAXIMUM TOP OF RANGENON.EXEMPT
Sr. Purchasing Coordinator
Metering Systems Tech. II
Water Maintenance Technician II
Maintenance Mechanic
Facilities Services Technician
VehicleÆquipment Mechanic
Recycled Water Specialist
Public Affairs Assistant

SALARY GRADE 23.N
Construction Inspector I

s4466 $6313 s6628

SALARY GRADE 24.N
Buyer
Cross Connection Specialist
Wetlands Specialist
Water Efficiency Specialist

s4s92 $6s1 1 $6836

SALARY GRADE 25.N 94713
Engineering Technician II
GIS Technician II
Senior Colleotion Systems Technician
Senior Collection Systems CCTV Technician

$671 I s7047

SALARY GRADE 26.N
Metering Systems Tech. III
Water Maintenance Technician III

$4858 $691 I $72ss

SALARY GRADE 27.N $4999
Accountant
Senior VehicleÆquipment Maintenance Mechanic
Senior Facilities Services Technician
Operator II
Senior Maintenance Mechanic
Senior Recycled Water Specialist

$7113 s7469

SALARY GRADE 28.N
Construction Inspector II
Automation Technician
Landscape Contracts Administrator
Electrical Technician
Instrumentation Technician
Scientist

$5146 s732s s7692

SALARY GRADE 29.N
Payroll Administrator

s52e9

A-19

$7s38 $7914



EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORMANCE

NON.EXEMPT
Senior Buyer
Engineering Technician III
GIS Technician III
Senior Wetlands SPecialist
Operator III
Lead Maintenance Mechanic
Recycled Water Project Specialist

Senior W ater Efficiency Specialist
Public Affairs SPecialist

MTNTMUM MAXIMUM TOP Or R4$[GD

SALARY GRADE 3O.N
Risk Analyst
Senior Electrical Technician
Senior Instrumentation Technician
Graphic Design SPecialist

s54s9 $7760 $81s0

SALARY GRADE 31.N
Treasury Analyst
Information Services Coordinator
Construction InsPector III
Water Efficiency AnalYst

$s620 $799s $8393

SALARY GRADE 32.N
Automation Specialist
Senior Scientist

$s782 $8230 $8642

SALARY GRADE 33.N
Operations Coordinator

$s951 $8470 $88e3

SALARY GRADE 34.N
Electrical/lnstrumentation Designer

s6t27 $8704 s9140

SALARY GRADE 35.N $63 12 $896s $9414

A-20



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
MONTHLY SALARY GRADE SCHEDULE

GENERAL EMPLOYEES' UNIT
Effective'October 1, 2016 (unless otherwise noted) through June 30, 2017

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFOR]I{ANCE

EXEMPT MINIMUM MAXIMUM TOP OF RANGS

SALARY GRADE l.E 84443 $5710 $5994

SALARY GRADE 2.8 $4s91 $s930 s6227

SALARY GRADE 3.E $s739 $6152 $6460

SALARY GRADE 4.E $4887 $6387 s6707

SALARY GRADE 5.8 $s03ó s6624 $69s6

SALARY GRADE 6.8 $5208 $6881 s7226

SALARYGRADE 7.8 $s375 $713s $7491

SALARY GRADE 8.E $s5s1 87414 $7786

SALARY GRADE 9.8 $s719 $7686 $8069

SALARY GRADE lO.E
Analyst
Assistant Engineer
Public Affairs Analyst
Regulatory Compliance Analyst

$s91 1 87976 $8376

SALARYGRADE II.E $6100 s8272 $8686

SALARY GRADE I2.E
ProgrammerlAnalyst
Energy Analyst
Laboratory QA/QC

s62e9 $8s89 $9017

SALARYGRADE 13.E
Right of Way Agent
Water Resources Planner

$6s01

A-21

$8902 $934s



NON-EXEMPT

SALARY GRADE I4.E
Associate Engineer

MINIMUM

s6714

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORMANCE

MAXIMUM TgP OF RANGE

se24s $9706

SALARY GRADE 15.8
Automation Programmer

s6926 $9590 $10068

SALARY GRADE I6.E $71s7 $99s3 $1045 I

SALARY GP"ADE 17.E $7386 $103 18 $10833

SALARYGRADE 18.E s762s $10712 gl1247

SALARY GRADE I9.E $7866 $1 I 108 $l 1664

SALARY GRADE 2O.E $8111 $1 ts18 $r2095

SALARY GRADE 2I.E s83s9 $l 1934 s12s32

SALARY GRADE 22.E s8627 s12378 st2999

SALARY GRADE 23.8 $8901 $12828 $13469

SALARY CRADE 24.8 s9141 $13344 $14010

SALARY GRADE 25.8 s9424 $1 3849 $14s40

SALARY GRADE 26.8 $98s3 $14s80 $15309

SALARY GRADE 27.E $10305 $153s2 $16120

SALARY GRADE 28.8 $10778 $16 I 62 $16970

SALARY GRADE 29.8 $1 1270 $17017 $17867

$1 1791SALARY GRADE 3O.E

A-22

$17919 $18816



NON-EXEMPT
SALARY GRADE 31.8

MINIMUM
$123'.77

EXCEPTIONA,L
PERFORMANCE

urÁ,xrMUM TOP OF RANGE
$18936 $19883

SALARY GRADE 32.E $ l 2998 $200 1 s $210r6

SALARY GRADE 33.E sr3644 szrts2 s22209

SALARY GRADE 34.E $14328 $22352 823468

IRVINTE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
MONTIILY SALARY GRADE SCHEDULE

SU PERVISORS. MANAGERS. AIìID CONTIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES
Effective October 1,2016 (unless otherwise noted) through June 30' 2017

NON-EXEMPT

SALARY GRADE UI.N

MINIMUM

s27s0

MAXIMUM

$3410

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORMANCE
TOP OF RANGp

$3579

SALARY GRADE U2.N $2810 $3s03 $3679

SALARY GRADE U3.N $2869 $3s99 $3780

SALARY GRADE U4.N s2921 $3704 $3889

SALARY GRADE U5.N s2988 $3807 $3997

SALARY GRADE U6.N s3047 $3917 $41 r3

SALARY GRADE U7.N $3107 s4026 s4228

SALARY GRADE U8.N $3175 $4141 $4348

SALARY GRADE U9.N $3236 $42ss s4469

SALARY GRADE UIO.N A-rt8,
84372 $4s89



NON.EXEMPT MINIMUM

EXCEPTIONA.L
PERFORMANCE

MAXIMUM TOP OF RANGE

SALARY GRADE UI I.N s3367 $4484 94706

SALARY GRADE U12.N $3433 $4614 $4847

SALARY GRADE U13.N $3498 s4747 $4986

SALARY GRADE UI4.N $3s76 $4881 gs126

SALARYGRADE U15.N $36s3 $s0l I ss262

SALARY GRADE UI6.N 93739 $slsl $5408

SALARYGRADE U17.N $3819 $5280 $ss44

SALARY GRADE UI8.N $3903 85422 $s694

SALARY GRADE U19.N $3991 $s5s9 $s838

SALARY GRADE U2O.N $4098 $s739 s6026

SALARY GRADE U2I.N s4214 $5912 $6210

SALARY GRADE U22.N
Executive Secretary
Human Resources Assistant

$4330 $6098 $6404

SALARY GRADE U23.N s4444 $6283 $6s96

SALARY GRADE U24.N $4s71 96479 $6803

SALARY GRADE U25.N $4690 $6678 $7014

SALARY GRADE U26.N
Executive Assistant

$4836

A-24

$6877 s722r



NON-EXEMPT
SALARY GRADE U27.N

MINIMUM
84976

EXCEPTIONAL
PERT'ORJVIA¡TCE

MAXTMUM TOP O{ RANGE
s7A79 57433

SALARY GRADE U28.N $s 121 97289 $76ss

SALARY GRADE U29.N
Safety & Security Specialist
Administrative Assistant

8s273 $7501 $7876

SALARY GRADE U3O.N
Collection Systems Supervisor

$5433 $7723 s81 10

SALARYGRADE U31.N
Human Resources Analyst
Cross Connection Supervisor
Water Maintenance Supervisor
Facilities Services Supervisor
Fleet Supervisor

sss94 s79s6 $83s3

SALARY GRADE U32.N
Network Administrator
Mechanical Maintenance Supervisor

$s7ss $819r $8601

SALARY GRADE U33.N 95922 $8429 $88s1

SALARY GRADE U34.N
Construction Inspection Supervisor
Automation Supervisor
Electrical Supervisor
Instrumentation Supervisor

s6098 $8662 $90e6

SALARY GRADE U35.N
Operations Supervisor

s6282 s8922 $e369

A-25



IRVr¡rE, $,AN CE }VA,TER DTSTnTCT
MONTHLY SALARY GRADE SCEEDULE

SUPERVTSûRS. MANAGERS. A¡tD CO¡{nDENTIAL UMPLOYtrUE
Effective October 1,2016 (unless otherwise noted) through June 30, 2017

EXEMPT

SALARY GRADE Ul.E

MINIMUM

s4422

MAXIMUM

$s682

EXCEPTIONÀL
PERFORJVIANCE
TOP OF RANGE

$s965

SALARY GRADE U2.E $4570 $s902 $6197

SALARYGRADE U3.E s4716 s6122 s6429

SALARY GRADE U4.E $4863 $63s7 $6674

SALARY GRADE U5.E s50l 1 96592 96923

SALARY GRADE U6.E $s184 $6848 $7191

SALARYGRADE U7.E $s3s0 $7101 $74s5

SALARY GRADE U8.E 85524 s73',79 $7748

SALARY GRADE U9.E $s962 $7649 $8030

SALARYGRADE UIO.E
Customer Service SuPervisor
Development Services Supervisor

s5882 $7939 $8336

SALARY GRADE UIl.E
Senior Accountant
Financial Analyst

$6071 s8232 $864s

SALARY GRADE UIZ.E $6268 $8s49 $8974

SALARY GRADE UI3.E
Senior Human Resources AnalYst
Senior Analyst
GIS Supervisor

$6470

A-26

$88s9 $9300



[xEMPT

SALARY GRADE U14.E
District Secretary
Assistant FacilitiesÆleet Manager

MINIMUM

$6681

MAXIMUM

$9200

DXCEPTIONAL
PERFORMANCE

TOP OF RANGE

$96s9

SALARY GRADE Ul5.E
S enior Programmer/Analyst
Senior Network Administrator
Applications Analyst
Laboratory Supervisor

$6893 $9s44 $10019

SALARY GRADE UI6.E
Principal Analyst

s7123 s990s $10401

SALARYGRADE UI7.E
District Safety and Security Managet
Customer Service Manager
Purchasing Manager
Engineer
Construction Inspection Manager
Field Services Manager
Construction Services Manager
Water Maintenance Manager
Natural Resources Manager
Collection Systems Manager
FacilitiesÆleet Manager
Water Effi ciency Manager
Asset Systems Manager
Automation Manager
Electrical & Instrumentation Manager

$7350 $10269 $10781

SALARY GRADE U18.8 $7588
Public Affairs Manager
Human Resources Manager
Treasury Manager
Manager of Risk & Contracts Administration
Senior ApPlications AnalYst
Senior Applications DeveloPer
Senior Database Administrator
Chief Plant Operator
Water Quality Manager
Regulatory ComPliance Manager

$10660 $11192

SALARY GRADE UI9.E
Operations Manager
Mechanical Services Manager
Recycled Water Development Manager

Water Resources Manager

s7829

A-27

$1 10s4 $1 1608



EXEMPT MTNTMU!-{

SALARY GRADE U^O.E $8072
Controller
Manager of Strategic Planning and Analysis
Networking & Support Manager
Senior Engineer

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORMANCE

MAXIMUM TOP OF RANGE

$1 1463 st2a37

SALARYGRADE U2I.E $8318 $1 1877 st2472

SALARY GRADE U22.8
Applications Manager

$8s8s $123 19 s12937

SALARY GRADE V23.8 $8858

Governmental Rel ations Officer
Principal Engineer
Assistant Director of Water Operations
Assistant Director of Recycling Operations
Assistant Director of Maintenance

s1276s $13404

SALARY GRADE U24.8 $9097 913279 $13942

SALARY GRADE U25,8 893',19 $r3782 s14470

SALARY GRADE U26.8 $9806 $145 I 1 $1s236

SALARY GRADE TJ27.E $10256
Director of Public Affairs
Director of Human Resources

Treasurer/Director of Risk Management
Director of Administrative Services
Director of Water Resources
Director of Water Operations (eff. ll13l17)
Director of Recycling Operations (eff . l l 13 / 17 )
Director of Maintenance (eff. lll3/17)

91s279 $16043

SALARY GRADE U28.8 $r0726 s1 6084 $16888

SALARY GRADE U29.8 $1 1216 $1693s st7782

SALARY GRADE U3O.E $I 1734

Executive Director of Finance
Executive Director of Engineering & Water Quality
Executive Director of OPerations
Executive Director of Water Policy

A-2P'

$1 7834 $1 8725



EXEMPT

SALARY GRADE U3I.E

EXCEFTIONAL
PERFORMANCA

MINIMIIM A4AXIMU!4 IS_SEBANSE

$12318 $18846 $19788

SALARY CRADE U32.8 $12936 $19919 $20915

SALARY GRADEU33.E $13578 $21050 s22102

SALARY GRADE U34.E
General Manager

$14260 s22244 24606

A-29



A-30



NCIN.EXEMPT

SALARY GRADE l.N

Effective July 1,2017 through June 30,2018

MINIMUM

$2818

Schedule III

ßXCEPTIONAL
PERFORMANCE
TOP OF RA¡ÍGE

$3669

MA.XIMUÙI

$349s

SALARY GRADE 2.N $2879 $3se0 $3770

SALARY GRADE 3.N s294r $3689 $3874

SALARY GRADE 4.N fi2994 $3796 $3986

SALARY GRADE 5.N $3062 $3902 s4097

SALARY GRADE 6.N
Office Assistant
Mail Coordinator

$3 123 $4015 s42t5

SALARY GRADE 7.N s3184 ï4126 $4333

SALARY GRADE 8.N $3255 s4245 $4457

SALARY GRADE 9.N $33 r8 $4362 $4580

SALARY GRADE 1O.N $338s $4480 $4703

SALARY GRADE Il.N
Material Control Clerk I
Maintenance Apprentice
Utility Worker

$3451 $4596 s4824

SALARY GRADE 12.N $35 t9 s4130 $4968

SALARY GRADE 13,N
Customer Service Specialist f
Support Specialist

$3s85

A-31

$4866 $5 109



NON-E}(EMPT

SALARY GRADE I4.N

MINIMUIVI

$3665

MAXIMTJ1VI

$5002

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORMANCE

TOP OÍ'RANGI

95253

SALARY GRADE I5,N
Office Specialist
Collection Systems Technician I

8374r'. $s137 $s394

SALARY GRADE 16.N
Accounting Clerk
Customer Service Field Technician
Metering Systems Technician I
Water Maintenance Technician I
Laboratory Analyst

$3832 $528 I $ss43

SALARY GRADE I7.N
. Customer Service Specialist II

$3914 $s4r I $5681

SALARY GRADE 18.N
Material Cont¡ol Clerk II
Senior Support Specialist

$3999 $5558 $5835

SALAR.Y GRÀDE I9.N
Senior Office Specialist
Purchasing Coordinator
Development Services Specialist

$4091 $5698 $5984

SALARY GRADE 2O.N
Senior Accounting Clerk
Engineering Technician I
GIS Technician I
Operator I
Collection Systems Technician II

$4200 $s881 $6176

SALARY GRADE 2I,N $4319
Customer Service Specialist trI
Senior Customer Service Field Technician
Coiiection Systems CCTV Technician

$60s9 $6364

A-32



l

;

I

i

¡
t

t

,

¡

ì
i

I

I

',

NON-Ð(EMPT

SALARY GRADE 22.N
Sr. Purchasing Coordin¿tor
Metering Systems Tech. II
Water Maintenance Tschnician II
Maintenance Mechanic
Facilities Services Technician
Vehicle/Equipment Mechanic
Recycled Water Specialist
Public Aff¿irs Assistant

IVIINIMUM

$4438

MA:XTUUM

$6250

EXCEPTIONAI.
Pf,RJ'ORMAFICE

TOP OF RANGE

$6s64

SATARYGRADE 23.N $4s5s s6439 $6761

SALARYGRADE 24,N
Buyer
Cross Connection Specialist
'rvVetlands Specialist
Water Resources Specialist
Water Efficiency Specialist

$4684 $6641 s6973

SALARY GRADE 25.N $4807
Engineering Technician II
GIS Technician [I
Senior Collection Systems Technician
Senior Collection Systems CCTV Technician

s6845 $7188

SALARY GRADE 26.N
Metering Systems Tech. III
Water Maintenance Technician III

$4955 $7049 $7400

SALARY GRADE 27.N $5099
Accountant
Senior VehiclelEquipment Maintenance Mechanic
Senior Facilities Services Technician
Operator II
Senior Maiutenance Mechanic
Senior Recycled Water Specialist

$72s5 $7618

SALARY GRADE 28.N
Construction Insp e ctor
Automation Technician
Landsc ape Contracts Adminishator
Electrical Techniciân
Instrumentation Technician
Scientist

ïs249

A-33

fi7472 $7846



NON-EXEMPT IVTINIMUM

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFOR]VIANCE

ivIAxIrvIWI TOP OF RANGE

SALARY GRAÐE 29.N
Senior Buyer
Engineering Technician III
GIS Technician III
Senior Wetlands SPecialist
Operator III
Lead Maintenance Mechanic

Recycled lV'ater Project Specialist
Senior Water Efficiency Specialist
Public Affairs Speciali st

$s40s $7689 $8072

SALARY GRADE 3O.N

Risk Analyst
Senior Electrical Technician
S enior Instrumentation Technic ian
Environmental Compliance Specialist
Graphic Design Specialist

$5568 $791s $8313

SALARYGRADE 3l.N
Information S ervices Coordinator
Senior Construction Inspector
Water Efficiency Analyst
Payroli Administrator

95732 $8Iss $856 I

SAIARY GRADE 32.N
Wetlands Scientist
Automation Specialist
Process Specialist
Senior Scientist
Asset Maintenance Coordinator

$s898 $839s $881s

SALARY GRADE 33.N
Operatíons Coordinator

$6070 $8639 $9071

SALARY GRADE 34.N
Electrical/Instrumentation Designer

$6250 $8878 s9323

$6438SALARYGRADE 35.N

A-34

$9144 $e602



IgYrlf4 RANqH WATER pISTRrgr
MO}fiTiLf "$ALAAY GRADF SCEEDUTE. 

GEI\TERAL EMPLOI¿EES' UNIT
Effective July l, 2017 thrciugh June 30, 2018

EXEMPT

SALARY GRADE I,E

NIINTIVTUM

-

$4s32

MAXTMUM.

$5824

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFOR]VIA¡ÍCE
TOP OF'RANGE

$6114

SALARY GRADE 2.E $4683 $6049 $6352

SALARY GRADE 3.8 $4834 s62'ts $6589

SALARY GRADE 4.8 $4985 s65 l5 $6841

SALARY GRADE 5.8 $s 137 $67s6 $709s

SALARYGRADE 6.E $53 12 $7019 97371

SAIARY GRADE 7.E $s483 s7278 s764',1

SALARY GRADE 8.E $5662 s7s62 s7942

SALARY GRADE 9.8 $5833 $7840 $8230

SALARY GRADE ]O.E
Management Analyst
Assistant Engineer
Re gulatory Compliance Analyst
Public Affairs Analyst
Asset Systems Analyst

$602e $8136 $8544

SALARY GRADE Il.E $6222 $8437 $8860

SALARY GRADE 12.8
Programmer/Analyst
Energy Analyst
Laboratory QA/QC
Treasury Analyst

s6425 $8761 $91e7

SALARYGRADE I3.E
Right of WayAgent
Water Resources Planner

$663 I

A-35

$9080 $9532



EXEMPT

SALARYGRADE I4.E
Associate Engineer

MININIUM

$6848

EXCEPTIONA-L
PERFORMANCE

MAXIMUM TOP OF'RÀNGE

$9430 $ee00

SALARY GRADE 15.8
Automation Ptogrammer

$7065 fi9782 $ 10269

SALARY GRADE 16.E $7300 $ r0152 $ 10660

SALARY GRADE I7.E $7534 $r0524 $l 1050

SALARY GRADE 18.E $77'18 $ 10926 5rt472

SALARYGRADE 19.E $8023 $1 1330 $11897

SALARY GRADE 2O.E s8273 $ l 1748 9t2337

SALARY GRADE 21.8 $8526 s12t73 $ t2783

SALARY GRADE 22.8 $8800 912626 $ 132s9

SALARY GRADE 23.8 $9079 $13085 $ r3738

SALARY GRADE 24.8 s9324 $ 1361 I $ 14290

SALARYGRADE 25.8 $9612 $14126 $ 14831

SALARY GRADE 26.8 $10050 s14872 $ 15615

SALARY GRADE 27.E $10s11 $ 1s6s9 st6442

SALARY GRADE 28.8 $10994 $ 16485 $ 17309

SALARY GRADE 29.8 $ I l49s sr73s7
'$18224

SALARY GRADE 3O.E h'-æ7 s18277 $ 19192



EXCEPTIONAL
PERX'ORMANCE

EXEMPT lilINlMlttltr' *iä]tliilfifl4 îOPilp:ñqlYcq

SALARY GRADE 31.E s12625 $193r5 $20281

SALARY GRADE 32.8 $13258 $2041s fi21436

SALARY GRI\DE 33.E $r3917 $2r575 $22653

SALARY GRADE 34.E $14615 622799 $23937

A-37



MONTHLY SALARY GRADE SCHEDULE
suraRusoRs. MANAGE-nS. ¿¡¡D COÑnOeNTlAL EùfPtOYtnS

TRVIIYE RANCII \ilATNR DISTRICT

Effective July l, 20 I 7 through June 30, 20 I I

NON-EXEMPT

SALARY GRADE Ul.N

MINTMU"$4

s 2824

NIAXIMI.IN{

$ 3502

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORMANCE
TOP OT RA¡ÍGE

$3676

SALARY GRADE U2N $ 2886 $ 3598 fi 3778

SAIARY GRADE U3.N s 2946 $ 3696 $ 3882

SALARY GRADE U4.N $ 3000 $ 3804 $ 3994

SALARYGRADEU5,N $ 3069 $ 3910 $ 4105

SALARY GRADE U6.N $ 3129 g 4023 $ 4224

SALARY GRADE U7.N $ 3191 $ 413s g 4342

SALARY GRADE U8.N $ 3261 $ 4253 fi 446s

SALARY GRADE U9.N $ 3323 ï 4370 $ 4590

SALARY GRADE UlO.N s 3392 $ 4490 S 4'713

SALARY GRADE U11.N $ 34s8 $ 4605 $ 4833

SALARY GRADE U12.N $ 3526 $ 473e $ 4978

SALARY GRADE U13.N $ 3592 $ 4875 $ s121

SALARY GRADE U14.N s 3673 $ 5013 s s264

SALARY GRADE U15.N 5 37s2 $5 146 $ 5404

$ 3840SALARY GRADE U16.N

A-38

$ 5290 $ 5554



NON-EXEMPT

SALARY GRADE U17.N

ÙIINIMUM

I 3e22

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORMANCE

MAXIMTIM TOP OF RANGE

s s423 $ 5694

SALARY GRADE UI8.N $ 4008 $ 5568 s s848

SALARY GRADE UIg.N
Safefy Assistant

$ 4099 g 5709 $ 5996

SALARY GRADE U2O.N $ 4209 $ s894 $ 6189

SAIARY GRADE U2I.N $ 4328 s 6072 $ 6378

SALARY GRADE U22.N
Executive Secretary
Human Resources Assistant

s 4447 $ 6263 $ ó577

SALARY GRADE U23.N s 4s64 $ 64s3 s 6774

SALARY GRADE U24.N $ 4694 $ 6ós4 $ 6987

SALARY GRADE U25.N
Human Resources Technician

$ 4817 $ 68s8 87203

SALARY GRADE U26.N
Executive Assístant

5 4967 $ 7063 $ 7416

SALARY GRADE U27.N $ st10 s72'70 s 7634

SAIARY GRADE U28,N $ s2s9 $ 7486 $ 7862

SALARY GRADE U29.N
Safety & Security Specialist
Administrative Assistant

$ 541s s 17A4 $ 8089

SALARYGRADE U3O.N
Collection Systems S upervisor

$ 5580

A-39

s7932 $ 8329



WEX$.ù!ET

SALARY GRADE U3I.N
Human Resources Analyst
Cross Connection Supervisor
Water Maintenance Supervisor
Facilities Services Supewisor
Fleet Supervisor

EXCEPTIONAL
PERT'OR]VIANCE

M$U4q4 MAXIMUM TOP OrnANCq

$ 574s $ 8171 s 8s7e

SALARY GRADE U32.N
Network Administrator
Mechanical Services Supervisor

$ s910 $ 8412 $8833

SALARY GRADEU33.N $ 6082 $ 8657 $ 9090

SALARY GRADE U34.N
Construction Inspection Supervisor
Automation Supervisor
Electrical Supervisor
lnstrumentation Supervisor

s 6263 $ 8896 s 9342

SALARY GRADE U35.N
Operations Supervisor

$ 64s2 $ 9r63 fi 9622

A-40



rRv,rNE RANCH WATER pTSTRICT
MONTHLY SALJ{'RY GRADE SCIIEDULE

SUPERVISORS. MÂT\'AGERS. A¡¡D CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYXES
Effective July 1,2017 through June 30,2018

EXEMPT

SALARY GRADE U1.E

MINIÙIUM

$ 4s41

MAXIMTJ]VI

$ 5835

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORJ\{ANCE
TOP OF RANGE

$ 6126

SALARY GRADE U2.E $ 4693 $ 6061 $ 6364

SALARYGRADE U3.E $ 4843 $ 6287 $ 6603

SALARYGRADE U4.E s 4994 s 6s29 $ 6854

SALARYGRADE Us.E s 5146 $ 6770 $ 7110

SALARY GRADE U6.E s s324 $ 7033 $ 738s

SALARY GRADE U7.E s s494 s7293 $ 76s6

SALARY GRADE U8.E $ s673 $ 7578 s 79s7

SALARY GRADE Ug.E $ 5846 $ 7856 $ 8247

SALARY GRADE UIO.E
Customer Service Supervisor
Development Services Supervisor

$ 6041 $ 8153 $ 85ól

SALARY GRADE UI l.E
Scnior Accountant
Financial Analyst

s 623s $ 84s4 $ 8878

SALARY GRADE UI2.E s 6437 $ 8780 s 9216

SALARY GRADE UI3.E
Senior Human Resources Analyst
Senior Analyst
Accounting Supervisor
GIS Supervisor

$ 6645

A-41

$ 9098 $ 9s51



EXEMPT

SALARY GRADE UI4.E
District Secretary
Assistant FacilitiesÆleet Manager

MINIMUM

$ 6861

MAXIM{IiVI

$ 9448

EXCEPTIONAL
PERFORTVIA¡ÍCE

TOP OF RANGE

$ 9920

SALARY GRADE U15.8
Senior Programmer/Analyst
Senior Network Administrator
Applications Analyst
Laboratory Supervisor

s7079 $ 9802 $ 10290

SALARY GRADE Ul6.E
Principal Analyst

$ 7315 $ 10172 $ 10682

SALARY GRADE UT7.E
District Safety and Security Manager
Customer Service Manager
Purchasing Manager
Engineer
Construction Inspection Manager
Field Services Manager
Construction Services Manager
Water Maintenance Manager
Natural Resources Manager
Collection Systems Manager
Facilities/Fl eet Manager
lVater Efficiency Manager
Automation Manager
Electrical & Instrumentation Manager
Asset System Manager

$ 7548 $ 10546 $ 11072

SALARY GRADE U18.8 57793
Public Affairs Manager
Huma¡ Resou¡ces Manager
Treasury Manager
Manager of Risk & Contracts Administration
Senior Applications Analyst
Senior Applications Developer
Senior Database Administrator
Chief Plant Operator
Water Quality Manager
Regulatory Compliance Manager

$ 10948 $ 11494

SATARYGRADE UI9.E
Operations Manager
Electrical and Automation Manager
Mechanical Services Manager
Recycled Water Development Manager
Water Resources Manager

$ 8040

A-42

$ r 1352 $ 11921



E)(EMPT MINIMUM

EXCEPTTONAL
PERT'ORÙIA¡ICE

MAXIMTJM TOP OF RANGE

SALARY GRADE UzO.E $ 8290
Controller
Manager of Strategic Planning and Analysis
Networking & Support Manager
Senior Engineer

s 11773 $ 12362

SALARY GRADE U21.8 $ 8543 $ 12198 $ 12809

SALARY GRADE U22.8
Applications Nfanager

$ 88i7 s r26s2 $ 13286

SALARY GRADE U23.8
Government Relations Officer
Principal Engineer

$ 9097 $ 13110 $ 13766

SALARY GRADE U24.8 $ 9343 $ 13638 $ 14318

SALARY GRADE U25.E s 9632 $ 14154 $ 14861

SALARY GRADE U26.8 $ 10071 $ 14903 ï 15647

SALARY GRADE U27.8
Director of Public Affairs
Director of Hurnan Resources
Treasurer/Director of Risk Management
Di¡cctor of Administrative Services
Director of lVater Resources
Director of Water Operations
Director of Recycling Operations
Director of Maintenance

$ 10533 s t5692 $ 16416

SALARY GRADE U28.E $ 11016 $ 16518 fi t7344

SALARY GRADE U29.E $ 11519 g 17392 s 18262

SALARY GRADE U3O.E $ 12051
Executive Director of Finance
Executive Di¡ector of Engineering & Water Quality
Executive Director of Operations
Executive Director of W¿ter Policy

LÀe

$ 18316 $ 19231



EXCEPTIONÅL
PERT'ORMAI\CE

ErmtÆr

SALARY GRADE U3I.E

@@, UAEn{gu mt,çFT*¡rcffi

s l26sl $ 19355 920322

SALARY GRADE U32.8 $ 13285 $2Ms7 $ 21480

sA{,4fir'$RAo8.Iß3-.8 =-FHI$*5,' - $21'61'8 #22699

SALARY GRADE U34.8
General Manager

$ 14645 922845 s25270

A-44



NON.EXEMPT

TRV|NE RANCH WATER D|STR|CT

MONTH tY SATARY GRADE SCHEDULE

Genef¡l EnplovcFs, t nlt
Effective July 1, 2018

MINIMUM MAXIMUM

Schedule IV

EXCEPTIONAT

PERFORMANCE TOP OF

RANGE

Salarv 6rade l.N $z,ers s3,49s 53;oeg

Sa]arv Grade 2.N 5z,azg S3,sgo $3,llo

salarv Grade 3.N s2,94L S:,ssg Sz,et+

Sala Grade 4.N 994 796

Sa Grade 5.N

Salary Grade 6.N

062

S3,123 S4oLs 5+,zts
Office Assistant

MailCoordinator

Salary Grade 7.N s3,1.34 54,126 54333

Salary Grade 8.N 53,2ss 54,z4s Sq,+st

Sa Grade 9.N

Salary Grade L0.N

1.8

53,385 54,490

0

$4,7o3

Salary Grade 11.N S3,45i. 54ss6 5q,82+
Maintenance Apprentíce

Material Control Clerk I

Utilitv Worker

Salary Grade 12.N $3,519 5q,730 54,968

Salary Grade 13.N s3,585 54,865 $5,109
Customer Service Specíalist I

Support Specialist

Salary Grade 14.N $3,66s Ss,ooz Ss,zs3

5alary Grade 15.N 53,744 $5,137 Ss,39q
Collection Systems Technícian I

Office Soecialist

Salary Grade 16.N

A-45

55,281 s5,543s3,832
Accounting Clerk

Customer Servíce Field Technicían

Laboratory Analyst



Metering Systems Technician I

Water Efficiency Field Technician

Water Maintenance Technician I

Salary Grade 17.N S3,91+ S5,411 55,68t
Customer Service Soecia list ll

Salary 6rade 18.N S3,999 s5,558 $5,835
Material Control Clerk ll

Senior Sunoort Soecíalist

5alary Grade 19.N 54,09L 55,698 s5,984
Development Services Specialist

Purchasing Coordinator
Senior Office Specialíst

5alary Grade 20-N 54,20O 55,88t 56,L76
Collection Systems Technician ll

Enginee ring Technicia n I

GIS Technician I

Operator I

Sen ior Accountine Clerk

5alary Grade 21.N s4,319 56,0ss 56,364
Colletion Systems CCTV Technicían

Customer Service Specialist lll
Senior Customer Service Field Technícian

Salary Grade 22.N

Seníor Water Effic Field Technicían

Facilitíes Services Technician

Maintenance Mechaníc

Metering Systems Technician ll

Recycled Water Specíalist

Senior Purchasing Coordinato r

Vehicle/Equipment Mechanic
Water Maintenance Technician ll

S4,438 56,250 s6,564

Salary Grade 23.N s4sss s6,439 S6,z6t

5alary Grade 24.N 54,684 S6,641 s5,973
BuYer

Cross Connection Specialist

Public Affairs Assistant

Water Efficiency Specíalist

Water Reso urces Specialist

Wetlands Specialist

$q,8olSalary Grade 25.N

Engineering Technician ll

A-46

s6,845 s7,189



GIS Technicían ll
Senior Collection Systems CCTV Technician

níor Collection Technícian

Salary Grade 25.N 54,95s 57,049 s7,4AO
Metering Systems Technician 1ll

Water Maintenance Techn¡c¡an lll

Salary Grade 27.N

Accountant
Senior Vehicle/Equipment Maintenance Mechan¡c

Senior Facílities Services Technícian

Operator lf

Senior Maintenance Mechanic

Ss,o99 $7,255 S7.618

r Water cialist

Salary Grade 28.N 55,249 57,472 57,846
Constructíon lnspector
Automat¡on Technician

Landsca pe Contracts Administrato r
Electrical Technician

lnstrumentation Technicia n

Scientist

Salary Grade 29.N S5,¿05 $7,699 S8,otz
Senior Buyer

Engineering Technicia n 1 I I

GIS Technician lll
Senior Wetlands Specialist

Operator f ll
lead Maintenance Mechanic

Recycled Water Project Specialist
Senior Water Efficîency Specialist

Public Affairs Specialíst

Salary Grade 30.N S5,569 57,915 S8,313
Risk Analyst

Senior Efectrica I Technician

Sen ior lnstrumentatÌo n Tech nician

Environmental Com pliance Specia list
Graphic Desisn Soecialist

Salary Grade 31.N 5s,l3z S8,155 S8,561
lnformation Services Coordinator

Senior Construction I nspecto r

Water Efficiency Analyst
Pavroll Administrator

S5,898Salary Grade 32,N

A-47

S8,395 S8,8ts



Wetlands Scient¡st

Automation Specialist

Process Specíalist

Senior Scientist

Asset Mainfenance Coordinafor

5alary Grade 33.N s6,070 s8,639 59,O7t
Ooerations Coordinator

Selery Grede 34N $.q,?sq .s9,8rÊ $9,3_29

nstrumentat¡on

Salarv Grade 35.N So.¿Ea 99"144 s9.602

A-48



NON-EXEMPT

IRVTNE RANCH WATER DISJRTCT

MONTTILY SAI.ARY GRADE SCHEDUTE

ilon Exemot,SgúFr,Tl¡or¡ Unlt
Effective July 1, 2018

MINIMUM MAXIMUM

EXCEPTIONAT

PERFORMANCÉ TOP OF

RANGE

Salary Grade S 26.N 4,967 7,063 7,41ç

Salary Grade S 27-.N 5,110 7,270 7,634

Salarv Grade S 28.N 5,259 7,486 7,862

Salary Grade S 29.N 5,41s 7,704 8,089

e S 30.N

Salary Grade S 31.N

Cross Connect¡on Superv¡sor

Facil ities Services 5upervisor
Fleet Supervisor

5,745 8,17t 8,579

Salary Grade S 32.N

Collection Systems Supervisor
Mecha nica I Services Supervisoor

5,910 8,412 8,833

Salary Grade S 33.N

Wate r Maintenance Supervisor
6,082 8,657 9,090

Salary Grade 5 34.N 6,263 8,896 9,342
Construction lnspection Supenrisor

Automation Supervisor
Electrical Superuísor

lnstrumentation Supervisor _ ,

Salary Grade S 35.N 6,452 9,163 9,522

Operatio ns 5 u gerv,iso r

A-49



IRVINE RANCI{ WATER DISTRICT

MONTH rY SATARY GRADE SC!{!|DU[E

Manalers. Bremot Sunenihor¡. Çonfiderrtl¡l & Exsmpt Emplove¡e,

Effective July 1, 2018

NON.EXEMPT

EXCEPTIONAL

PERFORMANCE

MINIM,UM MAXIMUM TOP OF RANGE

Salary Grade U 1.N 2:,937 3,642 3,823

Salarv Grade U 2.N 3,001 3,742 3,929

Salary Grade U 3.N 3,064 3,844 4,037

Grade U 4.N

Salary Grade U 5.N

3,1,20 3,956 4,154

3,192 4,066 4,269

Sa Grade U 6.N

5alary Grade U 7.N 3,31.9 4,300 4,5!6

184

Salary Grade U 8.N 3,397 4,423 4,644

Salary Grade U 9.N 3,456 4,5+5 4,774

c- l-
Jq tq Grade U tC.N

Salary Grade U 11.N

3,s28 4,674 902

3,596 4.789 5,026

Salary Grade U 1.2.N 3,667 4,929 5,177

Salary Grade U 13.N 1,7?6 5.070 5.325

Salary Grade U 14.N 3,820 5,274 5,47s

Salary Grade U 15.N 3,902 5,3s2 5,620

Sala rv Grade U 16.N 3,994 5.502 s,776

Salary Grade U 17.N 4,A79 5,64A 5,922

Salary Grade U 18.N 4,L68 5,79L 6,082

Salary Grade U 19.N 4,263 5,937 6,236
Safetv Assistant

Grade U 20.N

Salary Grade U 21.N 4,507 6,315 6,633

Executive Secretary

SaÍary Grade U 22.N

A-50

4,62s 6,514 6,840



NR

Salarv Grade U 23.N 4,747 6,7LL 7.045

Grade U 24.N 7

Salary Grade U 25.N 5,010 7,L32 7,491
Human Resources Technician

Salary Grade U 26.N 5,166 7,346 7,7L3

- Executtlve,Assistant _

Grade U 27.N 7

Salarv Grade U 28.N 5,469 7 785 8,176

Salary Grade U 29.N 5,632 8,OIZ 8,4L3
Adm¡n¡strative Assistant

Safety Specialist

Salary Grade U 30.N 5,903 9,249 8,662

Salary Grade U 3L.N 5,975 8,498 8,922
Human Resources Analvst

Salary Grade U 32.N 6,746 8,749 9,186
User Support Administrator

Network Administrator

Salary Grade U 33.N 6,325 9,454

5a Grade U

Salarv Grade U 35.N 6,7tO 10,007

A-51



EXEMPT

Salary Grade U 1.E 4.723 6.068 6,37I

Saìary Gra,d.e U 2,E 4,881 6,303 4619

Grade U 3.E 7 I
Salarv Grade U 4.E 5,194 6.790 7,728

Salary Grade U 5.E _ S,3SZ T,O4L 7,994

Salarv Gra de U 6.8 5.537 7 7;680

Salarv Grade U 7.E 5.7L4 7 7,962

Salary Grade U 8.E 5,900 7.88L 8,275

Grade U 9.E

Salary Grade U 10-E 6,283 9,479 8,903
Asset Systems Analyst

Ass¡stant Engineer

Customer Service Supervisor
Development Seru¡ces Superviso r

Management Analyst
Public Affairs Analyst

Regulaton¡ Compliance Analyst
Senior Public Affairs Specialist

Salary Grade U L1.E 6,484 8,792 9,233
Financial Analyst

Purchasing Supervisor

Senior Accountant
Water Efficiencl Supervisor

Salary Grade U 12,E 6,694 9,737 9,585
Energy Analyst

Source Control Program Adm ínistrato r
Treasury Analyst

Salary Grade U 13.E 6,91.1 9,462 9,933
Accounting Supervisor

GIS Supervisor

Legislative Analyst
Right of Way Agent

Seníor Human Resources Analyst

Water Resources Plan ner

Associate Engineer

Salary Grade U L4.E

A-52

7,t35 9,926 ta3L7



District Secretary

- QA/QC compl¡ance A.d.m¡nstrator -

Salary Grade U 15.8 7,362 10,794 70,702
Applications Analyst

Automation Programmer

Laboratory Supervisor

Senior Network Administrator

Salarv Grad e U 16.E 7.608 10,579 11,109

Salary Grade U L7.E 7,850 1.0,958 11,515
Asset Systems Manager

Automat¡on Manager

Collection Systems Manager
Construction lnspection Manager

Construction Servíces Manager

Customer Service Manager

Electr¡cal and lnstrumentation Manager
Engineer

Facilities/Fleet Manager

Field Services Manager
Natural Resources Manager

Purchasing Manager

Safety Manager

Water Efficiencv Manager

Salary Grade U 18.E

Manager of Rísk & Contracts Administration
Public Affairs Manager

Regu latory Compliance Manager
Senior Applicat¡ons Analyst

Senior Applications Developer

Senior Data base Administrator
Treasury Manager

User Support Manager

Water Quality Manager

8,105 L1.,386 LL,954

Salary Grade U 19.E 8,362 11,805 12,399
Operations Manager

Mechanical Seruices Manager

Recycled Water Development Manager

Salary Grade U 20.E

Water Resources

Controller
Manager of Strategic Planníng and Analysis

Network and Cybersecurity Manager

A-53

8,622 12,244 L2,856



Senior Engineer

eU E

Salary Grade U 22.E

686

9,!7O 13,159 73,877

Salary €rade U 23.E

ications

Gove rnment Relations Officer
9,461 73,634 1"4,3L7

Pri

Sa Grade U 24.E 717 184 14

Salary Grade U 25.E lo,ot7 14,720

5alarv Grade U 26.E 70,474 15,499 1.6,273

Salary Grade U 27.E 10,954 L6,320 L7,135
Directo r of Admin ístrative Services

Director of Human Resources

Director of Maintenance
Director of public Affaírs

Director of Recycling Operations
Director of Water Operatíons
Director of Water Resources

Treasu r of Risk M

Salarv G rade U 28.E tL,4S7 L7,179 18,038.

Salary Grade U 29.8 11,980 1g,0gg t8.992

Salary Grade U 30.E 12,533 7g,o4g 20,000
Executive Director of Finance

Executive Dírector of Engineering & Water eual¡ty
Executive Director of Operations

E¡tecutive Director of Water Pollcy

Sala Grade U 3L.E

5a Grade U 32.E L3,8!6 2 5 22,339

Grade U 33-E

Salary Grade U 34.E

503

t5,231 23,759 26,291
GeneralManager

A-54



August 13,2018
Prepared by: Tony Moss
Submitted by: Cheryl Clary
Approved by: Paul 1,. Coo)/Q.

ACTION CALENDAR

ENTERPRISE SERVER AND STORAGE REPI,ACEMENT

SUMMARY

Staff requested proposals from three firms for enterprise server and storage replacement
equipment. Based on a thorough evaluation of the proposals, staff recommends that the Board
approve a General Plant expenditure of $303,000 with Sirius Computer Solutions for purchase,

installation, and configuration of enterprise server and storage replacement equipment.

BACKGROI.]ND:

The current enterprise server and storage equipment, purchased and installedin2}ll, provides
server processing and storage for the District's enterprise applications and files, is nearing end of
service. The applications include Oracle Financials (EBS), Oracle Business Intelligence (BI),
Oracle Customer Care and Billing (CC&B), Maximo, and Micro Focus file storage services.

Staff requested proposals for enterprise server and storage equipment from three pre-qualified
vendors that are certified providers ofNutanix server and storage equipment. Nutanix is a leader
in hyper-converged systems which provide both virtual memory processing and storage services.

The District currently uses virtualized servers as part of its existing infrastructure and hyper-
converged systems, which are the newest enterprise technology. Proposals were received from
Carahsoft Technology Corp, Sirius Computer Solutions, and Nutanix Inc. The results were as

follows:

Vendor
Sirius Computer Solutions
Nutanix,Inc.
Carahsoft Technology Corp.

Proposal Amount
$303,000
$674,000
$709,000

Sirius Computer Solutions had the best overall pricing for the enterprise server and storage

replacement equipment, providing the District significant discounts from list pricing; and has

extensive experience providing equipment installation and implementation services to the
District.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Funds for the enterprise server and storage replacement are included in the Fiscal Year 2018-19
Capital Budget for General Plant replacement.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

1tm Enterprise Server and Storage Replacement.docx



Action Calendar: Enterprise Server and Storage Replacement
August 13,2018
Page2

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on August 7,2018

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE A GENERAL PLANT EXPENDITURE OF $3O3,OOO V/ITH
SIRIUS COMPUTER SOLUTIONS TO PURCHASE AND IMPLEMENT THE ENTERPRISE
SERVER AND STORAGE REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None.



August 13,2018
Prepared by: R. Bennett/K. Welch/
Submitted by: F. Sanchez / R. Jacobson /

P. Weghorst
Approved by: Paul A. Cooy' (/.

ACTION CALENDAR

LAND PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND
TEMPORARY EASEMENT V/ITH THE CITY OF BAKERSFIELD

SUMMARY:

The City of Bakersfïeld (City), in cooperation with the County of Kern and the California
Department of Transportation (Caltrans), is developing the Centennial Corridor Improvement
Project (Project) that includes construction of a roundabout that will impact a small portion of
IRWD's Strand Ranch property. Staff and special legal counsel have worked with the City and
its legal counsel to prepare an agreement that would accommodate the needs of the City while
avoiding impacts to the Strand Ranch. Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General
Manager to execute an agreement with the City, subject to changes approved by legal counsel,
which would facilitate :

o The City's purchase of fee simple title to a 1.46 acres of the Strand Ranch property;

o IRWD providing a temporary construction easement on 0.30 acres of the Strand Ranch;
and

r Construction of mitigation work by the City on the Strand Ranch.

BACKGROUND:

The City's Project will construct a new road alignment and provide route continuity and traffrc
congestion relief for State Route 58 to Interstate 5. As part of the Project, a roundabout will be
constructed at the intersection of the Stockdale Highway and State Route 43 (Enos Lane) which
will impact a small portion of the Strand Ranch. On April 20,2018,the City sent an offer letter
to IRWD indicating that the Project will require fee title to approximately 1 .46 acres of the
Strand Ranch and a temporary construction easement (0.3 acres) within the Strand Ranch. V/ith
the property purchase, IRÌWD would also transfer title of 0.95 acres within Enos Lane and
Stockdale Highway. The approximate location of the proposed Stockdale Highway - Enos Lane
Roundabout Project is shown in Exhibit "A".

Land Appraisal and Evaluation of Project Impacts

Upon receiving the City's initial offer, staff retained Alliance Appraisal to provide an assessment
of the land value. Staff also contracted with Dee Jaspar & Associates (DJA) to evaluate
proposed impacts from the Project on Strand Ranch facilities and operations. In addition, staff
performed an in-house evaluation of an Alta Survey of the Strand Ranch and the Project
construction drawings.

Irb Bakersfield Agreement



Action Calendar: Land Purchase Agreement and Temporary Easement with the City of
Bakersfield
August 13,2018
Page2

Alliance Appraisal Estimatefor the Centennial Project Talce

Alliance performed an appraisal of the fair market value of the Project's proposed 1.46-acre take
of the Strand Ranch property and the proposed O.3-acre temporary easement. Alliance estimated
the value to be $36,800 in conformance with Standards Rule 2 of the Uniform Standards of
Professional Appraisal Practice. Alliance's appraisal confirmed the City's fair market value of
the land and construction easement in its offer of $36,800.

Dee Jaspar & Associates Evaluation of Project Impacts

On May 30,2018, DJA performed an analysis of the Project's impact on the Strand Ranch. DJA
determined the proposed right-of-way take will impact the existing fencing around the Strand
Ranch Facility and will encroach onto the toe of the outboard slope of the levee in the northeast
corner of a recharge basin. This encroachment would eliminate the arcaneeded for maintenance
of the levee and the current setback of the levee away from the existing roadways. DJA
evaluated three altematives for mitigating the Project's impacts on the Strand Ranch levees and
recommended the construction of a 395-foot long, six-foot tall masonry block wall to allow for
slope maintenance and to provide protection against seepage. DJA provided a preliminary cost
estimate of the mitigation work in the amount of $111,900 including construction, engineering
design, soils investigations, permitting, bid administration, surveying, construction inspection
and a l5o/o contingency. Exhibit ooB" presents a layout of the proposed masonry wall on the
Strand Ranch Property Centennial Corridor Right of Way.

Alta Survey and Centennial Project Plan Review

Prior to providing the City with a counteroffer for the Centennial Corridor, staff evaluated an
existing Alta survey of the Strand Ranch and the Project's construction drawings. The
evaluation determined there were no unanticipated issues associated with the proposed take.

IRV/D's Counteroffer:

On July 25,2018, staff and legal counsel submitted a counteroffer to the City that included the
independent appraisal of the land and temporary easement, reimbursement of IRWD's costs to
evaluate the project take, and a requirement that the Project include the construction of a
masoffy wall to mitigate the Project's impact on the affected Strand Ranch recharge basin.
IRV/D's counteroffer included atotal cost to the City of $172,567 if IRWD were to perform
construction of the wall, or $60,690 if the City assumed responsibility for construction of the
wall. The City agreed to perform the construction and accepted the terms of IRWD's
counteroffer.

Right of Entry License Agreement:

On July 27,20I8,IRWD executed a Right of Entry License Agreement (Right of Entry) to allow
the City access to the Strand Ranch property to continue development of the Project and to assist
the Cþ with qualifying for a Caltrans grant. The Right of Entry included provisions that the



Action Calendar: Land Purchase Agreement and Temporary Easement with the City of
Bakersfield
August 13,2018
Page 3

City place $36,800 into escrow as partial consideration for the transaction, and a requirement for
the City to construct, at its cost, the masoffy wall for mitigation. The Right of Entry also
reserved IRWD's right to include other just compensation. The Right of Entry anticipated that
some form of an agreement of property acquisition would be considered by IRWD's Board on
August 13,2018, which is prior to a hearing on August 15, 2018 when the City is scheduled to
consider adopting a resolution of necessity for taking a portion of the Strand Ranch property by
eminent domain.

Agreement for Acquisition of Real Propert)':

On August 3,2018, the City provided adraft Agreement for Acquisition of Real Property and
Joint Escrow Instructions that provides for the City's purchase of 1.46 acres and a 0.30-acre
temporary construction easement in the amount of $36,800 that requires the City to construct, at
its cost, a masonry wall to mitigate the Project's impact. The agreement also provides for
$23,890 to cover IRWD's costs for its appraisal, engineering evaluation, legal fees and estimated
construction inspection costs. The terms of the draft agreement were consistent with those
included in IRWD's counteroffer and the Right of Entry agreement. Staff and special legal
counsel have negotiated the final Agreement for Acquisition of Real Property and Joint Escrow
Instructions that is included as Exhibit ooc". Staff recommends that the Board authorize the
General Manager to execute the agreement subject to changes approved by legal counsel.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Under the City's proposal, IRWD will receive $36,800 in compensation for providing the permanent
fee title interest and temporary construction easement to the City. IRWD will also receive $23,890
for payment of other costs including IRWD appraisal, engineering evaluation, legal fees and
inspection work. The City will also construct a masonry wall as mitigation for the Project's impact.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act as authorized under the
California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15301 which provides exemption for
minor alterations of existing public or private structures, facilities, mechanical equipment, or
topographical features, involving negligible or no expansion of use beyond that existing at the time
of the lead agency's determination. A Notice of Exemption for the project was filed with the
County of Kern.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was not reviewed by committee in order to accommodate the City's schedule to execute
the Agreement for Acquisition of Real Property.



Action Calendar: Land Purchase Agreement and Temporary Easement with the City of
Bakersfield
August 13,2018
Page 4

RECOMMENDATION

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE
AGREEMENT FOR ACQUISITION OF REAL PROPERTY AND JOINT ESCROV/
INSTRUCTIONS WITH THE CITY OF BAKERSFIELD, SUBJECT TO CHANGES
APPROVED BY LEGAL COUNSEL, TO FACILITATE THE CITY'S PURCHASE OF FEE
SIMPLE TITLE TO A 1.46-ACRE PORTION OF THE STRAND RANCH PROPERTY, FOR
IRV/D TO PROVIDE A TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT ON A O.3O-ACRE
PORTION OF THE STRAND RANCH, AND FOR THE CITY'S CONSTRUCTION OF
MITIGATION WORK ON THE STRAND RANCH.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit 3'A" - Stockdale Highway-Enos Lane Roundabout Project Location Map
Exhibit "8" - Layout of the Proposed Masonry'Wall on the Strand Ranch Property Centennial

Conidor Right of Way
Exhibit "C" - Agreement for Acquisition of Real Property and Joint Escrow Instructions



Exhibit "A"

ru lrvine Ranch
WATER DISTRICT

Location:
Stockdale Hwy. - Enos Ln.
Roundabout Project

This figure shows the approximate
location of the proposed Stockdale
Hwy. - Enos Ln. roundabout project.

t 0 0.075 0.1 5 0.3
rM¡IeS
NAD 83 State Plane Zone 5 (feet)
Central Meridian: -118

li

C
J
u)oc

LrJ

"c-t

L.:-¡iù:.

t-
t.,*f

I

fth
þ;'""

¡l

nity
C

*r.

Strand Ranch

¡
t.

IRWD Water Banking Facilities

Fmt water Course

MAP FEATURES

Extraclion WellsÕ

A-l



EXHIBIT -B'

Centennial Corridor Project - Recommended Mitigation

NORfiI SECTTON TTI{E
sEc 2, T29S, R26E, U.D.B.U.

APPROXIUÀTE CENTERUNE
STOCKDA¡,E HIGHWÀY NE COR SEC ?,

T29S, n2ó8, Iú.D.B.U

SNSflNG STOCKDAI,E

HICETAY RIGHT-OF-TAY

APPNONUATE IOCÂTION
0F m0snNc [EvEÞ 108

ELEV. - 1923.6
ÐüSÎING FEI{CE
TO BE NEUOVED

PEOPOSED TEIÍPORARY
COI{$BUqTION EASEMEM

_Ì 6' I{IGH BI,OCK TAIT
rïIlt f'ActuTr stcN

(r3e5 rJ)

MJ, DEITIND BTOCK TÂIT
TO EJCSTING IEVEE TOP

EI.EVÀTION

lr
PROPOSED NOT
RIGHl-OF-TÀY

0 30' 60'

--

APPROXIITÀTE I,OCATION

OT ENSTNG II¡I{GE POIM
Elw. - *3ã7.1

EAST SECTION ITNE
sEc 2, T29S, n258, t{.D.D.u.

APPRO)ûUATE CEMENUNE
ENoS r"[NE/ Hrcr¡tfAÏ 43

li
nil i\

SCALE: t'= 80'

STRAND RANCH PROPERTY
CENTENNIAL CORRIDOR RIGHT-OF_WAY

tNc.EEE JASPAF 8 ASSOOATES.
CIVIL . ENGINEE
æffiE6lra m traruffi^Ed ad st
sñN¡ffi.€ æ 6õüruM^æ6z rs Ð

Fts
üflfi
f,Fffi

B-1



Exhibit "C"

APN: 16O-010-07
CPN:87759
TITLE REPORT NO: FWKN.TO16OOO171
PROJECT: Centennia| Corridor Improvement Project ("Proiect")
EA: O6-4846O

AGREEMENT FOR ACQUTSTTTON OF REAL PROPERW
AND JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS

THIS AGREEMENT FOR ACQUISMON OF REAL PROPERTY AND JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS
('Agreement) is entered into this day of 2018 by and between the CITY OF
BAKERSFIELD (hereinafter called "BuverJ, and IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, A CALIFORNIA
WATER DISTRICT (hereinafter called "Seller') for acquisition by Buyer of certain real propefi hereinafter
set forth. Buyer possesses eminent domain authority and Buyer's staff will recommend the adoption of a
resolution of necessity if the pafties are unable to complete a negotiated acquisition of the Propefi by Buyer.

TT IS HEREBY MUTUALLY AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTES AS FOLLOWS:

1. AGREEMENTTOSELLANDPURCHASE. Forvaluableconsideration,thereceiptofsuffidenryofwhich
are hereby acknowledged, Seller agrees to sell to Buyer and settle all related claims, including but not limited
to, compensation for the acquisition Propefi and damages to the remainder, and Buyer agrees to purchase
from Seller, upon the terms and for the consideration set fofth in this Agreement, all of the following:

a A fee simple ¡nterest in that certain real property situated in the City of Bakersfield, County
of Kern, State of California, and identified as Caltrans Parcel No. 87759-I which consists of
Parcel 1 containing 63,659 square feet more or less and Parcel 2 (located underneath the
highway) containing 4I,342 square feet more or less (collectively, the "Fee AcquisitionJ. ;
and

b. A temporary construction easement in, on, over and above that ceftain real property situated
in the City of Bakersfield, County of Kern, State of California, and identified as Caltrans Parcel
No. 87759-2 which consists of Parcel 1 containing 423 square feet more or less and Parcel 2
conta¡ning 809 square feet more or less (collectively, the "Temporary Construction
Easementf

The Fee Acquisition is legally described on "EXHIBIT A-87759-t (legal)" and depicted on "EXHIBIT A-87759-I
(plat)", and the Temporary Construction Easement legally described on "EXHIBIT A-87759-2 (legal)" and
depicted on "EXHIBIT A-87759-2 (plat)", which exhibits are attached hereto and by this reference made a paft
hereof. The Fee Acquisition and the Temporary Construction Easement are collectively referred to in this
Agreement as the "Property."

2. PURCHASE PRICE. Subject to Paragraph 5 belory the total purchase price ('Purchase Price'), payable
in cash through escrow, shall be the sum of

FrFTY-FrVE THOUSAND SrX HUNDRED NrNEW AND 00/10O DOLLARS
($ss,690.00)

The Purchase Price is consideration in full for ACE's acquísition of the roadway easement 207EE-RE and
improvements located thereon (including irrigated landscaping and wooden fencing), a six-month License,
and for entering into this Agreement, which sum will be paid at close of escrow

3. CONVEYANCE OF TITLE. Seller agrees to convey by grant deed to Buyer in the form set forth in
EXHIBIT C attached hereto ('Grant DeedJ fee simple title to the Fee Acquisition free and clear of all recorded
and unrecorded liens, encumbrances, assessments, easements, leases, and taxes EXCEPT:

a. Non-delinquent taxes for the fiscal year in which this transaction closes which shall be
1c-1



cleared and paid ín the manner required by section 4986 of the Revenue and raxation code,if unpaid at the close of this transact¡on; árd 
- -

b' Quasi-public utif ity, public alley, public street easements,.and rights of way of record (exceptrights in any such items conveye¿ un¿er ttr¡s Ãéieåmentl; an¿

c' Exceptions 1 through 41 as set forth on pages 4 through 13 of that certa¡n preliminaryReport issued bv chicago Tlll clTp?nv å.iËlnprit 11, 2018 and siven ïge No. FWKN-T016000121, a copy of which ¡s attacneâ Àã*to ;, EXHIBIT "E.,,

seller additionally agrees to convey by to Buyerthe Temporary construction Easement in the form set forth inEXHIBIT "D" attached hereto ç'easement Oãà01. r --', --"-'¡

Exhibít "C"

4.
Easement is for a period

The term of the Temporary Constructionof 48 months, commencing on July 27,20t8 and terminating on July 27,2022C'trrn!nationè¡e1. Buyer will provide at least 4g hours advance written notice before any entry onGrantor's property.

5

7 ' EScRow' Buyer agrees to open an escrow in accordance with this Agreement at an escrow companyof Buyer's choice' This Agreement cónit¡iutòs the joint 
"r.ro* 

inrtructions of Buyer and seller, and EscrowAgent to whom these instructions are delivLred iã hereby áröo*"r"¿ to act under this Agreement. Theparties hereto agree to peform all acts reasonably n".uré.rv tã .tse this escrow, which shall close withinninety (90) days following the opening of esciow, unless 
"*tdd;;;y written agreement between the partíes.

seller shall execute and deliver the Grant Deed and Easement Deed (collectively, the *DeedsJ to EscrowAgent concurrently with this Agreement, oi u, ,oon as possible thereafter when said oeios are available.After opening of escrow, euyerìn'ill oeposiian executed ôeftificate of ncceptanãe *¡tñ e-ä* Agent. Buyeragrees to deposit the purchase price within ten (10) ¿aysprio," täinà anticipated close of Àscrow. Buyer and
*,1uj'¿:çj?rff3."åti]th 

Esèrow ngãni àiv a¿áitionaiinstruments as may oe ,eãsonaory necessary to

All funds received in this escrow shall be deposited with other escrow funds in a general escrow account(s)and may be transferred to any other such àiliow trust account in any State or National Bank doing businessin the state of california. All disbursem"r,tr rnuìr tä;äöffi¡ no,n such account.

unless waived' the parties' timely peformance of each of the obligations required by the terms of thisAgreement shall be a condition to the close óf escrow. upå" *tiriåction that all the conditions have beenmet, escrow agent ¡s authorized to, and shali:

a' Pay and charge seller, upon seller's written approval, for any amount necessary to clear title

B

2c
2



Exhibit "C"

to satisff paragraph 3 of this Agreement;

b' Pay and deduct from the amount shown in Paragraph 2 above, any amount necessary tosatisñ7 any delinquent taxes together with penalties and interestihereon, and/or delinquentor non-delinquent assessments or bonds except those which tiile is to be taí<en iro:ããt t"and in accordance with the terms of this Agreåment;

c' Pay and charge Buyer for all recording fees incurred in this transaction including payment ofreconveyance fees and forwarding fees for partial or rutt reconveyanies or ¿ee¿s of trust orrelease or mortgage by Buyer;

d' Pay and charge Buyer for any escrow fees, charges, and costs payable under paragra ph 7 ofthis Agreement;

' e' Record the Deeds in the office of the county Recorder, disburse funds and deliver the Deedswhen conditions of this escrow have been lulfilled by Buyer anO Sàter.

The term "close of escrow", if and where written in these instructions, shall mean the date thatnecessary ¡nstruments of conveyance are recorded in the office of the coúnrt *"*roer. Recordationof instrumen-ts.delivered through this escrow is authorizeã ir neceiiãry or ilË; in the issuance ofsaid policy of tiile insurance.

All time límits within which any matter herein specified is to be performed may be extended bymutual agreement of the parties hereto. Rny amendment of, or rupþtãràntiã, uiv instructions mustbe in writing.

TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE IN THESE INSTRUCTIONS AND ESCROW IS TO CLOSE AS SOON ASPOSSIBLE, BUT IN NO EVENT LqrlR_T!4N NTNETY (go) onvs FoLLOWTNG THE OPENTNG OFESCROW UNLESS EXTENDED BY THE PARTIES'WRTTTÈN AGREEMENÏ

9' EscRow FEES' CHARGES AND cosrs. Buyer agrees to pay all Buyer's and Seller,s usual fees,charges, and costs which arise in tÑs escror¡¿ sellei shalioe ieiponsiote for the costs to clear title as setforth Paragraphs 3 and 6.

10' TAX EXEMPT AGENCY: All parties hereto acknowledge that the Buyer is public entity and exempt frompayment of any real propefty taxes. Therefore, Seller act-nowbàges that seller is soláy responsíble forpayment of any/all real property taxes due through the date of close of escrow, ir ány, iniruoing any pendingsupplemental bills.

In the event that the cu.rfent year's property tax bíll has been issued at the time of close of escrow, escrowholder is authorized and instructed to päy ano/.tt installmenìs, cuir"nflv due, along with any delinquencies.Escrow holder is instructed to Nor prora'te said taxes. nny póiential rehund âuu to-tn" rJler, for partialtaxperiod ownership, will be at the sole discretion of the t(ern county ïax collector and bà refunded by thecounty as per their guiderines. Buyer and Escrow holder ;¡g ñi;;rponsibre for same.

In the event the close of escrow occurs after July 1 and before the new tax bill has been issued, Escrowholder is authorized and instructed to prorate taxes based on the last available tax bill and forward theprorated amount to the Buyer at close of escrow. Buyer will accept responsibility to fon¡¡ard said proration,s tothe Kern county Tax collector once the bills are created. seller hårein agrees to forward to Buyer any tax billsthey receive from the County of Kern.

11' FULL AND coMPl=ETE SETTLEMENT subject to the last sentence in this paragraph 1t and Buyer,sobligations as set forth througnout tnis ngteem.entt seller hereby acknowledges that, together with theAdditional Reimbursements set forth in Parãgraph 12 and the cuáive work se-t forth ¡á pàragraph 13, thecompensation paid to seller through this Agreement constitutes the full ano corpiÀtà råtti"runt of any and

c3-g



Exhibit "C"

all claims against Buyer, bv 
1e9¡on of Buyer's acquisition of the property, specifically including. but not limitedto' any and all damage to seller's remainder piop"rty oy ieãson or t'ne acquisitión ãi¡.," property or theinstallation of the Project in the manner proposed, ihe'varue of improvemáÀtr ælu¡ning to the realty,leasehold improvements, any and all claims of rental or leasehord 

'value anJ-lõ; business goodwill(excluding relocation benefits, if any), and any and all- äa¡ms in inverse condemnation and forprecondemnation damages, and any and all other claim that sËtter may n"uã,-*nãtnJ, or not speciflcallymentioned here, relating directly or indirectly to the ..óuiiit¡ãn by Buyer or 1.'ii iuo¡"ct property andconstruction of the Project' seller and Buyer, and eaih uno urt'of the¡r ¡nàùJouur collective agentsrepresentatives, attorneys, principals, predecessors, successors, assigns, administrators, executors, heirs, andbeneficiaries, hereby release the other party, and each of thãm, irom.ny.no åriãù¡g.t¡ons, liabilities,claims, costs, expenses, demands, debis,. controversies, damages, causes of action, including withoutlimitations those relating to just compensation, damages,'wn¡inìnv of them now have, or might hereafterhave by reason of any matter or thing arising_ou! or in ãnyway relating to any conoemnãtion action affectingthe subject Property and constructioñ of thJ eroJect. selíer e"presslv reserves its right to pursue any and allclaims for damage, liability, or expense due to ôr arising out ãr tne negligent or intentional willful tortiousconduct on the part of the Buyer, and its agents, contraciors, subiontractors, and/or employees, resulting inphysical damage to real or personal propãny or personal injury. 
-

72' ADDffiONAL REIMBURSEMENTS' Buyer will pay to seller appraisal costs in the amount of g5,000,the payment of which is a condit¡oñ to thè close of 
"rtró*. 

- - -

13' cuRArvE woRK' It is understood and.agreed by and between the parties hereto in addition topayment of the Purchase Price shown in Paragraph ã an¿ aod¡tionar re¡mnurs"r"ntiir.,o*n in paragraph 12,the Buyer will, at Buyer's sole cost and expelsg,-calse a 6'high block retaining wall along the toe of the slopebeing impacted by the Project (approximåtety iss r¡ to oe còîsiruaed in the manner selforth in EXHIBIT,.B,,attached hereto, or in some other manner approved by seller's General Manager in his reasonable discretion.All work peformed under this Agreement'strall conroim tã ãlr aópltca.ble buitding, fire and sanitary laws,ordinances and regulations relating to such w^ork and rr'r.ii oã .orõr"t"a in a good and workmanlike manner.The construction of the work set rortn ¡n this Paragraph shall be coirpleted in a reasonable time, but need notbe completed by the close of escrow.

L4' PossESsIoN' Buyer shall be entitled to possession of the property as of July 27, zot;.
15' RENTAL AND LEASEHOLD INTEREST seller warrants that there are no third parties in possession ofany portion of the Property as lessees, tenants at sufferance, trespassers, or invitees, and that there are nooral or written recorded or unrecorded leases or other agieemËnts concerning all or any portion of theProperÇ exceeding a period of one month.

16. . Except as otherwise provided intheAgreement,thesaleofthepwingrepresentationsandwarrantiesof
Seller to Buyer made as of the closing.

a' until the closing, seller shall not do anything which would impair seller,s tiile to any of theproperty.

b' until the closing, seller shall, upon learning of any fact or condition which would cause any ofthe warranties and representations contaiñed ¡n ihis sect¡on of the Àg*."n, not to be trueas of closing, immediately give written notice of such fact or conA¡tión io'guyer.

17 ' MUTUAL INDEMNIY. Buyer shall indemnifli, defend, and hold harmless Seller and Sellerb officers,agents and employees against any and all liability, clãims, 
"a¡oni 

..ur", of action or demands whatsoeveragainst them, or any of them, before administrative or ¡ud'icial tribúnals of any kind *À.i*"uuç arising out of,connected with, or caused by Buyer or Buyer's employees. ãgänii, ino"penáent.oÀtàitoo, companies, orsubcontractors use of the Property' seller shatt. iå.99rÀ'ry, ã;;ã; and hotd narmleii áuyer and Buyer,sofficers, agents and employees against any and all liabiliÇ ¿i;il;; actions, causes of action or demands

4c



whatsoever against them, or any of them, before administrative or judicial tribunals of any kind whatsoever,arising out ol connected with, or caused by seller or seller's emplóyees, ug"nir;inã"óeloent contractors,companies, or subcontractors use of the property or seller,s remåining proierty.'

18' COUNTERPARTS' This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which so executed shall,irrespective of the date of its execution and delivery oe ¿eemà¿ an originat, ana ãti sucn counterpartstogether shall constitute one and the same instrument.

19' CONTNGENCY' It is understood and agreed between the parties hereto that the completion of thistransaction, and the escrow created hereby, is ðontingent upon the specific acceptance and approval oftheBuyer herein' The execution of these documents andlne delivery of same to esËrow Á!ånt constitutes saidacceptance and approval.

20' BROKERS AND FINDERS' The parties acknowledge and represent that Buyer shall pay no commissionto any broker or finder in connection with the purchase ãnd sale br rne Rrope,ty.- 
-"-" "

2l' JURISDICTION AND VENUE' This Agreement shafl be governed by and constructed in accordancewith the laws of the State of california. The parties consent to [he jurisdiction of the California courts withvenue in Kern County.

22' ASSIGNMENT' The terms and conditions, covenants, and agreements set fofth herein shall apply toand bind the heirs, executors, administrators, assigns and successorã of the parties hereto. Buyer may freelyassign any or all of its interests or rights under this Agreement or under the Escrow without the consent ofSeller.

23' COOPERATION. Each party agrees to cooperate with the other in the closing of this transaction and,in that regard, to sígn any and all documents wh¡ih may be r."uronãoty necessary helpful, or appropriate tocarry out the purposes and intent of this Agreement including, but not limited to, releases or additionalagreements.

24' ' This Agreement is the entire Agreementbetween the parties with respect to tne sø¡ect matter or ttris Rgreement. It supersedes all prior agreementsand understandings, whether oral or written, between tne pari¡ei with respect to the matters contained inthis Agreement' Any w-aiveç modification, consent or acquiescence with respect to any-provision of thisAgreement shall be set forth in writing and duly executed by or on oehalr of the party to be bound thereby.

ilå#fl']"l" 
bv anv partv of anv breach hereunder shatt be deemed a waiver of ãní àin"ì or. subsequeót

25' NorIcE' Notices to the parties to the Agreement shall be sent by email or facsimile transmission andaddressed as follows:

Exhibit "C"

[to be inserted]
1600 Truxtun Avenue, 2nd Floor
Bakersfield, CA 93301
Fax:
E-mail:

Glenn L. Block, Esq.
California Eminent Domain Law Group, ApC
3429 Ocean View Blvd., Suite L
Glendale, CA 91208
Fax: (9tB) 957-3477
E-mail : glb@caledlaw.com

Irvine Ranch Water District

To Buyer

With a copy to

C

To Seller

5
5



Exhibit "C"

With a Copy To:

15600 Sand Canyon Avenue
Attention: Paul CooÇ PE
Iruine, CA 92618
949-453-0228 Fax
Bennett@IRWD.com

Burke, Williams & Sorensen, LLp
444 South Flower Street, Suite 2400
Los Angeles, California 90071
Attention: Alan A. Sozio, Esq.
Fax No.: 2L3-236-2700
Email: asozio@bwslaw.com

and

Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith LLp
633 West 5th Street
Suite 4000
Los Angeles, CA 90071
Attention: Claire Hervey Collins, Esq.
Fax No.: 213-250-7900
clai re. collins@lewisbrisbois.com

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed, the day and year
first-above written.

BUYER:

CITY OF BAKERSFIELD
SELLER
Iryine Ranch Water District, a California
Water District

By:
PAUL COO|ç PE
General Manager

Burke, Williams & Sorensen, LLp

ALAN A. SOZIO
Special Counsel

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

NICK FIDTER
Public Works Director

By:
KAREN GOH
Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
VIRGINIA GENNARO
City Attorney

By:
ANDREW HEGLUND
Deputy City Attorney

COUNTERSIGNED

NELSON K. SMITH
Finance Director

6
6c

By



Exhibit "C"

Attachments:
Exhibit "A-87759-1 (legal)" - Legal Description of Fee Acquisition
Exhibit "A-87759-1 (plat)" - Depiction of Fee Acquísition
Exhibit "A-87759-2 (legal)" - Legal Description of Temporary construcgon Easement
Exhibit "A-87759-2 (plat)" - Depiction of remporary construction Easement
Exhibit "8" - 6' Retaining Wall Description
Exhibit "C" -- Grant Deed
Exhibit "D" - Easement Deed
Exhibit "E" - Chicago Ttle Preliminary Report dated April !L,20!8, Tfle No. FWKN-TO16000171

7
7c



EXHIBIT A-87759-1 (teoal)

Lf,CÅtDt'Cn¡Pnûlt

Crll¡r¡hrl¡llfo. tnt!, I

/icçllüor fï&
al[f ut{tû{t

A* @* of l¡ul rr du*rlüul ln k¡rod¡ CIwd ælrdd åFll !l, aOt t u Dnau¡nrrt
!n ftl lüt2*ð?' Offcbl *xn& nflmr fnrng, lostsl ln thå rrn*hrrao ryllrmr r¡frxr¡m f,
lorqrif :0 sottü Rtn¡p 2f &!h unmt D|rblo Bu¡ üd Msidle. lr {n'Uaincorycød Tiafrar¡ ofX.n Cûu¡t¡y, 8tË0 ûfcrl¡ftm¡., mot pÍil0$lrty düsdùtd .l &lban¡

&l,¡j
Crltlædn3c!$n nadrcrtuþoeilrof ûwtlm3¡¡ú¡¡rnm Pt. ilo" I lt0c¡ f,¡æd of Cuncy
No. 3Jtt filcd ln Boof 3q pr¡o lg4, of Stnnyl ¡soorù dr¡¡d CoüEri

Tùcrc clon¡ tba oorthqtt llm qf¡¡ld Surlon ? rorttr tt :ttr#, lt'u¡r 30"19lbs[

ltoor Souh 0lçÛd96" Wa¡ ¡12.6{ brl b üß u.dh:rly lho dsboldalo }lifhtry Oo.0ü ftst hrlf
wl¡ltb rr nrsr¡rql ûurn lhr pr lgló ætlu¡ lhrl ru Jrum rn Couç n$îJ fi,frry ú1¡ æc g¡rlll gl¿
ûoua9,, dm balng ttrr rrutorþ llna nf ßnnr f ¡m r¡ drmdb¡d h D¡å l¡¡dd'O"rú* fn. f fió li -
8ooh J46, pr¡e 2Á Afisirl B¡oocdr of r¡ld Oorry, both r C¡glrû CIt r¡ld R¡osd sf Suffd, No. fS¡S,
and buiry lhl 1tufl uf üflrrtq;
thol* rlmg rdd rnmû lin of r¡r{r tml sor¡tlr 0l'12!s}, gsrt |tt¡|"¡¡l fu¡
ltnc brvin¡ rrld wrady llnr Xorth I t?{rt?' Sr* l!.S? hrtl

'ftr¡¡r NoÉh û6pl?lr' ìyr* tü,fi¡ &
Tfmcsl{qrth Otol9ll. ti¡û¡t l3t.t4 frct¡

thanl !{ofl¡¡ 0lq0F06' Eüt fl6,1? ftü
Tfrmlo !{onå 0¡0?t2't 8r* l&.$ frag

?hane ttltrú tT¡?f:¡fl'r lür t?t"n| futi

Tbm¡t Flodt 0û'42S6' ru Ít"$t ñrû,

ÎÞücl Noqü 04oll?9" Wbt ã¡ t,l9 ñfi

Exhibit "C"

ü\lÛf$r0r0rlsJütru¡6å¡r1t??wgrïts.l ñr aüùtt 
^rdo¡r

Pr¡¡ I afl

B Ic



Exhibit "C"

I?c



Exhibit "C"

llmrìfo*ür 3tq¡tltu lVr.t l¡r0 frrtr

ñor l{stü l{1tl'13' ITrt l0-lt tai
Tfæ Nff&0¡[om0ûi Êst 5833 hd:

llÐr mrrffr tfi&¡IN' Ytrt {6Jl ftrt b ttn br¡innln¡ of r crlr, eorcnl ndrrrrllnrþ hnrl¡¡ r
ildieof{6.00 f.ô

Tt{Ð mntntwrþ rþ{ rdd snrr u rr hl¡ü d¿ü,ú7 tbot, tûrql¡h r cmr¡rl u¡h of ttû12't{-
Þ lh bïhült¡ of r çmpwud oüst¡ ûfl¡nm¡r r**lla*y lnvlng r rrlhr rrf lû.ûft h*¡

Tüte rFßrry r|üngllid crw m üt lul3th ûf ¿0,11 frlq nrflûn r sñ[rt m3lr of lfrfi'{üi
ttü*8øh ül¡lSEtr St¡ü t9.ó3 M
thrrsXdt[ tft+?6r tils*{t"t2 &tl¡

Ttmlle*t $ï{'lt" TYtm 35,t6lLf bür bry&miagofr non[n¡nrtornTq cüs¡!¡!norfurty
trrlry r rdh¡ dt 1J,00 ùrq r llm lrdhl b rrld te¡hnlqf bs.nr Süurb t?q{Of5P 1t/*

fus w!ffily rlon¡ rdú arw ro æ hqû of49,50 fur, &rsryh r cwnñl mgb of,0llq0û'|3"

TbrncûXü& 73ot'Y2?. Wc* ¿$1.17 k
f¡rff;ilerü Xl.äU{l. ï.ril 17.0!t fþrq

Tkr.llotú t0%{lû" Wçct l0?.?t fut
Tbrur ilcl{ù g¡ql'{sn *tr* 1l'l3 &
Th¡¡r ilc{r ûl'fþlm' trüt ?. t 0 ñ* to rld mudnrþ llm sf Snel¡d¡þ }tghwûyi

Ttmæ døc ¡rid rosthûrly lhs Soüth 0tql94t" 8üt f ¡ 2"30 fbrt b th¡ Plht of ftdndm"

Tl¡c rtsra ûr¡*llbrd g:td cs¡tr¡ãr Í0rú5t rr¡r.rl &lr rnø¡ r hr,

@
Cmmæfr rt fu lnltlnrlr$ ¡mû sf tðdoî 3 {F6ül ltüó ñorho linr} * drum r¡ Pr, Ho. I I lt m
nËæüd cf $urwy l{r. lålü, t¡bd itr Bd*, ¡ü, prgs l9r}, of Srutryl racc{r dnll CruU

Tf,¡cr gÕfh 0l'14'J4' Soü 12,?0 ft*i

îtãs lfuh [rtQtt0lr Wsrû S.l? þEr lo iro Fold of *¡lnr¡¡f
Tbr¡il 3or*h 0lcff I f ' Wûü ltl4 J0 frrt¡

*u0t0ñDr0¡Er,$lIll1t[Gr¡trI'!qrlä9t El a{Ër ¡l'JË

c loro

Pt¡rof I



Exhibit "C"

Tl*¡ao Horth ESof l'45n !#ret l?' l* fr.| tu thr rumurty lin¡ of Fnoa L¡n¡ ¡¡ d¡¡s¡ihqd i¡r dËËd ßrreerdtd
ûcfub€r lû, ttt4 b B{çL 5{6. plge 2ó, tñ¡cisl Racodr of ¡¡id wunty;

TLc¡nr Hurth ül"lå'Jto Ësrt 1584.45 frt ûo ùG muthd¡' llnc of 3toçld¡lc tlhhïñy r¡ *hpun cn
Counf,v noûd lttqp Ho. õ9úu filed in mid oognty:

Tl¡*¡rr rlurr¡ urirl rud|ul¡ ti¡¡s Hurtl¡ 8t"3gÈ¡ü" \t'ct f 11,35 fæ[

Th¡t's Hslth 0l'20'3?' hct 3t,01, fsÊr b ths Ðsn¡di¡¡o qf ¡¡id StÉk¡¡ål$ Hbhw¡y år slCIun on s¡id
Rccotd of$unray;

Ths¡cü don¡ uid enbrllm $*ulh t*¡]93ü" Eü$ sz?,3fl fsut ta ûo pdrt of Dadnohg.

Tha B¡¡i¡ of Beuinp hr üi¡ rurl¡fry¡FË brnd upon üro l.{ordr ¡{møiclrt Þlhllr of 1983 {NADE3} ofdp
C¡rlifi¡'¡¡h Cu¡nlirntc Sydrrn uf l9trl tCC38l)¡ X*nc Yn ¡ûû4.0{ Epq'uh,

Thir le¡rJ drredptinn i¡ nat btimdnd fnr u¡c ln ür+ dlvi¡lsn nrd oc oonvey¡ncs çf liod tn vlol*tion *'f tlr*
cubd¡vislrr map rct uf thr StsE of C¡lifstïir.

5a plnt ¡tnchrd hrgo m Efilrlb¡t ,,åå' ¡nd þ ttrir rrfirerrc rn¡dc r puÈ hcacof,

fttpnæd undsr ü!s dirstioa of;

'llm R.

fi :UöFctl10t0ll,$Jfi !üY\tE6å¡.S\Ê?79å\e??f9.,1 FEË Ë*¡ib* Ât.dæ

11c-11

m, tl¡lû

TIII R
EIFHA

úlr0

ûr

trgÊ I ûf I



Exhibit "C"

2
12C I



Exhibit "C"

mnca. t 1rÎLÊ ANEÀ

^Fi¡tlãe-l rEf 0¡L4¡0 3.r Ito-oto-ot
¡

flctïEli F

IT{€ TAOLE

ur{t t r&ùunl.s¡ ÉtI¡fH
LI Xtt!6'5¡t'ü to.s'
t2 5ûtt{'O6T ,12.il'

TJ tgt.lx'5f,r tùüa.¡tt'

L{ rlil?4'srr u.rT
tå r{!ï7r3'L t¡,51'
tJ6 tld19.31-v !J&&+'
L} tafn!rrf,'r ¡¡s.r/
LÜ r¡o2!7a2'? Ito.0a'
L9 ¡ro12å'20'E rTtor
Lto r(,Jl?r[-r {n.5E-

Lt't iloa?J'2Þ'r zt -tÐ'

Ltz lütõ:t'tü-Í l.aa,o'

il5 l¡r45t't3"u 20.r9
ila i{r41rtf'uu'l 5ð..ll'
Lt5 $n2rJfr ß.9t
Ltr st7.ro'10'r !i¡.û:t'

Ll7 ileru¡t'lâ'f at.tl'
Llt ¡Ër¡'J.1dü &,õ'
Ltt l¡?f:tr'27'r 43"r7

t20 {712t'00'r 2?.0e'

r¡E TâAtß

u¡f , otúcÍür tExolÞt

t?r rt+t?.'or'u IrÞ tt'
tãl rå¡ri¡'at't 16.lJ
r?3 lrÍfi¡'flt'F ?-Ír'
aa sâ¡ro'rñ'tr ât2.to'

gt#ñÉ. tÂtÊ
qrf,lf, i^orrt oã.t^ tlNgDI

ut ¿¡ü.oo' Jù'¡¡il'ra" 'ü.ltt'
(::t ld.0û S',t4'.lS' ztrtt'
GJ 5rã.m' 0û'm'rJ' ra.!(¡'

onr I

strE LO!¡É,R tí{¡Hr

I
I

F
lË
rË
,t9

lt
tI

ltt?:Frì

Gtr4lEÐ

RECORD 0F SJRt/f,1lS
R.S. 0/rE8

froc. ßo. ftitrr62Ë87
FF|" ÀtrtÍ tt. ,t!tt fìt

AFl{; ltO-O1O-O7

RECORD OT SURVEY
NO, J3ÛE

R.â 3O,/13,f

o' t6' tüo'
t-f==
EtlLE l'-lü0'

t
rf *n¡ ü ail08 ñn DË3rtrì/ f ¡A3tD tFoX ltG
tnn{ rrlmr¡{ u¡tr Ç tg}t
Oroft) or nE qfl,rwt
èodilrm sñ¡lEr or rrs3
(ccirü ðrf' v. ãrr.{f) fFoûlt"

nc üsrå¡st g{mt }I¡Eñ Ægrþ úmlF¡$ 0g¡ü0 ffirrt$¡H ñ TT'5ÍD Û ÚÐß M
üElmll tf Íf mnm
Fßm ü 0.0n¡ta0a.

I qrÊÆ $fD fm rdrHrrulplG'ÐEûtt¡totI
ftü1. øIwr s. tflt* o.e

DCED tB *r ífit, (r cr.FoFrAm rotrr PUI¡ot[t Pfitofi nao ¡ÉÊ õ
nß ocnm $, tct 0.n"

ô ¡a nmlr or rAr 16 oqJrtrr mr¡
- H0 lG. 106 Rr.Ð tr tHt 00uíTü xt¡üt

c{rtlra nrc$ il¡rrÍt
tsls ç 0EFñml(x{
oni$E rclr ü üY
âtilmÐ üilr ç tr
EDom ñrGiñ [IEt
a!m{r¡8 tÜrÐ
l.ot¡lE¡ tEyÌEt qllTt
rnnÍtr nñ¡ Irm

(Fnc)
(r)
P.O.t.
P-O-O-

Fotftl
FSll

0r Iststß

ilJlu^lltrN

T

î
!

Ë

r
ËIJ
B

Brt
g
I

Ë

t
n

Ë
g

ut
It

oa-rr-t 0 Yn¡ FI E¡Ê
üsrEtcl nd$f¡Y ROTNE s¡EEf iþ. IOTåT STIEE¡3

PfEPåf,ED 8f¡?soFtAslnln^nhtlo¡r-. car- ¡3ttlll tfrut ñ¡rntrñ 0a xEnil It rrf,t t

13
c - 13



Exhibit "C"

FÄRCEL TITLE ¡REå ¡P¡I
8775'È-1 UNÈERLYIHG FEE lEfl-0to-{7

å

!

2

@

=

cÂLÊr6 PrncE_ ri¡ilqËF
u¡¡Ts {}F 0€5CñPn0¡¡
Blsfl{c Fx*+t oF u¡v
AËA¡ÕT¡IEü HCHT âT ilfT
Êffi0nn pnoFæTr uiEs
EÆEilflT À¡i HSTED

It{otcåtEs FEIERSE eURr¡E
lltlolcÅTEs Ht¡DtÅL SE¡nHG
PfIl{I 0F Ðftltl¡llrlc
POIIIT OF Mrr.EflCE'EÍ{T

{PRn}
{F)
P,O.ts.
P,O,C"

*
t¡.,1

3
G

H

U'

I
#.IHE gIËIÉ OF SEiÊIHÊÉ FÐâ THIË

SUFI/EY ME BÅSæ IJFOT¡ THE
iIðRÏH ¡TERICilI ITRS OF TgöT
{ITDB¡} OF THE çåUFEifdI
CQfiDI{A'IE 5T5IÐ¡ Of 198¡
(tc.56$, ¡üË v, 1ûo*.üo EFot¡t_

I}IE OFT¡åICB SIIOTIU IIEFEI{ rEE
ûRü Ðrå-n¡CÉ. tRü.r¡o Dl$rll{es
slT EE ffiIÅtl& gf 0lYät'lt ffiþ
flsI¡¡tCES ff THE S0gtr¡AÏt0il
FåCnft 0F 0.¡xl99F{OÊ,

f¡{rfmur oEtt FUE HEHTAY
FURPT6ES PEF ËûOI{ I4T PIËE 1

nEe- sgroBm Jü, r*14 0-a.

NED TO THE CT*TE OF Ê!¡JFUEI{IA
Fuâ FrcHü¡T FUßFo€E6 pEA

Ëôdr 34Ë FÆE tË
REf,. ÕgTtls$ Jg, tâ34 0-R.

Jú' AüHT ûF lldf PtF Cül'fIT mAI)
r¡åF H& 6€6 nLEt ¡¡ ]nE tcr¡{fT
tF l(gl*

P"r.t"
HÉLY COft SEt 2
{r'¡ElT SEc" eof,.)

HEß sEünol¡ u¡{E (Posr ts¡6J
P.O.g.

NFLY úr0ß:" SEC. 2
{rL0 sEc, ffi.}

SECTION UI*E
{PRE 1s56}

(Frtw:n
sEc å

T JOs, 825E, ilOB ift tt¡

RECTRO CIF SURVEYS
R.s. $*88

00e- 
'*0. 

02rtûs¿&7
REC, åPRIL 2¿ 20lr 0.R.

APfrlr 16t-O10-07

RECÛRD OF sIJRVEY
NO. J5E8

R"S. Jû¡s4

U'{TERL

15õ'

SÛ"ÄLE: t'-¡5û'

SEE LC}*ER NIüIT

ff
{D

L¡J
IE
o-

l¡J

ã
õtrt)u
ûl

u
t¡¿

J(ãuz(J<
t;,
û. (¡

=f

I

!t
uts
BË
v

F:
!1

î
*

t
I
750'

õ
F(J
UJØ

r¡J

:
ã
F(¡rvl

L-J
F0e coô¡Ttt{uAÏtr{

LII'IE TABI.E

UHE * 0IÊECTIÛ¡t¡ LEI'rcTH

L1 sÌL'14'5.r*r t2,70'
l+ N8g:0ã'01nr 3,?7'

L¡ !01R€'131r 1õr+,39',

L{ ft¡ð8'lt'¡15'ü t7.1d

l_¡ r{g!12'5J'E r594.4ã"

LT NE€?S,zE.TV 5r?.36'

L7 r{or:då2t 5A{d
t_E ilEl}s'åË'E 527.2e1

l)åïE û2-l¡r-r8 HFl.: J
Ðr5IFtC.T cûrJt{Tr RüUTE PREP¡REÐ BI sHEEr tro. TOTAL gHEETS

FÊEF¡IR& Tf:

P8O1.lt¡
l5O0 ln ¡¡qt* *ttr ãAllrrld* ÉCfiml¡ fi3gf
t*l) füt-{a¡l Ç,tçdÐil 06 Kmlt 5ð t0, 1 ¡

I4c-14



Exhibit "C"

EXHIBIT A-87759-2 (leqat)

LXG¡ALNËC*IPTIO¡¡

ffirrr Pr¡sll{o.8?ßû-l

.AoqulrtlÊaul T:rpwery Comùmüor 3*or¡rl
Àgïìf tût$lll¿?

T[rt portlm cf l¿nd ¡¡ des{ùed in 8¡$snûor'a l}¡d rrcord¡d April 2e, 201 I ¡¡ Docu¡ncm
No" l!211052té?. o{|f¡cíd rscotdr of &m cannty, læ¡bd in &c ær*hnc*qurtcr of særion ?,
Tornshþ 30 Souü\ Ran¡p_2f Ërll, Morrn Oi¡blo B¡¡c ¡nd Mcridiun, Ín tho Udmorporod Tørilory of
K¡ln Caürq!', SbtB of Crlifulnin, nono pnlicutrrþ kdtod ¡s fðlbn¡¡:

l¡¡rd l:

eomurxing rt the northcrakdy cs¡cr e¡f 8*tim 2 ¡¡ rhswn r¡ Pt lûo. I I 1O m Rræd o'f turvu¡r
No" 3f tt, ñld tn Bot 3û, prp lg4, of Sunqnr, rmrds of ¡aid Cuuffyi

Tfrmr rlmg ürü nãíl$rly lin¡ af uirl $¡rxirn ? l{rñh ltç$J'S4* Wus Et,3 g f!!L

Tlrnrt souú ûI'{¡4fó' Wc¡t 42.ûl focr ûo û6 routttrþ line of $tæ}.dalÊ Ebùrgy (30.00 füot tû¡f
width a¡ ncasurËd fmat ttto prt l9f6 ¡ostim lim) ra drmln on Coun$ locd lr&pNû, 696 âlort in ¡rld
Cüü¡y;

Il¡¡lG rlong rrid rouftruly liru !årrth X[f3$'ltr tird 2ô7.9? lbct;

T}ücc $oqth tl?fl?2" Tfcr 59.8[ bcr m [rc þinrúg of e norrungonr crtrt¡c, cût¡s¡rs nordlrrþ hviing
r ndiu¡ sf 31f,00 fug r li¡s radirl lo ¡qid bcgimlng bern Scutl l{FJ?'52- WGt fld boftrg üÉ Folú ûf
B4þrlo¡¡

Tlrn¡c aøtbtw¡ærly alolg rai, c¡!ç ür r¡1s tmgtb of3 I "{6 foot, *rrulgfi ¡ oontnl m6lo ad 05û,i3, I 8r;

Itrn¡r ilorür 7321X21' Y{etr 49. 1 f focr;

Tlcmt No¡ü¡ ll?tïX¡' T¡toS 2?.09 &rti

Thrncc l.¡orüt !3*74'm' W€tl 19,64 fust !o tbË bc¡tnnín¡ ef r ncr-angmt aoffû¡ soûcrno mnùsrruly
lurring a ndÍur üf tt4.00 fesa. a line r¡did o rdd tegirNning blmr Soürh 2l3t'2?" Wssq

Tbm¡c raütlrrrst*dy alæg rdd currru an eæ lorgúr af t2?,41 frlg tfui:rt$ r oenlnl rngel ol 14ö1?'0û.
þúsndüof tqlnfng.

Thg ¡bsryc dËrcribcd fsccl cunhiru aãl tryürç ftd ourÊ sr ls,

n;iloF0ñ0r0r\fiJRt{y1uçü9\0??5$trrg}2 "trcf, Ê¡.ñlhlr rl.doßr Pùrlof3

15c-15



Exhibit "C"

lur¡d!:

Ccnærcing ct tbc rúrtùúrHþ cmrr of Sdioo 2 s ¡lrryn r¡ R. lilo. t 1 l0 on B¡aoad of $rn¡sy
No }ltE, 6hd itr Bæk 3û. påSB 194, ofSurv,qa rundt ofrtid Ccurty;

lfrelr almg ths mrdrþ linc af ¡¡il tlec*i6n 2 $û.ür üpt554' ntot?tJ9 &!t;

ñrn:a Ecul& 0¡''04T1' ltËta 42.óf eot ûo lû,G ro{¡ths& tl¡e offucldrþ ltfu[wy p0.00 ñot i*¡f
çiûhscnr¡¡¡cd*ootbcpæ 195û¡csdülinplr¡fummturnryR¡dtìf!pl{o"69óft¡dinraid
Cornty;

Tlrær rlmg rrld ro'utnrþ l¡m North 8tP39?t" Wûrt ð.12 e!ß

It¡¡cr &rr¡ú gl%Vlz" Wr¡t t05.90 &ct io ths trolrt af lc¡bút¡
lhu¡cXocd¡ l?"ãJÍJÛ' ftartã!.55 frcttadïebc¡inr{agof rennn,Esmws¡ouûwubrþhwÍorS.
núhu of 4f,00 fboq

ücler mrthremdy aloog rdd cur$Ë ür ræ lcngû of 2[.6? e$, üuüUh r ocrdnl mgto of 3504?' 14-
b ¡t* brgluçirtg cf I mpund cr¡nûË, Bür¡lvo ril¡$Erh brvin¡ r r¡diur sf 30,00 Êcç

Tbcnlt m¡lsrþ rlong *id etrvc ¡n iñ h{gt} of 20.81 e*f tbroryh r ccatral anglc of tgå{4'{l'¡

Tl¡¡cs$os$ ü?ûtfilü'll¡rt J9,$ hll;

It¡n¡p Soutü t8ollf08' EËlt 26.?3 G* u ûr h¡gtnni¡U o'f a ¡fi-M3Ëü! sr¡ntr, çmff$r soudbnuüdt
hevhg e rrdftre of ?9",{é ßË4" r linc ildl¡l to *id brglno¡ry b6û¡ lffi 0{lûl{nüi EBt¡

Itrmc routhc*cþ rlmg ¡rid c¡næ ao arc hnglh of 6ü,9ô ftat, ürruugh r ærbd mgb of 50*lli'41"¡

lbt¡ce 8oüh 4{lr3t'30'EflËt?û"tg &ra ûo thË?ôtür dBrghd*.

Ths ãûûrt doss¡bcd prd cætnr tû0 ¡q¡¡¡rc f:¡t molo * lsûs.

TtÊ Btûb of Emingt &r úl¡ rrrvq¡ aro brd upur lhc Xorth Âm¡ricn¡ D¡àn¡r of ¡9S3 (N.t $S!) 6fer
CNlifortrh Coordin¡¡a $yilm of 1983 (CfS$)f Uürþ V, 2t¡04,00 Ëpa¡,

i1l¡rtÞstrñst\$JtïElÏtñ*tst7?59\t¡r!0-¡ TEr Edt Ar.dos¡

c ltro

1ðs3 2 ofl



Exhibit "C"

Thb loplC¡s¡pt¡oo b d iMfuræ hlts dlybicrandccmrrayuroa of hd invbldonoflho
nbdtvi,riar ry ¡cû of fu * of Crüfrrnl¡.

3cr gla rmbrd bc¡o ¡ Ã¡hibit '42' úd by thb rúrwas mdo n pat horwf,

Ptl¡ual ntrfudtucdæd:

ún¿*
Tl0 F- G¡¡rsi+ D!.9 No 9l{6 h:

nll(}F00üìro11sutrrttï¡cât51p"æþrr'1e-z rEE rrdür É.doc¡

r5.Els

TT R.
ei,n0Nf

1'7c-17

FlpSqf t



Exhibit "C"

c Itre



Exhibit "C"

Påtri8. 
'

rm¡ ÁiÉ rPÈ¡
81739-2 rcf, r.2g:t s.F, fao-ol0-o7

J

2

I

twÍÉ¡ FÂ! iFUÉf,¡Î

t
ÌlE scs of Ernncr Rx ÐG
EruFf m olsEt tFot ïf
1üllr ñ¡tnrlü lxn¡ f tfltl
(lrß!) oF ilf crJFmn
ooiütstE $lÍEt ú rflE
(CÊgJl, ZSC' V. Anmo Fætt
üE HTTt[El gff{ tfRÐ¡ I¡E
cno ËÍsrcs¡. eioulf oisattEs
XAY E orx$D Sr oû,lolilc G$0
osmr¡¡ û Íc oorfififinl
¡ßfn ff o.offitaot

ô qíflfl D[tD ril rftrßY
- PUßFo8Es PEr m( $? PáßE t

m. trrffin Jq teJ4 ot
6 oeeo To rHE sÍ^TE fr crlñ¡il

,Grür nFuft PCn
mq( saõ nrEE rr
m. og¡om J0. Íilt4 û¡'

(Ð ¡o'rcrr F rï pER ooucv uo
- IrP xo. to ttÐ r îf crrffìr

0F ßtit

@ cr¡nr¡s fltr&,rmn

-t 
r.IË ç oË3cnflEl¡
EXlSIrc nolT 0f gr
ra|¡þm nlefi s trr
nEcm mæt¡û raEs
EX*E{r ß florE}

{PRc} ü{mAlE3 RctæE â¡ñrE

ñilf 0f ñ€st{[G
PCn 0f 0tt{û80Þt1

tn)
P.O.A.
P.O.C,

!æ1l0tl tåt
þlE l¡$)

.s2Ii¡lzûr_
(n)

stoË732',Wr - - -irii
-f

rcr sEcnor uflÉ
(FO31 rlxtôl

P.O.C.

FâRC€L 2

t5
l'- er

H¡¡=l
5C^LE; l'-lôô'

IralJeS

AREt-t23 !iF. J
(F)

2
ARE^Få(rg S,F

RECffiD 0F SURI/EYS
R.S. 6111ðS

^Frt 
t{x}*oto-o7

fi)c. to. @flo.rfl8t?
Ht¿ tPRü_ 2¿ 20il O.R.

RECtrD ffi SIJRVEY
N0. 35€E

R.S" 3ûlre4

G'
',lo

aÀ

Ía
ñEr9
l¡,

T
c0'o'

I

ã
rË
J¿.
oË
tg

9

3

I

I

ulE Trã.8

tt{E , tñEcî0rl LEI¡GIH

LT irtð5ã'at-w n.g
L2 30tr!4'(['r 12.U'

t¡ ila8tg'2f,w ß¡.r2'

L' gn?o't2'T t05.9d

L5 ilr7?ã'Jt'ï 20.!õ'

Lô 3!710'20'r fio.t:l'
L7 s8rz8'o¡¡s 20.73'

LA l}4(r38'Sdf 20.æ'

!9 sorzo'æ'r ct.6ð'
Lt0 ñ tJ'2C'27"r tg.t7'
Lll ñt72?8'OO"r 27-OS'

Lr2 il&]24'O2"r 't0,t4'

d'E Tâã..E

crnE nÁ¡ü3 F.1A LÊt6nr

cr ¡t6.o0' J5'¡tZl{' 2&S7'

c2 ¡{t (x}' Jg'r4'4â' 20.8r'

CJ 7E-.r0' 3020'¡ll' 0r,¡o'
ca 3rård o3'4lrE' Jl.¡t6'

c5 514.0d 141 2 09" lzt.+t

OATE: Ol t4 16 EÊr ,tã¡tgoR€rl'¡ t Fllr
0rsÏacr cot tútY ROUTE PREPâiED ET $EEr rþ. TUTÄ SHTrÎS

PffEPâ8ED BI:

P3Ol.lAS
Elnrnr lfü ll0itfllt Ort * ItCt
Ft) ro-l¿t ñ¡rrr.*Ð 0t fEnr¡ la ür{, I t

'.¡rþ1:.

c lnrg



Exhibit "C"

ExhLblt r?8"

Altarnativc#2

Alternative #2 involves consúucting a six-foot tall masonrT block wall along the
proposed right-oÊway line as shown in Figure 3.

E' fttûH BroûK lfAl,l,
Írrï tÀcrurY Slct{

(Ès95 i,r)

Flrt gE¡{tt¡l} sf.ocK r&l

liE coR sEc ¿,

ugs, n258. I¡.0.8.U

ÀFPRoXrilAÎ1? t0cAfl0x
0F Bnsn¡rc LEV0E T0E

slt¡/" - t323.S

ilOgtll SBcrlot{ tlNE
3BC ?, 1?9S. R?50, ¡¡.0.3,¡L

APPRO)SHATE C8N?8TüN9
Sfoc¡(ÐAtå tllÛgt{ÀY

&n$0$ 310cK¡ÁtE
SICXTÄT RIGEI-OF_IIAY

&\Fïttc fs¡lc€
TO 8E RßÍÕVBD

PROPOSßD TçUPORÀßT
c0NsTRUCllo¡f gÀsE¡lffî

Ill
PROPOSBD IIEI'
Rtcm-0F-rÄy

oÐ'O''-'æ
telu¡ l' 3 

'0

ru

t

,

UNE

l.l.i \

ÊùFvÀtloN

APPR0Iü¡(AT8 t0cÀ110N
0f' cxx${}{c Hft¡c8 PolNt

gtEv. - *327.1

sgc ¿, t?os. E25E u.lr.8.!1.
ÀPPfaolí¡t¡lTE ûrNffiRflNE
ENoS r.ÀNE/ ¡ïGHFÀY 43

r--\f-t EEÉ -rA6PAR e AASC¡CIAÎE3 hlc
Þ/'1 ËdÈ+.-ãriÉrå: "'.Ëf f; *d
L¡\.-ltñ¡ä.ffiÊ-* "rt tÊ:ñ

STRA}ID RÀNCH PROPERTY
CfiNTENNIAL CORRTDOR RIGI{T-OF_lfAY

Figure 3 - Altemative #2 LaYoul

This alternative utilizes a block walt to relocate the existing fencing to the

oroooscd richt-of-wav tine. The bencfit of the block wall h that earth

maLrial cañ Ue ptaceã along the wall up to the design height of the existing

levee thereby removing the ¡eed for any slope maintenanc€ on the exterior

c
o2o



Exhibit "C"

r: E:ßhfblr oBtr (cont,)
of the levee in that area as well as providíng protection rgainst
seapsge.

The eslimated capital cost for thc block wall alternative is $86,876.7j and
includes ¡ lSYo sontingenoy, sce Tablc 2.

Table 2

Hi,ffiffiffii
für'ü.. .- . .:.-.. -#lffiT+øórr1;r*'åffii't. Mo¡.dlorùg.rnolqllßog,*C¡r¡nup,. .- I
.2.-çmov{¡ot¡pgld.tÞllldrtrF.n* teo
.¡ futD¡.{!ilry}ri.iç¡*.6reí**wrrl' ".' - 

rei '¡' trd¡tt9ótfntltlottlltdl tó
5 Fumfrh &htCl F{d¡lty gl¡n 1

!¡dr
r.t
r{
IF
CY

ts

Jt
$t
9

_ôlt{ñdrd€o3tI rg,ogoroû

Unlt 6ort
tùûû0.00

r.00

.¡f0.90
tt 0ö

l'0t10;00
tubtotc

I t.¡to.to
g t ¡t0.û0
t 4¡¿r.00
Ê 1,0û0,00

t ¡:¡,1,15,00

3 1,1"¡rL?t
s üt¡t76.7t

tt!¡ContlryÊnry
lot¡l

c 1
21



Exhibit "C"

Exhibit "C"

Grant Deed

RECORDING REQUESTED BY
AND FOR THE BENEFIT OF AND
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

Gity of Bakersfield
Attn: City Clerk
1600 Truxtun Avenue
Bakersfield, CA 93301

APN: 160-010-07
No recording fee required:
Exempt pursuant to Code 27383

GRANT DEED

The undersigned Grantor(s) declare(s) that the DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX lS: $ 0 County t0 City $_9.

_ Computed on the consideration or value of propefi conveyed;
_ Computed on the consideration or value less encumbrance remaining at time of sale.
X Grantee is Exempt Gov't Agency (Gov't Code Sec. 27383)

Dj.str
ict

Count
v

Route Post EA Nunber

6 Kern se/9
9

T31.7
/

R55.4

EA-
06-
48460

81159

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, IRVINE RANCH WATER
DISTRICT, A CALIFORNIA WATER DISTRICT, "Grantor" hereby grants and conveys to GITY OF
BAKERSFIELD, a municipal corporation "Grantee", all of Grantor's right, title and interest in and to that real
property in the City of Bakersfield, County of Kern, State of California more particularlydescribed and depicted
as:

SEE EXHIBIT'41" and "A2" ATTACHED HERETO

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has caused its name to be affixed hereto and this instrumentto be
executed by its duly authorized officer.

Dated 201_ GRANTOR:
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT,
A CALIFORNIA WATER DISTRICT

BY:

NAME

SPACE ABOVE TH¡S LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE

22c-22
ITS



Exhibit "C"

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who
signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of
that document.

STATE OF
COUNTY OF )

On _, before me, , Notary Public, personally
appeared proved to
me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and
that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s)
acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State Of California that the foregoing paragraph is true
and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature
(Seal)

c'-'23



Exhibit "C"

CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE

THIS lS TO CERTIFY that the interest in real property conveyed by the GRANT DEED,
{AtCd 

- 

TOM, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, A CALIFORT.¡IA W¡TCN DlSTRrcT;
Grantor, to City of Bakersfield, Grantee, a municipal corporation and governmental agency, is
herebyaccep'ted bythe_undersigned officeroragenton behalf of theCityõf Bakersfield, pursuantto
authority conferred by City Council Resolution No. 52-96, adopted on Mãy B, 1gg6, and iÉe Grantee,
by its duly authorized officer, consents to recordation thereoi.

DATED

By
NICK FIDLER
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
City of Bakersfield, California

24c-24



Exhibit "C"

rc,!U:
LXAÂLD8æt¡pttoN

CrhnryhndHrtTtUS-t

âeq¡tllhnr If'E

^amttú&üÛ{t
Thrr Frífun uf lütrd r¡ d¡rcft¡rl h &rlruffi'¡ Drld ñcodd åFtl ¡3. ltl t ¡r Docrnarn¡
Ha. ül lüftfgt" flk¡d ls¡rdr nfË¡rn *runry. lûcm¡d h frc *or¡thsur çnrnr nf!ùrcrha 2,
lorl¡ñip 3.0 $ûullì Rfir8p fS g¡ú. Itdrur¡t þhblo Bsû üd t{¡ddiü. in {r Uaincryrürd T¡ûüory cf
Xmr Comgr, tlå* dCdifbrü¡r' ût@ prdauldy dlnrlü.d ü blh{,t;

e&
6rnr*lh3 ¡t ûr ncrthortlrþ cmrof ßædmr 2 m ¡ho*n m PL Ns. I I l0 sr n¡.ûrd of Srm'q
lfo, 3Jl& üt¡d h Dooû 3{t, pqp 194 of$$r¡s}'a nd of¡dd Corurryi

Tlemr do4¡ tlr noahrly lüp of aald tolrhn 2 Nütñ tf,iXt?f" Wõt 3l'.tt tbori,

Ittrr Sûdt 0i1}{T6n WÍ a8"t4 ft* to &a rouhrly Ëno of lhsc&ùh lüf[rrry g0.m &or hr,tf
¡rl¡lth u çrr¡¡nl flum ¡ln pr l9fû rrrltlrn lùr) rr lrlnrn ¡n Crmly f,ml ltùry Nr* tt9ú [td &r rdd
Comç. dm bclq lh rnnrþ llm nf 8û0r I ¡u r¡ ta¡rlhrd ln TH ærúd fknlr¡r lll lû.14 ln
BæL 146, 9leo 24 Omohl f¡oordr cf dd Ooû!ûy, Þoth æ úæn cn rdd nroord otsunlcy llo'. !ttt,
rnd triry lfu fufl üf üír¡lnf;
ltnoo dory rid wftrþ ünl sf h trnt Souür 0l "1253' ftud t Ji4.dl &.t¡

îtlr hvin¡ rdú rmrþ lhr ¡lortb I lE¡,ltt?'r Wrd 26.97 ftrt¡

tuo ì,lorth 0û"1?lt" ltd fi.n set

îk¡cr l{saü Olol95 l|' ¡lüa [t8.tf &st¡

frmæ ll¡¡rtl¡ olqoinott' Brr ¡t¡0" t? ß¡ç

T'hwtt ì{r¡û 0ût712," E.r 1tr.00 f!4,

?br¡crl{ardr 0â'?ftnù ñ¡* l?1.ß[ lbat;

Tü¡mrttffi ütc4Î06" v}'srtt.tt ü¡ç

TbtrG! ¡{oññ ll{?11¡9n sl¡¡t ¡2trg frÉ;

*ldotcorütrlf, frYErut&Âljrlrrr*lfirÐ.t fr I &ttlt tl.doqr

2c t2s

Pf¡ldl



Exhibit "C"

Tforrl.¡ortt¡se3üi¡¡" Wrt l3,lû hnÊ¡

Tlm Hsth ldSt'I3' rr* l0,lt lti
Tfæ H{¡n[0¡[û0¡00'r E * !ltj3 hct¡

ltrs Nurrlr l?ilt3¡' Wrrt 16,91 Õ.r þ thr br¡lnnln¡ of r sr¡ntr' eo¡xl¡r æ¡r*rmrþ Þrh¡ I
rådir¡rsfa6.0ü frc¡l

Tt¡e¡r norür*lllrly rlol¡rl5 t&yoürü! hr¡gt of ¡t,67 Èc.tttuu¡h r ssntnl al¡loof3tç{2'l{*
n tha h¡h¡ù¡ çf ¡ çcufçrutl 1s6nr. onnar*c rr*{{urly lrtdng r rr¡lhr nf lll dl &rr¡

Tl¡rs n Ëürlü doag rrid olru! m m llnjtlr ûf ¡CI.t I lkq ¡lroq¡ t t rüïrl m3þ of ,tc*l'{f,I

Ttrprsüth frPltrl0Ë Wæt tt.f,l ft.t
Thr¡sX{rtù C?r+f?6' Wæt*t.tl fut
lh|lltt !.ls*lr ¡9¡14'l t' W.rl 15.tf lLl þ ür b.ffrtû¡ry orf r nm'&ngmt smnr, *}nsrro roûü.rv
brrln¡ r ndu¡ sfr lt,00 llrt r lÍn¡ ¡dtrl b Il¿ b%htû|¡1¡ ta¡¡¡ t¡ilû 0F40'17ü lf,tc*

Tb¡¡c¡ ttuty rlq¡ ¡rlÚ cr¡rw rrt l¡rg bü¡ü off9,gl ecL üm[h ¡ ssilH¡l arylc of 0Ðe08']3"

fhærXufù Tt?lli'?ff Wrrt4!1.¡Tfn t
fbr6 lld n'?tn0' Ilo* ?7,09 lþrç

Th¡ocrHo¡ü te1¡49:lo ntgl l0?.?t æ
Tfr¡n ilglfå ó¡qq¡'{Sr" ftrf tú.33 ftú

Tt¡ncr lloú¡ Sl'11903' Brü ?" lü ñ* to nid mtd¡¡rþ llns ûf $tnok&ls llhhry¡

Thær dnc ¡rid cddn tr l¡st Bouú 8t1}m8' 8$¡ 5 l 2¿0 tTrt & tbt P.aût ol Srdmlnr

llrl rt'grr d¡mr¡bd g¡E l ¡mnhr 6!Jf? qn ¡r ùrt mm¡ c lc¡,

@
Gonnrmhl ¡t ü¡ nsthn¡ffiS oaur of Ecdna 1 Fd l9tó ncthlr ltnrl c¡ dn*r r¡ Pr No" I I t0 m
ntsofd cf suarry ¡lo. l$1.1, fibd in Bosl J0, pr¡r lst|, of t¡srìryL íñqÚr drrH corlqñ

Tbnor t¡ô¡ah 0t'14'f¿l' Wr¡t 13.7û fr¡t
Tt¡¡p¡ Xorlh t 'O!t'Ol'Wst f,A? &dl toüro llalttof l¡¡lrrrhS;

Th¡rn $üth 0lc0f' 1 5' W¡¡t ltl4Jl 0ül

ßruoPcûtoloûlrl¡Y[\if¡silturn¡olrt¡!$l !t! adrü å.¡rhct

26
-26c

p{t ¿ st3



Exhibit "C"

c'-'27



Exhibit "C"

ÏLsmo Horth Ë8o5 I ''l 5 " \l/urt I ?, I t fuú fo lhr urufrdy linc $f Encr L¡r¡¡ ¡¡ d¡¡eribcd in dced Rresrdcd
ûsrob€rJü, t$t4 in Boo& 546, prge 2ú, tfichl E¡çordr of nid oaunty;

th*r¡c Hsrth 01"1*'Jt" E¡¡t 1584.45 ft+t to úo mutherl¡r lins tlf ãåocldrlc, fllghrñy m ¡hown qn
County Rsüd Måp No. fi96. filad in sdd æunþ:

Tl¡up dulr4 lrirl ruuüurl¡ lir¡e Hu¡û¡ Ít"3y:lt" Sfrrt lli,3f fæt,

Thoa*s Noni 0t'1{¡'3?' E¡¡t l{t.01¡ fut h ths s;nÛrrlim of gdd Sh+kdûlü tti¡hu¡y û¡ rlwwn on mid
R¿Ead cf$urvry;

Th¡¡s rft.rng rrld Ërhrllm $nuth l*01{¡l$" fu¡t 5ã?,1ü fast to d¡s Fdrt rf ûqlnulrg.

Ths Baria of Eooringr fur ü¡ir tun¡€f r¡* bræd upon $r¡ Hol{r Amsric¡n Ðltu¡ of l9S3 {NAJ}83} of ürç
C¡lifr¡rni¡ Cor¡nliuat* S¡cun uf lgfi:l {CCSü3} ãurrc Y, !.004,0,0 Eluçh,

Thir lc¡rt drncripti*n i¡ nat ini¡nd¡d fir u¡c in thc dlvi¡lun md or cnonveymçç of land in çiolntirn of rh¿
gubdivl¡i$¡ m¿F lct offtc AtsE ûfCrlifarnie.

Sco plu ¡ttaphrd hs¡¡to ru Bfi,hlbh'Å1! tnd þ tftin rcÈrrnnr n¡¡dc r pr{ hcæaf,

kqnrcd under ilß dir¡ction o[

.2rt+lte
'tTru tL fJ¡h:

R rHtFCftl0tt!\illRWY\tE€ÅtS\81759\å?tisl FEE ErhÕit,{1,ds

m, t14ü

TIIT R
âIRfiA

0

*

t:0r

1.Õc-28

F{Êloti



Exhibit "C"

EXIüT'rd2'

9
29c 2

APNFNMEL 
'

ÎrÎr-E ANEÀ

tTts-r
'EE

útf,tð¡ E F. r60-0ro-t,
¡iEr

t¡: T¡BI.E

urü , ffignn r¡il01H

rnt r{t?l ,ttt?.'¡?'r
r2t tËs!.t'aå'l Jô,r¡.

t.1lì'L'.l Mnrúm'F
r.¿r ßtrtO'?r-f átz.to'

I

2

IIOTE¡

Itllf gtE t ttffi8ç ml îß
s¡t¡sY [ ¡ 3¡D tfÞtl llf
mñH trßcllt ü¡lJr ü t¡t:t
ûrDdr¡ oF rlrÊ cßfm
èoodrm ffil[r f r¡ol
(f¡:sü¡). ¡ore v, æ0+u¡ tFoür

üc oFrnn[s gfrtt ilmr m
mþ Dßrff€s. 0Rür0 Dñiürcg¡
nY u crilÍD trt ñur orD
0arffi ü m ory{It{
Fßru c ûãe$$0.

furcuf 0m ril l{dßY
FlnFün¡ ñn üü $t mã r
n[8, oono0n & rßa o-f

0[¡0 to r€ tl^lË ff êt"foüåÍü to,fsf Pül¡os¡ Ptf,
TN flO FrcE ¡ô
næ. ocma $. trl4 0.t

J{f il0H1 0f llr ñn cürw n0
HP f{t. úr RtÐ tr tlf ootillrvú tcnll

cltütÉ ¡rmft rum
t¡fis ú oE¡ñPnoil
ürsmÞ taÍ 0f rtr
tü¡{erÐ tre{r F nr
Er!ilO ñtütñìr ú6
fxÐtlfÍ r8 t5r[D
ttoErlE r6TtxË qlof
r¡nn¡rFlB üm ñnm
Pflilr 0f üxt$$a
F0ü{1 0f ctraa{m{t

@

(Picl
(r'
P.O.t.
F.O.ö"

rnÉ TâtE
urs t til{tü|il.n ÉtriIH

LI tl!a!ü't¡t't 20,Ð'

L: sûrt'06'r i2.ô4'

IJ 50ttz'¡.fil lsa.r¡t
L' l¡tt?4't7r ü.97
Lå x{bI71ã'u ac.3?'

rÃ NOt19'5î-9 r¡a&l'
tl ror11/6": 4Ë.rr'
Ia r{ütîT{t'g Ito.0t'
LE tldl28'20'E i75.0t
Lt0 ll0J'az'{Ë-ç 8r.58-

Ltl ¡tot?3't!'r tzt.Ëñ'

Lt2 NJ55t'tt'r f t.lo'
Lt3 r¡r45r"t5"ï 20"1s

Ltl Mru/orft 5ü,JS'

Ltb $tzz'tt'r tð.gt
t-tg så?10'?o"r 5e,o¡.

Ll7 ttå?'44'ilt"ï lt,tt'
rtt r¡c"J*tufw ¡¡.¡r'
ilt x?t?9't7'w fi.rr
t20 ¡¡?2ib'00'w 27,ü',

h
3ÉCün t.rG
cßc to6c'

tlt?lt=ñ
g[ L*ra lüüñr

g

Ë,

r
Ë
C'
U

I

I

t?
lp'

lÊ
rË
t&

II
t¡

RECffi0 fF SURr¡[Ys
R,S" ô¡8S

0{)c. fio. 021r62!rtpra ¡fr¡aí ??. ?fHl nF
¡lFÎ{: ttO-OtO-07

(ENFD

RECOßO ffi SURVEY
ito, 558â

R.S. 3Ol1C4
d ?t' t¡o'l+l
EtALf.: t'-l!0'

Ll-:
E
t¡
H

r'

F3I
Htl-g

r
n

L_.
lç{u^üfsi¡

T

{¡UIflE ¡ßT,
clrßYct i orrt 0a,t^ l.'lf{gf}t

üt rlü.{rd JÒ..T'I¡I. '¿tr,,tt¡'

w grm' l0'¡t4'af 20.¡t'

çt ¡t3.m' 09'm'tf t0.50'

flÄIE¡ O8-'ll-f! Eft at{aôfitlr.¡ 5 Fll¡
DËilN81 oilrûtï Rd,IE g{EEt lfr. T TåL SHEETS

0t XEft{ !t TH' I

PRCFTÆD BI:

PSOt{43t& Irr Am * tlotrÊ. (¡6r- ¡3t(fl tUf-l.llt Ë.ttr¡..tn



Exhibit "C"

30c-30



Exhibit "C"

E¡{-IIBff'AT

c
3

FÅRCÐ. TIILE ÁnF* Ápt{

87758-! UHÊtrLYIHG FEE 4,l,¡,É S.F 1GtFot0+7

P,0.c,
¡¿ÉLY cm. gEc. .ã

F{E{r SEËfioH UNE {Po*r rg¡ËJ J

(Hnr sEc. coñ.]
F.O.B,

HÉLY ¿{ñ. sEE. 2
(0Ls sES. Cæ.) I

g IECTßH UüE
{PEE !S58}

a¡¡
t¡l

Jaå
t¡l Z(Jç

5ilo'c¡e3

,

fi
{F

l¡l
tË
û.

l¡J

-)

*
trüt!
r¡t

(gr¡5FD sEE H¡ilEÊ ntfl{T

¡EL ¿

T JtS. R25E. l{UE rt lil

,

REçOÊU OF SURVEYS

R.S. 6/188

üÕc. ,{0. 921105,:tffif
REC, åPRIL 2Í, rff! û.R,

APHr 1t0-010-tT
7ù*
Ut-
ã€
H
rCÊ
.!1

I
I

l3

RECüRD üF SIJRVEY

@

=
{pFc}
{R)
P.O,ñ.
P,û,C.

cÂL'Tn¡rß FfåçE_ t{tt B8
U¡¡]T ðF OESCRFNCfi

uts'fF{ç f,n{l 0F $ÅY
ååf¡úüilE[ ttHT óF tAY
NECüÊD FMPEITY Ul€S
EÆE¡¡T}IÏ Ig HOÏED

IIIOIüTES ETEESE CURI¡E

IHÍTTÀTET ffiHL BEIfr}¡T
PotfiI tF 8ffrHr{f'rü
POffi qf, EOn¡EHCE'EHT

{
r
fs'

FIO. J5Eõ
R"S- J0¡s4 I trl+

l¡¡

*
fE
Ut-

g
T
J

Io

v LJz
J

ã
F
4¿U
{rl

IJI{BERLTII'¡Ë FEE

g' r50' ¡
ñ
F
TJ
u¡
¿r)

ËC*LE: ! "-rãü'

]HE gtds 8F EEARtttÊG F0ñ TH|S

sIjRWT ÆE EÂSÐ IJFOI{ IHE
iloffH frEEKÅlt o*ru¡l 0F t{83
(¡{AD8J} 0F lHE CåUF0ffrTA
ÇOMT$TE STFIRI Of ISB¡
(tc$t¡T, ¡û{f r¡" ¿û0..ûû EF0üH-

4¡ITCLI¡I¡ OEB Fffi HNHNry
PUNFffiES ÊER EöTI( flï FTËE 1

REC- ttISËEH Jû; lHl¡t 0-R.

t_J
DEED Tû THE SIATE ûF [i¡JFTEilB
ruñ H TñTT PUÊPO6E9 PER

Btd( t46 â{ÊE 1Ë
REt- DtïoBffi J0, tû3+ 0"F.

FOR EÐilTII{UAÏff{

IltE tFT.|ä0Es 5H0ln{ HEBB¡{ *nE
€Ëu û6ril¡cÉ. Gâflr¡o ûÊr¡ilcÉgT BE ËTTHÐ FI !{YH},IË ÉÊÞ
flsr¡fic$ sf THE Ð0sr'rÅTnH
r¡cfÐR cF *ßg9H0E,

JO. RICI$ OF IIAT Fú SO*{TT RûåO
l¡ûF Hû. 696 nr$ H rHE Cû{rnr
tF lrERl{

FñFrsÊ& ff:
ûHtg
{ruç *lþr tlû

ËClhnh fi¡*¡t

BAïE Ot-!*-tt J EÂ: 4&{ffi
ÐlsfFtËT couttT? nilrE FREFåRÐ Sf TûTÅL SHEETS

KERI'¡ ,|

LI¡,¡E TÂBTE

UHE * ôrÊEcr0H I.EH6TH

LI 50114's¡t''lt I't-?ü'

L2 f'¡Ëg{15'n1"¡r 5,97'

t-3 st¡rtË'I5'w 1€14,¡r¡'

L4 ll¿lå'ãl'{3-t} t7.ld

LS ti{xr:'55'E ,sË4.4S'

LT Håå'¡ã'28'T{ 5r?,35'

L7 H01?Í¡Zt ¡qq0'

t_8 58A'$¡'fE"E åt?-tg

?ïl-Nrlt r',Fmoncm OE ãð 00

Ft¡:

sHEEf r{0.

1
31



Exhibit "C"

32c-32



Exhibit "C"

Exhibit "D"

Easement Deed

RECORDING REQUESTED BY
AND FOR THE BENEFIT OF AND
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

City of Bakersfield
Attn: Gity Clerk
1600 Truxtun Avenue
Bakersfield, CA 93301

APN: 160-010-07
No recording fee required:
Exempt pursuant to Code 27383

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE

NT OF EASEME
(Tempo rary Construction Easement)

The undersigned Grantor(s) declare(s) that the DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX lS: $ 0 County ru City $_q_ Computed on the consideration or value of properÇ conveyed;

- 
Computed on the consideration or value less encumbrance remaining at time of sale.X Grantee is Exempt Gov't Agency (Gov't Code Sec. 27383)

District County Route Post EA Number

6 Kern 58/99
T31.7 I
R55.4

EA-06-
48460

87759

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, IRVINE RANCH WATER
DISTRICT, A CALIFORNIA WATER DISTRIGT, "Grantor" hereby grants to GITY OF BAKERSFTELD, a
municipal corporation "Grantee", its agents, representatives, successors and assigns, a temporary and
non-exclusíve construction easement over, on, under, in, across, along and through that portion of Grantor's
Property more particularly described in Exhibit "Al " and depicted in Exhibit "A2" attached hereto and made a
part hereof ("Easement Area"), for the purpose of all reasonably necessary and convenient activities
associated with construction of the Centennial Corridor lmprovement Project ("Project"). The term of the
temporary construction easement described herein is for a period forty-eight (48) months, commencing on July
27, 20LB and terminating on July 27, 2022 ("Termination Date"). At least 48- hours advance written notice
shall be given before any entry on Grantor's property. ln the event the Project is not completed on or before
the Termination Date, the Buyer shall provide written notice to Seller not less than ninety (90) days prior to the
Termination Date of its election to extend the temporary construction easement and the Termination Date.
Such extension shall be documented in an amendment to this Agreement, and just compensation for said
extension shall be paid to Grantor by Grantee in the amount of $250 per month, prorated to the day.

33c-33



Exhibit "C"

DATED: 201
GRANTOR:
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT,
A CALIFORNIA WATER DISTRICT

BY

NAME:

ITS

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who
signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of
that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COLI-NTY OF

On

)

)

before ffie, ,
Notary Public, personally appeared , who
proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in
his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

c'-nz4

WITNESS my hand and official seal



Signature

Exhibit "C"

(Seal)

c 1Is



Exhibit "C"

CERTI FICATE OF ACCEPTANCE

THIS lS TO CERTIFY that the interest in real propefi conveyed by the
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT, dated from IRVINE RANCH
WATER DISTRICT, A CALIFORNIA WATER DISTRICT, Grantor, to the City of
Bakersfield, Grantee, a municipal corporation and governmental agency, is hereby
accepted by the undersigned officer or agent on behalf of the City of Bakersfield, pursuant
to authority conferred by City Council Resolution No. 52-96, adopted on May 8, 1996, and
the Grantee, by its duly authorized officer, consents to recordation thereof.

DATED

By
NICK FIDLER
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
City of Bakersfield, California

c ltso



Exhibit "C"

EXlIItm.^l'

LEGAL I¡ESCRIPTION

Cslinnr Frrcal No. t??S$*l

,4.nquiútion: Torporur¡r Conrfrncdon E*süüelt

ÀpN 16{¡irlL¡¡?

Thnt portion af lü¡d ¡¡ dexÌibod in &rscutor's Dççd rsc,qrded Åpr¡l æ,201t ¡s Dccturent
No. 03! lû51S6?, *fflcid Eccçds +f Kcrn County, læ¡tcd in thc sor*bwesl qûùrtÊf of Section ?,
To*nship 3û Sðrlüb Rnn¡u ?5 Eçr( Mçunt Þiqhlo Sús.c ¡nd Mcriúian" in thc Uninporporræd Territory of
Kern Countyn Strts of Cslifomia, morc prrti*ulsrty dË€c¡ibË{ s¿ follorrrs:

P¡rcsl l:

eomurercing rt thc nqthc¡¡hdy ccnncr of $octhn ? ¡s ¡hown as Pt. Ho" I I l0 on Rec.ord of .Suwcy
l'{n. 3f flS, ffld in Ëmk 30, pr¡p 194, of Sunæyq records of ¡aid {ounryt

Tlrnccdaog thc nortüuþ linc $f$lid.Sål;tiun ? E{urilr Ell"5J'54" tffcstZt,39 fcct,

ïtcncc Soulft t I 
ã04T6' lYes{ 4?,64 tbtt ta tl¡e sfl¡thsly linn cf Skpkdslc Highwry {3û-tO fi¡çt hû.tf

rvidth a¡ ¡ncacurËd *ûrn üts prr l?56 $Ê$tion line) ar dlBrrn on Co.¡nty Road li{*p Ho, 6$6 ñlctl ln scid
Couty;

Tlcnn* doog srid:euúrerly lins Nürth 8trl$?tr" IVc¡{ 2ð?.9? fçetl

Thenre South tI ?S'12" \rycri 59.ff8 ËÉt t$ lht bqinning +f c nÊrþlarigËr¡t srlrvs. rrncrÊ northerþ h*ving
a rnd ius af J t 5.00 fec, a linc rcdìsl ûo mid bugiming beus Sout[ I 0PJ?'53* Ifes¡ nnd being ttrc Fcl¡t of
Btgl,rdng;

T'h¡ncs northrrcshrly aloq3 saixi curnrs ûrt nrc l*ngttr of I L,t6 tbot, tJrrrugh a cEnhql anglc t:f ú5"43'I Ên';

Ttsdeå H{lrll¡ 73"29??* rlfe*t 49.1 7 feet;

Tbr¡tt+ H+rtl¡ Tlo?8ï{l" t#est ?7,09 fÈçt:

Thtnct Nsrth fi3"?¡l'ü2' !Ve* 19.64 fest to the hcgtnning nf * rÍ¡rr-b.ñg€nt enrrr€l r:oncâvs *rrrhûårFdy
hrrving a rndius of 514,0t fee{ ¡ line rndial ùs snid bøginnin¡ bË¡rË $ü¡th 31o38'X?" TIest;

Thrnce southwurterly alurrg said Ëurr¡€ fln arc lcqgüh of l??-41 ftcÊ" rhmugh r ecntr¿l angol of 14"¡?'09"
ts lhE Fulntçf @inning.

The nb*vç dçscrihcd prncl cantaina 4?3 rquarr feet mrre m less,

E:\4{:FC{flfJtüt\5d1ff Vçr\LE€At5lffi ?5Ë1Ër¡f*? rdE F¡ñtbll å,1.dûcÍ

1
37c

3

Fffçr t of 3



Exhibit "C"

Prrsll:

€oncræing rl fhô nortùñ#.ly cmrsr of Sodion 1s cl¡ovrn r¡ R.l.lo. I I l0 on Rnooed of $rrrnry
lilo 158t, ûhd Ín l€ðk 3û, RrgÊ 194, ofSurucyq rm¡dr of ui.l Counq4

T¡cnoG ¡lmg *rr rmílürþ linc of ¡¡fo| ll¡ction 2 t'$flû ¡trts5¡$o TfGü42ú"39 frut;

?fmcc Sodt 0!tt{T6r V¡rt* 42.6¡l ñd to fu loûthsrly l}a* of&¡c*dak Het tÉry PS,00 foot br¡f
wid{r r¡ nqruFd ünu thl pr lg5ú s.€$m lim} ¡¡. úwn æ tonnly Rord fr&p Ho" úû6 flrd in s¡irl
toüúy;

Tfrmrr rlmg erftl roullnrS lirrs Nütñ tï!3y?t" lYEd ût.l 2 fürq

It¡¡¡r Sot¡û gl!2lfJÂ' Wûsl 105,91, &a n thc Folrr ntDrgbdr3;

lf¡¡rcllo¡t l?%2?t' Wbtl2{1.55 ñst to dro tclbningof e curus, cüoryo rouüwuirrly hrrríng r
rr¡fiu¡ d,16,{0 lbet

Ilclcamrtfr*rmwtydrrq nidsuveur rrc lcng[roî28,67 fæû,drtu¡gb a*n&¡l mgloaf 35t*ä'14'
CI tts bsg¡ãnfuig of r cmrpund cunu" concarc ron&aly having r ndlu¡ sf 3 0.00 &üt;

Tlmlc we*rrþ rlang rlid q¡rrG rn uc lntgth sf 20.t1 &cq tbrou¡h r ccuhrl rnglr cf 3!P4û'4t1

fr¡¡ep Sorúù l7"ll¡?û'Ufçrt 59.ól hrç

?bncr Sot{ü 88?úS¡' Eûrl ?6,73 ** ¡o thc hgtnnitg of a noú-tutgsat suno, cornsürr rurtù*otrly
h*in¡ a ndila of ?9.{d fsr{ r l¡nr ildirl to rñ¡d Sinníng hüffs Norü 0ûtt420¡ Er¿il

lknnc routlrnmrþ dm,g raid curu! rn ¡rr hgfh of tü.9ô h€t, ürr'ûtgtr e csrh¡l urgb of 5ûllti'4 t '¡

?hcaæ tefh 4{rp3ü'lû' Bß¡ 2û.89 frGa ¡o thn ?o{rt of Eqluntry.

fbc &w dcûcribod puecl csdr¡n¡ Sflll rç¡a¡c ftcú m¡¡ro r 1ru.

lte Affit of Serring! &r $k rrrrvc¡r üü bucd upol thc Hor& Amarbrn Drem of lt83 (NÁ,Dß3) ofthc
C¡l¡funi¡ Coondinl* Sl/slrs sf 1913 {üCS&l), ?Ån*V, ?{104,m fpfi.h.

ß\¡ro¡ctrdot$lJßvrr\Lc6^ts\87?!*\rrr!¡r-r Tcs trlür å¡-doc

c 1%e

P¡lÊ¿of3



Exhibit "C"

39c-39



Exhibit "C"

Th¡. hf¡l*rc¡eüon i¡d i¡tuntrfuorç inüad*irimard aomvc¡ruroo of ¡rnd in vffiofthc
nfdivirion oç d of thr S af C¡fficd¡.

llr Sa rtmH h¡ræ I El¡h¡b¡t'¡12' üd Ð ûb nûrneo nrdo r plt àomf.

Ptqrrld nd¡rfudkccdür oñ

TE
Th n- Oüd¡'l[.Blib" 9l{¡ DÛ:

i{a0û00ümAsum,[!l56Ârsìtt?gt¡l¡ç2 TEE E úrbr Àl.docr

c
4 o4o

hü10

iln
emfiA

F{pSof 3



Exhibit "C"

El0€T'Å2'
P|MEL 

'
Il¡l'€ I¡EA rPil

gnsf¡-2 !c€ 1.23:t s.f. rüo-o1r07

P.O.C.

æî(n $G
pne resa)

ltEy sfcnoil t"ilE
(Pqí 195r)

xEl.
sc.

Y
2

3

¡¿lrü2Ûr-
{n}

_, t2
I

Ill
¡tRËt-125 S,F $qt

(F)t

PAßCËL 2
IIREÀ=6O9 S.F

ffiCORD OF STJRVEYS

R S. 6¡83
^Prt 

tt¡t-oro-o7
DOc. flO. 0ärû52&t?

,rÉ.l: |FRL ¿2. 2til 0.R.

RECOM OF SURVEY
t{0. JSEE

R.S. 30/e4

P

l¡,2f
G'
úte
L¡Ê
Â

PARCf,- 2

t5'
F- e¡'

3

2

I ã
le
rË

g
I

ä^
;ü
-F

Hb
ts

0' !{¡'

nE ugts {¡F Et ßüüs Fü trß
Efif1ñ l^stD lfq( Íf
1üîr tm¡ü ü¡l¡ f r¡Gl
(låD$) 0f tlf cflJflnil
ffiü}{ÂIE Sñtraa f n!¡t
(ocÊt3), tsf v, æ0r.0 tFEtr

lltE otsñrsEt gill. rfifr¡ $E

SCltÊ l'-l00'

cm Hgrflta. æ$n

üttu.fl DÐ m mltrr
PUFO&¡ P$ m( Sl? Pl0E r
ntr' ærm Jq rsJ+ o.È

E¡r ¡0 ¡HE lttTE r cfismm fiür¡T PnFoa ffrgffi g,rt mE æ
mc. æþg ¡0, rqt4 ût
gl'ûGHt 0F rl ta 00u.tf mro
uP rc. i0t nÐ lt l}c cqraD
OF ÍEnl

(rc
:

(PRc)
(n)
P.O.t.
P.O.C.

il¡RrNS ffi€L mßEn
rrË r oÊ$nrm
Ð0snË sfl{r 0F gf
ra{mfD ßtolI 0f tft
mfro p¡fÞltrr llts
ilil€¡r ß ilotE)
n0n¡¡E iñeÍsE o¡lrÊ
rrtr^lEs if0lt r¡ßûG
Pff.t f trflr0{tG
FilÛ f ctilårcÍlÞrf

xü ff otilIED
0tÍ1xrct3 tl 1l€

af

rßrn 0f o-eß$aoÈ

PRIPARED Ff:

O1'lAlü¡a ¡rlb ttoà&r¡ lliit

DAlÉ 0! rt tt FEv,¡ t E* ,t¡¡lt<¡

OBTRET coul{Ff

UNE TAS.E

lt{E , tfitcTElr LE¡ßIH

LI t¡rtldt4'w ãLJô'

UI 3{¡t1N'00.r {2.O.1'

LJ ll88ttræa 6J.r?'

L' s{¡r?û'tl.r t0590'

L5 ilt72z's8lt 2{t.ãð'

t6 3t?'t0'20'r fie.c:t'

L7 s8s26'08"8 ñ.7î
ta sáü58'30t 20.â9'

L9 sor20'¡2"ï to.ãð'

Lt0 ilaJ'2y'2t"ï ae.t7'

Lrl N72?g'00"1 ??.0s'

Lr2 t{&l?4þ2"r 19.64'

f|frrG ÏTÊE

clnr¡El RAilË O€LTA tå{dnr

ct ¡t6.fi!' J5'¡t2'1,1" 28.t?'

e2 r0.oo' f9'¡14',18' 20,8r'

CJ 79..lôn 5û?O'+'r' 6t.t6'
ca 31å0d 0$'45't!' Jl.,{õ'

cs 51{.0d 141?'09" t27.+l'

I

2

s
0c

ñOUIE PRSPAßED fi
PII¡

gf¡r 1rc, lgrI

47
c-41



Exhibit "C"

Exhibit "E"

Preliminary Report issued by Chicago Ttle Company dated April 11, 2018
TTtle No. FWKN-TO16000171

[to be inserted]

2
42

4
c



Exhibit "C"

3
43c


	Agenda
	#3: Workshop: Proposed Director Division Boundaries Criteria
	#4: Ratify/Approve Board of Directors' Attendance at Meetings and Events
	#5: Minutes of Board Meetings
	#6: Adoption of Corrected District Schedules of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges for 2016, 2017 and 2018
	#7: Enterprise Server and Storage Replacement
	#8: Land Purchase Agreement and Temporary Easement with the City of Bakersfield

